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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Ronnie D Devore [rddevore@paalp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; Roger F Wortham; Pierce Broach

Subject: - Saline Brine Station

Attachments: Reply from Mr. Chavez FW BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity

Testing (MIT) Schedule.htm

Reply from Mr.
“havez FW BW-12...
Update We have several people that are very interested in purchasing our brine water facility. We should

begin receiving bids sometime this week. We are doing our best to get this accomplished before our extension expires. If
you have questions please let me know. | am attaching previous communication.

Thanks

Ron

<<Reply from Mr. Chavez FW BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT)
Schedule.htm>>

Ronnie D. DeVore
District Manager
Plains Marketing, L.P.
The Hobbs District
"It's All About Service!"
(575) 393-5611

(575) 393-2455 Fax
(575) 441-6601 Mobile

Attentlon

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains
Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

Thts footnote also conﬂrms that thls emall message has been scanned for unses and Content and cleared.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
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To: Dennis L Shearer

Cec: Pierce Broach

Subject: FW: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule
Please let me know what we need to do to get this accomplished. | am assuming we just need to pull samples
from the test wells.

----- Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Ronnie D Devore

Cc: Pierce Broach; Dennis L Shearer; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Mr. Devore:

Your'request is approved on the condition that you test for chlorides in the monitor wells. Please complete the
testing and submit the data to me in 30 days. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (605) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Ronnie D Devore [mailto:rddevore@paalp.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 2:52 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Pierce Broach; Dennis L Shearer

Subject: RE: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Mr. Chavez:

As we discussed on the phone, we are having plugging problems with the well at the Saline Brine facility. Due to
this problem we will not be able to perform the required pressure test at this time. We would like to request a three
month extension to give us time to evaluate the economic justification for repairs.

I have forwarded the information to my supervisor pertaining to upgrading the UIC Class [l Well Bond to
$50,000.00 by January 1, 2008.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Ron DeVore
District Manager

-----Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 12:16 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; claylwilson@pccnm.com; rharrisnm@netscape.net; seay04@leaco.net;
iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net; bpatterson@keyenergy.com; Isanchez@keyenergy.com;
dherrera@swwmail.net; bpatterson@keyenergy.com; Isanchez@keyenergy.com;
david@ewtitle.com; bpatterson@keyenergy.com; dischearer@paalp.com; rddevore@paalp.com;
garymschubert@aol.com; Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com; rddevore@paalp.com

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

file://C:\Documents and Settings\cchavez\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKF\... 2/13/2008
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Ladies & Gentlemen:

The OCD may be available to witness your MIT's during the second week of December 2007.

Please provide your BW#, test type, date and time of test start so the OCD may be present to
witness your MIT. Many of you already have done this. The OCD will require the following info. on
the chart to be submitted to an OCD Representative or me at the address below in the event the
OCD is not present to witness your MIT. Please give inspectors 15 minutes from the designated
start time to be present.

1)  MIT Information on pressure chart.

a. The Operator shall supply the following information on the pressure chart
that the inspector will file in the well records:

Company Name, Well Name, AP! #, Legal Location.

Test Procedure with "Pass/Fail" designation..

Testing Media: Water, Gas, Oil, Etc.

Date, time started and ending.

Name (printed) and signature of company representative and OCD
Inspector (if inspector is not present, include "OCD Inspector- n/a" on the chart)

OB e

2. Test Acceptance:

The OCD shall use the following criteria in determining if a well has passed the
Mechanical Integrity Test:

a. Passes if Zero Bleed-Off during the test.

b. Passes if Final Test Pressure is within + 1% of Starting Pressure, if
approved by the OCD inspector.

¢. Fails if any Final Test Pressure is greater than + 1% of Starting Pressure.
Operators must investigate for leaks and demonstrate that mechanical
integrity of the well(s) by ensuring there are no leaks in the tubing, casing,
or packer, and injected/produced fluids are confined within the piping and/or
injection zones.

Note: OCD recognizes that different operations, well designs, formation
characteristics and field conditions may cause variations in the above
procedures. If the operator wishes to make or discuss anticipated changes,
please notify the OCD for approval. All operators are responsible to notify
OCD of any procedure that may cause harm to the well system or
formation. Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve any
operator of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water,
groundwater, or the environment.

d. When the MIT is not witnessed by an OCD Representative and fails, the
owner/operator shall notify the OCD within 24 hours after having knowledge
of well MIT failure.

3. Mechanical Integrity Testing: Conduct an annual open to formation pressure test by
pressuring up the formation with approved fluids or gas to a minimum of 300 psig
measured on the surface casing for four hours. However, no operator may exceed
test pressures that may cause formation fracturing or system failures. Systems
requiring test pressures less than 300 psig must be approved by OCD prior to
testing. At least once every five years and during well work-overs the salt cavern
formation will be isolated from the casing/tubing annuals and the casing pressure
tested at 300 psig for 30 minutes. All pressure tests must be performed per the
scheduled shown below and witnessed by OCD unless otherwise approved.

UIC Class lll Test Type & Frequency (Please make sure that the 30 min. test is
performed every 5-years) :

- 30 minute @ 300 psig casing test only (set packer to isolate formation)

file://C:\Documents and Settings\cchavez\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKF\... 2/13/2008
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- 4hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
~ 4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
- 4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
- 4hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

................. .nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 8:22 AM

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

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Gentlemen:

Looks like the 18t or 2" week in December works best for the OCD. Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
QOil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carld.Chavez@state.nm.us

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 8:58 AM

To: 'claylwilson@pccnm.com'; ‘rharrisnm@netscape.net’; 'seay04@leaco.net’;
'iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net'; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'Isanchez@keyenergy.com’;
'dherrera@swwmail.net’; ‘bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'Isanchez@keyenergy.com';
'david@ewtitle.com'; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'dlschearer@paalp.com'; 'rddevore@paalp.com’;
‘garymschubert@aol.com’; 'Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Dear Sir or Madam:

Good morning. It is that time of season again to schedule your annual or 5-year MIT.

2/13/2008
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Mechanical Integrity Testing: Conduct an annual open to formation pressure test by
pressuring up the formation with approved fluids or gas to a minimum of 300 psig measured
on the surface casing for four hours. However, no operator may exceed test pressures that
may cause formation fracturing or system failures. Systems requiring test pressures less
than 300 psig must be approved by OCD prior to testing. At least once every five years and
during well workovers, the salt cavern formation will be isolated from the casing/tubing
annuals and the casing pressure tested at 300 psig for 30 minutes. All pressure tests must
be performed per the scheduled shown below and witnessed by OCD unless otherwise
approved. :

30 minute @ 300 psig casing test only (set packer to isolate formation every five years)
4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test (annually)

Please contact me to schedule your MIT based on the above UIC Class |ll Well schedule and type
of MIT. Thank you.

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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‘Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD )

Sent: ) Wednesday, February 20, 2008 1:42 PM

To: ‘Ronnie D Devore'

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; Roger F Wortham; Pierce Broach

Subject: RE: Saline Brine Station

Attachments: WQCC Transfer of Ownership 12-04-06.doc; Basic Energy Services Certificate.doc

WQCC Transfer of Basic Energy
Ownership 12-... Services Certific...
Ron:

Here are the drafts w/ more info. on transfer of ownership and a sample certificate that you can take and modify for your
facility. The OCD needs to receive the certificate to ensure that the purchaser agrees to the terms and conditions of the
existing permit. Also, the new owners bond (see note below) for $50,000.00 needs to be accepted and in the OCD's file.
The seller may then send a request to relinquish it's existing bond.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division, Enwronmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm. us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Ronnie D Devore [mailto:rddevore@paalp.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:46 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Dennis L Shearer Roger F Wortham; Plerce Broach
Subject: RE: Saline Brine Station -

Thanks for the heads up. Will you send the template out?

----- Original Message--——-

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 12:34 PM

To: Ronnie D Devore

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; Roger F Wortham; Pierce Broach

Subject: RE: Saline Brine Station

Ron:

You may want to look over the transfer of operator requirements for UIC Class Ill Wells. The OCD generally needs a
certification from the purchaser that they have reviewed the file and agree to maintain the brine well under the discharge
permit. We have a template that we send out. Also, a $50,000.00 bond will be required to be in position for the new
operator and a request for release of the existing bond can occur once we have the original bond or Duplicate Original
Copy of Bond. Thnx.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

1



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

Cc: Dennis L Shearer Roger F Wortham; Pierce Broach
Subject: Saline Brine Station

Update: We have several people that are very interested in purchasing our brine water facility. We should begin receiving
bids sometime this week. We are doing our best to get this accomplished before our extension expires. If you have
questions please let me know. | am attaching previous communication.

Thanks
Ron

<<Reply from Mr. Chavez FW BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT)
Schedule.htm>>

Ronnie D. DeVore
District Manager
Plains Marketing, L.P.
The Hobbs District
"It's All About Service!”
(575) 393-5611

(575) 393-2455 Fax
(575) 441-6601 Mobile

Attentlon

The information contamed in this message andlor attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains
Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

Th|s footnote also conflrms that lhns emaal message has been scanned for Vlruses and Content and cleared.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.

Attentlon

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entlty to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains
Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared.
2



This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




WQCC Transfer of Discharge Permit Regulations

20.6.2.3104 DISCHARGE PERMIT REQUIRED: Unless otherwise provided by this
Part, no person shall cause or allow effluent or leachate to discharge so that it may move
directly of indirectly into ground water unless he is discharging pursuant to a discharge
permit issued by the secretary. When a permit has been issued, discharges must be
consistent with the terms and conditions of the permit. In the event of a transfer of the
ownership, control, or possession of a facility for which a discharge permit is in effect,
the transferee shall have authority to discharge under such permit, provided that the
transferee has complied with Section 20.6.2.3111 NMAC, regarding transfers.

[2-18-77, 12-24-87, 12-1-95; Rn & A, 20.6.2.3104 NMAC - 20 NMAC 6.2.111.3104, 1-
15-01; A, 12-1-01]

20.6.2.3111 TRANSFER OF DISCHARGE PERMIT: No purported transfer of any
discharge permit shall be effective to create, alter or extinguish any right or responsibility
of any person subject to this Part, unless the following transfer requirements are met:

A. Prior to any transfer of ownership, control, or possession (whether by lease,
conveyance or otherwise) of a facility with a discharge permit, the transferror shall notify
the transferee in writing of the existence of the discharge permit, and shall deliver or send
by certified mail to the department a copy of such written notification, together with a
certification or other proof that such notification has in fact been received by the
transferee.

B. Upon receipt of such notification, the transferee shall have the duty to inquire into all
of the provisions and requirements contained in such discharge permit, and the transferee
shall be charged with notice of all such provisions and requirements as they appear of
record in the department's file or files concerning such discharge permit.

C. Until both ownership and possession of the facility have been transferred to the
transferee, the transferor shall continue to be responsible for any discharge from the
facility.

D. Upon assuming either ownership or possession of the facility, the transferee shall have
the same rights and responsibilities under the discharge permit as were applicable to the
transferor. '

E. Nothing in this section or in this part shall be construed to relieve any person of
responsibility or liability for any act or omission which occurred while that person
owned, controlled or was in possession of the facility.

[2-18-77, 12-24-87, 12-1-95, 11-15-96; 20.6.2.3111 NMAC - Rn, 20 NMAC
6.2.111.3111, 1-15-01; A, 12-1-01]




20.6.2.5101 DISCHARGE PERMIT AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS FOR
CLASS I NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE INJECTION WELLS AND CLASS III
WELLS:

H. Transfer of Class I non-hazardous waste injection well and Class I1I well
Discharge Permits.

(1) The transfer provisions of Section 20.6.2.3111 NMAC do not apply to
a discharge permit for a Class I non-hazardous waste injection well or Class III well.

(2) A Class I non-hazardous waste injection well or Class I1I well
discharge permit may be transferred if:

(a) The secretary receives written notice 30 days prior to the transfer
date; and

(b) The secretary does not object prior to the proposed transfer date.
The secretary may require modification of the discharge permit as a condition of transfer,
and may require demonstration of adequate financial responsibility.

- (3) The written notice required by Subparagraph (b) of Paragraph (2) of
Subsection I above shall:

(a) Have been signed by the discharger and the succeeding
discharger, including an acknowledgement that the succeeding discharger shall be
responsible for compliance with the discharge permit upon taking possession of the
facility; and

(b) Set a specific date for transfer of discharge permit responsibility,
coverage and liability; and _

(¢) Include information relating to the succeeding discharger's
financial responsibility required by Paragraph (17) of Subsection B of Section
20.6.2.5210 NMAC.



OCD CERTIFICATION

Basic Energy Services (BES) hereby accepts the terms and conditions of the attached
Chaparral SWD discharge plan permit (BW-025) and agrees to comply with the terms
and conditions. BES acknowledges that the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) may
change the terms and conditions for good cause shown as necessary to protect fresh
water, human health, and the environment. The undersigned also attests to the fact that
he or she understands 19.15.1.41 NMAC which states “Any person who conducts any
activity pursuant to a permit, administrative order or other written authorization or
approval from the division shall comply with every term, condition and provision of such
permit, administrative order, authorization or approval.”

Accepted.
Basic Energy Services

1819 N. Turner, Suite B
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Signature Title Date
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 11:44 AM

To: 'Daniel M Bryant'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Ronnie D Devore; Pierce Broach; Dennis L Shearer

Subject: RE: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Mr. Bryant, et al.:

The analytical data results for chlorides in water look good. If Schurlock Permian-Hobbs does not plug and
abandon or close the site in 3 months, it shall schedule a 5-Yr. EPA MIT (pull tubing, set plug, & conduct a 30
minute casing test) with the OCD around the first week in March of 2008.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 5:37 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Ronnie D Devore; Pierce Broach; Dennis L Shearer

Subject: RE: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Gentlemen,
Here are the analytical results from the chloride analysis for the Saline Brine facility monitoring wells.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Daniel Bryant
Environmental Specialist
Plains All American

Office: 432/686-1769
Cellular: 432/557-5865
E-mail: dmbryant@paalp.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Dennis L Shearer

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 1:52 PM

To: Daniel M Bryant

Subject: FW: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

12/17/2007
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----- Original Message-----

From: Ronnie D Devore

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 4:34 PM

To: Dennis L Shearer

Cc: Pierce Broach

Subject: FW: BW-12 Schurlock Permian- Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Please let me know what we need to do to get this accomplished. | am assuming we just need to
pull samples from the test wells. '

----- Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carll. Chavez@state nm.us]

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

Your request is approved on the condition that you test for chlorides in the monitor wells. Please
complete the testing and submit the data to me in 30 days. Thank you.

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

As we discussed on the phone, we are having plugging problems with the well at the Saline Brine
facility. Due to this problem we will not be able to perform the required pressure test at this time. We
would like to request a three month extension to give us time to evaluate the economic justification
for repairs.

| have forwarded the information to my supervisor pertaining to upgrading the UIC Class Hl Well
Bond to $50,000.00 by January 1, 2008.

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

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; claylwilson@pccnm.com; rharrisnm@netscape.net;

12/17/2007
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD BAW~0|7—-

From: ° Daniel M Bryant [dmbryant@paalp.com]

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

Attachments: 2007_293991_.pdf

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
pull samples from the test wells.

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

Your réquest is approved on the condition that you test for chlorides in the monitor wells. Please
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

Website: http://mww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

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

| have forwarded the information to my supervisor pertaining to upgrading the UIC Class 1l Well
Bond to $50,000.00 by January 1, 2008.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Ron DeVoare
District Manager

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 12:16 PM '

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; claylwilson@pccnm.com; rharrisnm@netscape.net;
seay04@leaco.net; iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net; bpatterson@keyenergy.com;
Isanchez@keyenergy.com; dherrera@swwmail.net; bpatterson@keyenergy.com;
Isanchez@keyenergy.com; david@ewtitle.com; bpatterson@keyenergy.com;
dischearer@paalp.com; rddevore@paalp.com; garymschubert@aol.com;
Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com; rddevore@paalp.com

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Ladies & Gentlemen:

The OCD may be available to witness your MIT's during the second week of
December 2007. Please provide your BW#, test type, date and time of test start so
the OCD may be present to witness your MIT. Many of you already have done this.
The OCD will require the following info. on the chart to be submitted to an OCD
Representative or me at the address below in the event the OCD is not present to
witness your MIT. Please give inspectors 15 minutes from the designated start time
to be present.

1)  MIT Information on pressure chart.

a. The Operator shall supply the following information on the
pressure chart that the inspector will file in the well records:

1. Company Name, Well Name, APl #, Legal Location.

2, Test Procedure with "Pass/Fail" designation..
3. Testing Media: Water, Gas, Oil, Etc.

12/17/2007
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4. Date, time started and ending.

5. Name (printed) and signature of company
representative and OCD Inspector (if inspector is not present,
include "OCD Inspector- n/a" on the chart)

2. Test Acceptance:

The OCD shall use the following criteria in determining if a well has
passed the Mechanical Integrity Test:

a. Passes if Zero Bleed-Off during the test.

b. Passes if Final Test Pressure is within £ 1% of Starting
Pressure, if approved by the OCD inspector.

c. Failsif any Final Test Pressure is greater than + 1% of
Starting Pressure. Operators must investigate for leaks and
demonstrate that mechanical integrity of the well(s) by
ensuring there are no leaks in the tubing, casing, or packer,
and injected/produced fluids are confined within the piping
and/or injection zones.

Note: OCD recognizes that different operations, well
designs, formation characteristics and field conditions may
cause variations in the above procedures. If the operator
wishes to make or discuss anticipated changes, please notify
the OCD for approval. All operators are responsible to notify
QOCD of any procedure that may cause harm to the well
system or formation. Please be advised that OCD approval
does not relieve any operator of liability should operations
result in pollution of surface water, groundwater, or the
environment.

d. When the MIT is not witnessed by an OCD Representative
and fails, the owner/operator shall notify the OCD within 24
hours after having knowledge of well MIT failure.

3. Mechanical Integrity Testing: Conduct an annual open to formation
pressure test by pressuring up the formation with approved fluids or
gas to a minimum of 300 psig measured on the surface casing for four
hours. However, no operator may exceed test pressures that may
cause formation fracturing or system failures. Systems requiring test
pressures less than 300 psig must be approved by OCD prior to
testing. At least once every five years and during well work-overs the
salt cavern formation will be isolated from the casing/tubing annuals
and the casing pressure tested at 300 psig for 30 minutes. All
pressure tests must be performed per the scheduled shown below and
witnessed by OCD unless otherwise approved.

UIC Class Ill Test Type & Frequency (Please make sure that the 30
min. test is performed every 5-years) :

- 30 minute @ 300 psig casing test only (set packer to isolate formation)
4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
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

Fax: (5605) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://iwww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm

(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD _

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
Looks like the 15t or 2" week in December works best for the OCD. Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://imww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 8:58 AM

To: 'claylwilson@pccnm.com’; 'rharrisnm@netscape.net’; 'seay04@leaco.net’;
'iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net'; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'Isanchez@keyenergy.com';
'dherrera@swwmail.net’; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com'; 'Isanchez@keyenergy.com';
'david@ewtitle.com'; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'dlschearer@paalp.com';
'rddevore@paalp.com'; 'garymschubert@aol.com’;
'Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Dear Sir or Madam:
Good morning. It is that time of season again to schedule your annual or 5-year MIT.

Mechanical Integrity Testing: Conduct an annual open to formation pressure
test by pressuring up the formation with approved fluids or gas to a minimum
of 300 psig measured on the surface casing for four hours. However, no
operator may exceed test pressures that may cause formation fracturing or
system failures. Systems requiring test pressures less than 300 psig must be
approved by OCD prior to testing. At least once every five years and during
well workovers, the salt cavern formation will be isolated from the
casing/tubing annuals and the casing pressure tested at 300 psig for 30
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minutes. All pressure tests must be performed per the scheduled shown
below and witnessed by OCD unless otherwise approved.

:I'esting Sr.:_hedulg;

30 minute @ 300 psig casing test only (set packer to isolate formation every

Firm vimAen)

Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of
Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned
by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

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
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Analytical Report 293991

for

PLAINS ALL AMERICAN EH&S

Project Manager: JIMMY BRYANT

Saline Brine Station

07-DEC-07

12600 West I-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

A Xenco Laboratories Company

Texas certification numbers:
Houston, TX T104704215

Florida certification numbers:
Houston, TX E871002 - Miami, FL E86678 - Tampa, FL E86675

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America
Midland - Corpus Christi - Atlanta




07-DEC-07

Project Manager: JIMMY BRYANT
PLAINS ALL AMERICAN EH&S
1301 S. COUNTY ROAD 1150
Midland, TX 79706

Reference: XENCO Report No: 293991
Saline Brine Station
Project Address: Lea County, NM

JIMMY BRYANT:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 293991. All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number.
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with
NELAC standards. Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method
and NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and
reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 293991 will be filed for
60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged
with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

Brent Barron, 11
Odessa Laboratory Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994,
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America



Sample Id

MW-1
MW-2

e

Sample Cross Reference 293991

PLAINS ALL AMERICAN EH&S, Midland, TX
Saline Brine Station

Matrix Date Collected Sample Depth Lab Sample Id
W Dec-04-07 15:25 293991-001
W Dec-04-07 16:00 293991-002



Project 1d:
Contact: JIMMY BRYANT
Project Location: Lea County, NM

L IUJ\-'LI LYWalaian s AICARREAL AFR RNV

LILEARAVIAS

Date Received in Lab:

Report Date:

Project Manager:

Wed Dec-05-07 08:35 am
07-DEC-07
Brent Barron, 1

Lab 1d: 293991-001 293991-002
. Field 1d: MW-1 MW-2
Analysis Requested
Depth:
Matrix: WATER WATER
Sampled: Dec-04-07 15:25 Dec-04-07 16:00
Total Chloride by EPA 325.3 Extracted:
Analyzed:|  Dec-06-07 11:34 Dec-06-07 11:34
Units/RL: mg/L RL mg/L RL
Chloride 117 5.00 532 5.00

This analytical report, and the entire data package it represents, has been made for your exclusive and confidential use.
The interpretations and results
XENCO Lab ! Iies no responsibility and makes no warranty to the end use of the data hereby presented,
Our liability is limited to the amount invoiced for this work order unless otherwise agreed to in writing,

Since 1990 Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America

p d thraughout this analytical report represent the best judgment of XENCO Laboratories.

Odessa Laboratory Director



( Flagging Criteria )

X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD
recoveries were found to be outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical
interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough to effect the recovery of the spike
concentration. This condition could also effect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.

B A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence
indicates possible field or laboratory contamination.

D The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to
matrix interference. Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.

E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
F RPD exceeded lab control limits.
J The target analyte was positively identified below the MQL and above the SQL.

U Analyte was not detected.

L. The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte.
The department supervisor and QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged
as estimated concentrations.

H The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC
Data were reviewed by the Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid
for reporting. :

K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.

* Outside XENCO'S scope of NELAC Accreditation

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

Phone Fax
11381 Meadowglen Lane Suite L Houston, Tx 77082:2647 (281) 589-0692 (281) 589-0695
9701 Harry Hines Bivd , Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902 0300 (214) 351-9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, Suite 104, San Antonio, TX 78238 (210) 509-3334 (201) 509-3335
2505 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2000 (813) 620-2033

5757 NW 158th St, Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305) 823-8500 (305) 823-8555
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Project Name: Saline Brine Station

Work Order #: 293991 Project ID:
Lab Batch #: 709928 Sample: 709928-1-BKS Matrix: Water
Date Analyzed: 12/06/2007 Date Prepared: 12/06/2007 Analyst: IRO
Reporting Units: mg/L Batch #: | BLANK /BLANK SPIKE RECOVERY STUDY
Total Chloride by EPA 3253 Blank Spike Blank Blank Control
Result Added Spike Spike Limits Flags
1A] |B] Result %R %R
Analytes [l ID]
Chloride ND 100 95.7 96 80-120

Blank Spike Recovery [D] = 100*[C]/[B]
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.
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Work Order #: 29399]

Lab Batch ID: 709928
Date Analyzed: 12/06/2007

N

Form 3 - VId / IVIDD Kecoveries

J

QC- Sample ID:
Date Prepared:

Project Name: Saline Brine Station

Batch #:
Analyst:

293991-002 S
12/06/2007

Project ID:

1 Matrix:
IRO

Water

MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY

Reporting Units: mg/L
. Parent Spiked Sample| Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
Total Chloride by EPA 325.3 Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Sample| Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [Cl %R | Added | Result [F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [A] 1B [D] [E] (G]
Chloride 532 [ so0 | se2 | 98 [ so0 | 553 100 2 80-120 20

Matrix Spike Percent Recovery [D] = 100*(C-A)YB
Relative Percent Difference  RPD = 200%(D-G)/(D+G)

Matrix Spike Duplicate Percent Recovery [G] = 100*(F-AYE

ND = Not Detected, J = Present Below Reporting Limit, B = Present in Blank, NR = Not Requested, | = Interference, NA = Not

ApplicableN = See Narrative, EQL = Estimated Quantitation Limit
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CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORDAND ANAL YS

pace oror o ' Project Kame: SALINE BRINE STATION

i Tashoolbgiis, LLG:

Compaiy Name Projectit:

Telephone No:
Sampler Signature:

Fax'No:

“e-mail:




Environmental Lab of Texas
Variance! Corrective Action Report- Sample; Log -In

Client: ,;ﬂ\amm' Qm MIHJ .
Date/ Time: ;-.»In S hs! 1.£:3

Lab lD-# - 251646?{
Initials: %Mﬁ\/

Sample Receipt Checklist

~ Client Initials

#1__Temperature of container/.cooler? ' (Xes No 5.0 °C
#5  SQhinnina rontainar in.Good condition? /es No ' 1
#.1 VLGINITID DUPPIGE My . _

#12._Samples in‘proper container/. bottle? No See.Below
#13._Semples properly preserved? No See Below

#14 Sample boftles intact? No. '

#15. Preservations: ‘documented on ‘Chdin of Custody? No

#16_Containers; dccmnenled ; No

#17 _Sufficient sample-amo _ "No ‘See Below
#18_All samples received within: suff cient hoid time? _ No SeeBelow .
#19 Subcontractof:sample(s)? 3 1 No N&t Applicable)
#20 VOC samplés haveszeroheadspace? NG - NotApplicable.

Variance Documentation

Contact; _ _ Contacted by:

Regarding:

Date/ Time:

Correclive Action Taken:

Check all that Apply: (] See attached.e-mail/ fax

(! Clientunderstands and would iike to proceed with analysis
;! Cooling process had begun shortly:after sampling event
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, November 29, 2007 3:30 PM

To: '‘Ronnie D Devore'

Cc: Pierce Broach; Dennis L Shearer; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: BW-12 Schurlock Permian-Hobbs Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Mr. Devore:

Your request is approved on the condition that you test for chlorides in the monitor wells. Please complete the
testing and submit-the data to me in 30 days. Thank you.

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

Website: http:/imww,.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
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

| have forwarded the information to my supervisor pertaining to upgrading the UIC Class Il Well Bond to
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

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; claylwilson@pccnm.com; rharrisnm@netscape.net; seayO4@leaco.net;
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

11/29/2007
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

1) MIT Information on pressure chart.

a. The Operator shall supply the following information on the pressure chart
that the inspector will file in the well records:

Company Name, Well Name, APl #, Legal Location.

Test Procedure with "Pass/Fail" designation..

Testing Media: Water, Gas, Oil, Etc.

Date, time started and ending.

Name (printed) and signature of company representative and OCD
Inspector (if inspector is not present, include "OCD Inspector- n/a” on the chart)

RO -

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

c. Fails if any Final Test Pressure is greater than + 1% of Starting Pressure.
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
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- 4dhour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
- 4hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
- 4hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test
- -4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test

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

To: 'claylwilson@pccnm.com'; 'rharrisnm@netscape.net’; 'seay04@leaco.net’;
"iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net’; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com'; 'lsanchez@keyenergy.com’;
'dherrera@swwmail.net’; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'lsanchez@keyenergy.com';
'david@ewtitle.com'; 'bpatterson@keyenergy.com’; 'dischearer@paalp.com’; 'rddevore@paalp.com’;
‘garymschubert@aol.com’; 'Steve.Prather@basicenergyservices.com'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Annual Mechanical Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule

Dear Sir or Madam:

Good morning. It is that time of season again to schedule your'annua[ or 5-year MIT.

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
approved.

i_estinq Schedule:

30 minute @ 300 psig casing test only (set packer to isolate formation every five years)
4 hour @ 300 psig casing open to formation test (annually)

Please contact me to schedule your MIT based on the above UIC Class Il Well schedule and type
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

E- mail CarIJ Chavez@state nm.us

(Po!lution Preventlon Gwdance is under "Publlcatlons ")

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
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message -- This
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Seéurity System.

11/29/2007

2
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Ronnie D Devore [rddevore@paalp.com] ) S ’Q/M‘&e !}‘
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 8:21 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD ST

Subject: Qut of Office AutoReply Annual Mechanlcal Integrity Testing (MIT) Schedule? ) W
)

Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, please contact the Plains
Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote aiso confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

BT G (it )
NMEGF & (R T, gt

/

)
L ER




Page 1 of 1

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD ' '
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 11:27 AM
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: 'rddevore@paalp.com’
Subject: BW-12 MIT & Other Problems
Wayne:
Re:
The Permian Corporation SCURLOCK/PERMIAN -HOBBS BW-12 30-025-12803
(Saline #1 Well)
FYI.

| received a call today at around 9:50 a.m. from Mr. Ron Devore at (505) 441-6601. Ron informed me that their
BW has not produced in about a month due to what he perceived as a down hole plugging problem. He indicated
that they had replaced tubing last year during their 5-yr. MIT. He said that he is awaiting instructions from above
on how they are going to proceed with corrective action or other options. He said that they may want to sell the
facility and made reference to the recent requirement for an increase in the bond amount to $50,000.00. They
would like to cancel their MIT until their down-hole problem can be corrected.

Based on notes from 2/6/07 at 10:56 a.m., there was bent tubing on ground with concerns about a cavern slump
problem. Operator had lost 800 ft. of tubing down hole at about 1700 ft. Problem w/ BOP leaking & had to replace
before running MIT. BOP removed and Teflon seal set at op of flange & reseated BOP for pressure up tomorrow.
District staff requested to be present following day for test.

| informed Ron that | would discuss the situation above with you and that the OCD would respond. Thanks.

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

10/30/2007



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Page 1 of 1

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent:  Tuesday, July 10, 2007 11:10 AM
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Class Il BW-12 Transfer of ownership to Mesquite- Carlsbad

Wayne:

FYI, after contacting Dennis Schearer at (505) 441-6602 today about expiring Letters of Credit
on BW-27 wells, he informed me that the Permian Corporation sold BW-12 to Mesquite-
Carlsbad. Since | have no record of a transfer of ownership, | requested that his legal
department contact me to discuss the transfer of ownership process. It would appear that
Mesquite- Carlsbad is operating BW-12 without their bond being in place.

The Permian Corporation SCURLOCK/PERMIAN -HOBBS
(Saline #1 Well)

BW-12

30-025-1280¢

What do you think? Thanks.

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

7/10/2007
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Mr. Ronnie D. DeVore
Plains Marketing, LP
214 West County Rd. 61
Hobbs, N.M. 88242

Thank you for your patience.....we did have a very difficult time getting a pulling unit.
If there is an attachment, I am unable to open it. Please send the letter to me.

Thanks,

Ron

-----Original Message-----

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 3:46 PM

To: rddevore@paalp.com

Cc: Dennis L Shearer; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Attached BW-12 MIT Letter of January 26, 2007

Mr. Devore:

The Oil Conservation Division mailed out the attached letter to you, but the letter was returned to
sender due to an incorrect mail address. Could you please provide your updated mail address and
company information for our records.

In addition, we note that BW-12 underwent a successful MIT yesterday and that the OCD
witnessed the MIT. We hope that future conflicts with pulling units, etc. required for MITs will
not be hampered. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies
of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, CarlJ, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, February 08, 2007 2:46 PM

To: ‘rddevore @ paalp.com'

Cc: '‘Dennis L Shearer'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: Attached BW-12 MIT Letter of January 26, 2007

Mr. Devore:

The Oil Conservation Division mailed out the attached letter to you, but the letter was returned to sender due to an incorrect mail
address. Could you please provide your updated mail address and company information for our records.

In addition, we note that BW-12 underwent a successful MIT yesterday and that the OCD witnessed the MIT. We hope that future
conflicts with pulling units, etc. required for MITs will not be hampered. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

! Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
. Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
| Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm,us
| Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
¢ (Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

2/8/2007



NEW%EXICO ENERGY‘ Vlﬁ\TERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop _ Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary - a E u
vo 0T WY S B ranuary 26, 2007

Mr. Ron Devore

Plains Marketing L.P.

3514 Lovington Hwy.
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  BW-12 Annual Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT)
Scurlock Permian LLC.

Dear Mr. Devore:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD), Environmental Bureau had corresponded
with you on July 26, 2006 to schedule a date and time for the Underground Injection Control
(UIC) annual MIT. You had mentioned that Scurlock Permian LLC. was waiting for Key for a
pulling unit to perform the MIT. On October 13, 2006, the OCD corresponded with you again
about the MIT and allowed you an extension of 30 days or by November 13, 2006 to schedule a
date and time to run the MIT.

To date, our records indicate that Scurlock Permian LLC. has not provided a date and time for
conducting the MIT. The excuse has been acquiring a pulling unit to complete the MIT. The
OCD recently witnessed a series of brine well MITs where operators indicated that they also
experienced equipment delays on work over rigs, pulling units, etc.; however, they were all able
to complete their MITs within their required MIT schedules.

Consequently, the OCD is allowing Scurlock Permian LLC. a final 30-day extension until
February 28, 2007 to schedule a date and time to complete the MIT. If you do not meet this date,
you may be out of compliance with OCD/EPA UIC Regulations.

Please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505-476-3491) or E-mail carlj.chavez@state.nm.us. .
to schedule a date and time for the MIT that will allow the OCD to witness the MIT. Thank you.

Smce:ely\/

e Pr ce
Envnonmcntdl Bureau Chief

LWP/cc
xc: OCD District Office

Oil Conservation Division * ]2'2(') South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * hup:/www.emnrd.stale.nm.us
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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the following
discharge permit application(s) has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 S. Saint
Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(BW-012) — Plains Marketing, L.P., Richard Lentz, (505-392-6559) District Manager, 3514
Lovington HWY, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted an application for the renewal of a
discharge plan for the SPC Saline No. 1 Brine Station, located in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 36,
Township 18 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Up to 400 barrels per
day of 1.2 specific gravity brine water is produced for use in the oil industry. Groundwater most
likely to be affected by a spill, leak, or accidental discharge to the surface is at a depth of
approximately 40 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 400 mg/l. The
discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be
managed.

Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written
comments to the Director of the Qil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge permit
application and draft discharge permit may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday. The draft discharge permit may also be viewed at OCD’s web site
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge permit or its modification, the
Director of the Oil Conservation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this
notice during which comments may be submitted and a public hearing may be requested by any interested person.
Requests for a public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the
Director determines there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed permit based on information
available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed permit based on
information in the permit and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 16" day of
August 2004.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SEAL Mark Fesmire, Director
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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 . ~ State of New Mexico Q Revised June 10, 2003
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resourc epartment

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Subgalit Oln inal
District I11 ; ; Svriad us 1 Copy
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Gil Conservation Dl\{lSlOl‘l to Santa Fe
District [V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 1 Copy to Appropriate
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Saﬂtﬂ Fe NM 87505 District Office

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR BRINE EXTRACTI '-

(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)

CHEvES D

] New Renewal o JUL 19 2004

I.  Facility Name: Saline Brine Facility OIL ng{,si? REVATION
Address: 3514 Lovington Hwy Hobbs, NM 88240
Contact Person: Richard Lentz Phone: 505-392-6559

III. Location: SW__ /4 SW /4 Section 36 Township 185 Range _37E

Submit large scale topographic map showing exact location.

IV. Attach the name and address of the landowner of the facility site.

V.  Attach a description of the types and quantities of fluids at the facility.

VI.  Attach a description of all fluid transfer and storage and fluid and solid disposal facilities.

VII. Attach a description of underground facilities (i.e. brine extraction well).

VIII. Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases.

IX. Attach geological/hydrological evidence demonstrating that brine extraction operations will not adversely impact
fresh water.

X.  Attach such other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD rules, regulations
and/or orders.

XI. CERTIFICATION:
I hereby certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information
submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately
responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware
that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment.

Name: Richard Tentz Title: _Digtrict Manager

Signature: AQ&M/Q -ﬁ‘&..% ‘ Date: __ /- 1$-~0Y

E-mail Address: ralentz@paalp.com




District I State of New Mexic

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Revised June 10, 2003

District II Energy, Minerals and Natural Reso Department o

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Subﬁ}ﬁn nal

District Il i i ivisi _ opy

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Dl\{ISl(m to Santa Fe

District [V 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 1 Copy to Appropriate
k)

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR BRINE EXTRACTION FACILITES

(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)

[J New [§] Renewal

L Facility Name: Saline Brine Facility

II. Operator: Plains Marketing L.P.
Address: 3514 Lovington Hwy Hobbs, NM 88240
Contact Person: Richard Leatz Phone: 505-392-6559
III.  Location: SW__ /4 SW /4 Section 36 Township 185 Range 37E

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
VIL. Attach a description of underground facilities (i.e. brine extraction well).
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

I hereby certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information
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
Name: Richard lentz Title: _District Manager
Signature: _@Eﬂf&ﬂ_&_&s Date: 7 -/1¥ -0 “/
E-mail Address: ralentz@paalp.com

CopY
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NM OIL CONSERVATION D '

A’ lig K [ Ce AD NUMBER: 00081940 ACCOUNT: 00002212

SANTA FE NM 87505 LEGAL NO: 74776 P.O. #: 05-199-050185
142 LINES 1 TIME(S) 97.24
AFFIDAVIT: 5.50
TAX: 6.87

— i TOTAL: 10961 e
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

1, B. Perner, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 74776 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/20/2004 and 08/20/2004
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 20th day of August,
2004 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.

E M e

—_ Qe ST _

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 20th day of August, 2004

Notary )gm 2. /%

Commission Expires:

U>z /o9

" WG A '

www.sfne\mexicén.com
202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 ¢ 505:983-3303 ¢ fax: 505-984:1785 * PO. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 8'_{504-2048



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

|, KENNETH NORRIS

Advertising Manager

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a news-
paper published at Hobbs, New
Mexico, do solemnly swear that
the clipping attached hereto was
published once a week in the reg-
ular and entire issue of said

thereof for a period

of

1 issues(s).
Beginning with the issue dated

August 22 . 2004
and ending with the issue dated

2004

August 22

Advertising Manager
Sworn and subscribed to before

me this  24th day of

2004

yst

-
a c

-
—
=
-
o]
=~
=

This newspaper is duly qualified to
publish legal notices or advertise-
ments within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937, and payment of fees for said
publication has been made.

- -=—- ~— -paper-and-not-a-supplement-. -~— — .

[ ' LEGAL NOTICE _
: ’ : August 22, 2004

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice.is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission
Reguldtions, the following discharge permit application(s) has been submitted to the Direc-

tor of the Qil Conservation Division, 1220 S. Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe._ New Mexico

87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

. (BW-012) - Plains Marketing, L.P., Richard Lentz, (505-392-6559) District Manager,
3514 Lovington HWY, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted an application for
the renewal of a discharge plan for the SPC Saline No. 1 Brine Statlon, located in
the SWi4 SW/4 of Section 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico. Up to:dal harrels-perdey-chr:2-specific-gravity brine water
is produced for use in the oll industry.  Groundwatermost likely to be affected by
a splll, leak, or accidental discharge to the surface Is at a depth of approximately
40 feet with a total dissolved solids tration of approximately 400 mg/l. The
discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to
the surface will be managed. .

Any interested person may obtain further information-from the Oil Conservation Division

and may submit written comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the

address given above. The discharge permit application and draft discharge permit may be

. viewed at the above address between 8:00 am. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. -

" The draft discharge permit may also be viewed at OCD's web s_itg_‘_,-'
¥ ' Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge permit or'its”

days after the date of ‘publication of this notice during which comments may be submitted .
+ and a public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public
- hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if

the Director determines there is significant public interest. . .
If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed permit
based on information available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or dis-
apprave the proposed permit based on information in the permit and information submitted
-at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New
Mexico, on this 16th day of August 2004. )

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SEAL .
Mark Fesmire, Director TR
2 - - :

o~

01100060000

State of New Mexico Oil &
Conservsation Division
1220 S. St. Frances
Santa Fe, NM 87505

02571962

i e e,

hitp://www.emnrd,state.nm.us/ocd)
modification, the Director of the Qil Congervation Division shall allow at least thirty (30) _ ~
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NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION

STATE OF
NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS
AND NATURAL
RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT-
OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION .

Notice is hereby given
that pursuant to New
Mexico Water Quality

.._Contral . Commission |

Regulations, the fol-
lowing discharge per-
mit application(s) has
been submitted to the
Director of the Oil
Conservation Divi-
sion, 1220 S. Saint
Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, New Mexico 87505,
Teiephone 505)
476-3440:

(BwW-012) =~ Plains
Marketing, L.P, Rich-
rd Lentz

a »
(505-392-6559) District
Manager, 3514 Leving-
ton HWY, Hobbs, New
Mexico 88240, has
submitted an applica-
tion for the renewal. of
a discharge plan for
the SPC Saline No. 1
Brine Station, located
in the SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 36, Township
18 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.
Up to 400 barrels per
day of 1.2 specific.
aravity brine water is|
produced for use in
the oil industry.
Groundwater most
likely to be a

by a spill, leak, or ac-
-cidental discharge to
the surface is at a
depth of approxi-
mately 40 feet with a
total dissolved solids
concentration of ap-
proximately 400 mg/l.
The discharge plan
addresses how spills,
leaks, and other acci-
dental discharges to
the surface will be
managed.

Any interested person
may obtain further in-
formation from the
Oil Conservation Divi-
sion and may submit
written comments to
the Director of the Oil

Conservation Division

L

at the address given
above. The discharge
permit application
and draft discharge
permit may be viewed
at the above address
between 8:00 a.m. and
4:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday. The
draft discharge per-

mit may also be,

vi;zwed at OCD's web
site
http://www.emnrd.st

.Mrrm_mm[d. Prior
to ruling on any pro-

posed discharge per-
mit or its modifica-
tion, the Director of
the Qil Conservation
Division shall allow at
least thirty (30) days
after the date of pub-
lication of this notice
during which com-
ments may be sub-
mitted and a public
hearing may be re-
quested by any inter-
ested person. Re-
quests for a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons why a
hearing should be
held. A hearing will be
held if the Director
determines there is
significant public in-
terest.

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will
approve or disap-
prove the propgsed
permit based on in-
formation available. If
a public hearing is
held, the director will
approve or disap-
prove the proposed
permit based on in-
formation in the per-
mit and information
submitted at the
hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal
of New Mexico Oil
Conservation Com-
mission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on this

.16th day of August

2004.

. STATE OF

NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION
- DIVISION

SEAL
Mark Fesmire,

Director
Legal #74776

" Pub. August 20, 2004
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PLAINS

ALL AMERICAN

Mz. Wayne Price ‘ 7/

Oil Conservation Division Of?‘:@a”?@b < N0y
1220 Saint Francis Dr. ”Se%%ﬁ/ By,
Santa Fe, NM 87505 %'E;

RE: Hobbs Brine Well
Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed is the Quest report provided to Plains in regard to the groundwater investigation
conducted near Hobbs, New Mexico.

The report findings appear to be conclusive, but we would welcome any comments you may
have.

Should you need to contact me, I may be reached at 918.223.0215.
Respectfully,

v ity

Ky D. Nichols, Manager
Environmental & Regulatory Compliance

Enclosure

Rt. 1 Box 596 M Cushing, Oklahoma 74023 W 918-225-6473 Fax 918-225-4945
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QUEST CONSULTING lNC

6700 W. LLOOP SOUTH, SUITE 310 * BELLAIRE, TEXAS 77401 ¢ TEL (713) 667-6323 + FAX (713) 667-6213

October 1, 2001

Mr. Ky Nichols

Plains Marketing L.P.
Route 1, Box 595
Cushing, Oklahoma 74023

Re:  Monitor Well Installation and Sampling — Hobbs Brine Production Well Facility
Lea County, New Mexico
Quest Project No. 02420

Dear Ky:

This letter documents the installation and sampling of a monitor well at the Plains Marketing (PM)
brine production well location in Hobbs, New Mexico. County, Texas. Quest Consulting, Inc.
(Quest) was retained by PM to assist in addressing concerns raised by the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (NMOCD) regarding elevated chloride levels in water supply wells located
to the east of the PM facility. The objective of the well installation was to allow collection of a
groundwater sample from a location directly between the PM brine production well and an offsite
water well that exhibited elevated chloride levels in a recent sampling event. This report describes
the construction and sampling of the monitor well, and the laboratory analytical results for the
groundwater sample collected.

Background and Work Scope

The Hobbs brine production well is located approximately 2 miles west of the town of Hobbs, on
the north side of US Highway 62/180. The site presently consists of a brine production well and
associated pumping and piping equipment, three brine storage tanks, and some surplus tankage and
other equipment. A monitor well is located approximately 90 feet to the east-southeast of the brine
production well. The site is bounded by an undeveloped tract to the east, and further to the east by
a property owned and operated by Guardian, an oilfield supply company. A water supply well is
located on the northern part of the Guardian property. Another commercial property is located
directly to the west, where a water supply well identified as the McNabb well is located. Figure 1
shows the general layout of the subject site and vicinity.

According fo a letter dated May 31, 2001, from Environmental Strategies Corporation (ESC) to
Mr. Wayne Price of the NMOCD, several samples collected from the Guardian water well in 2000
and 2001 had chloride concentrations in excess of 1,000 mg/l. The New Mexico State Water
Quality Control Commission (WQCC) has set a standard of 250 mg/1 of chloride for water-bearing

ENVIRONMENTAL . HEALTH . SAFETY




Plains Marketing L.P.
October 1, 2001
Page 2

zones. The monitor well on the PM property showed a chloride concentration of 134 mg/l when
sampled in August 1998 (at the time of installation). The ESC report states that preliminary data
shows groundwater flow in the upper water-bearing unit (the Ogallala, found from the surface to a
depth of about 200 ft below ground surface, or bgs) to be to the north and east. The ESC report
provides a scope of work for installing a single monitor well to the east of the brine production
well, on PM property.

Quest discussed the proposed well construction details with Mr. Price of the NMOCD prior to
commencing any work at the site. Mr. Price indicated that the agency wanted the well to be
completed to the bottom of the Ogallala water-bearing unit (approximately 175 ft bgs), and that
only the bottom 10 ft of the well was to be screened, in order to determine if high-density brine had
been released from the brine production well. The construction details were agreed upon by Quest
and the NMOCD prior to the start of construction.

Well Installation

The well installation was performed on September 6 and 7, 2001. The drilling and well
construction was performed by Eades Drilling and Pump Service of Hobbs, with a Quest geologist
logging cuttings and overseeing the well construction. Mr. Paul Sheeley and Mr. Larry Johnson of
the NMOCD Hobbs district office were present during much of the drilling, well construction, and
well development activities. The well location, which was determined by Mr. Price, was
approximately 250 ft east-northeast of the brine production well, approximately 20 ft west of the
western boundary fence of the PM property. The monitor well was placed on the direct line from
the brine production well to the Guardian water well.

The boring was emplaced using a truck mounted drilling rig, using air rotary (top 50 ft) and wet
rotary (remainder to total boring depth) methods. The drillers utilized a very small amount (less
than one quart) of synthetic water-based polymer to aid in keeping the boring from collapsing
during drilling and well construction activities. The boring diameter was approximately eight
inches. Cuttings were circulated to the surface, where they were inspected and logged by the Quest
geologist, and then into several settling tanks. The water used in the drilling operations was
provided by Eades from a fresh water well at the company’s yard in Hobbs. The subsurface
geology was generally a progression of poorly sorted, unconsolidated sand layers, with some
gravel, with intercalated hard caliche and sandstone layers. Saturated sands were encountered at
approximately 50 ft bgs. The boring was completed to 171 ft, when cuttings indicated that the “red
bed” clay layer had been encountered. This stratum is considered to be the base of the Ogallala
water-bearing zone, and was the agreed-upon base for the well installation. The boring log for the
monitor well, providing a description of the subsurface geology, is presented in Attachment A.

The monitor well (identified as MW-2) was constructed using four-inch diameter PVC screen
and riser. The well had 10 ft of .020-inch machine-slotted screen (set at 170 ft bgs), and
approximately 165 ft of solid riser. A sand pack, using 12/20 size quartz sand, was set to
approximately 2 ft above the top of the screen (tagged using a weighted tape measure). A 2 ft
thick layer of bentonite chips was placed atop the sand pack; this layer was also tagged using
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the tape measure. The remaining annulus space was filled with a cement/bentonite slurry,
which was placed using a tremie pipe. The tremie pipe was originally placed to a depth of
150 fi, and was successively elevated as the annulus was filled with the slurry. The well was
completed with a concrete pad and locking steel protective cover over the PVC stickup. The
well construction details are presented in Attachment A.

The water used in drilling operations, and the cuttings from the well boring, were discharged into a
former caliche pit directly south of the monitor well on the PM site.

Well Sampling and Analytical Results

Prior to development of the well, the static water level was measured using a water level indicator.
Groundwater was encountered at a depth of 54.02 ft below the top of the well casing. The
groundwater level in the nearby MW-1 was also measured at this time, with a result of 51.11 ft
below top of casing.

The monitor well was developed using an electric submersible pump, which was lowered to the
bottom of the well on one-inch PVC pipe. After several attempts to pump at a higher rate, which
pumped the well dry, the well was pumped at a steady rate of approximately 8 gal/min for 90
minutes. It is estimated that 800 gal in total was removed from the well. For the final 25 minutes
of the pumping, Quest measured pH, total dissolved solids (TDS), conductivity, and temperature
on a regular basis to determine if the well had stabilized. These parameters varied less than 5%
during the measurement period, and it was determined that the well had been adequately developed
and purged.

A sample of the groundwater was collected into laboratory-supplied containers, and was
subsequently transported to e-Lab, Inc. in Houston, Texas by overnight courier for analysis.
Standard chain-of-custody procedures were followed for handling of the sample. The sample
was analyzed for total dissolved solids (TDS; EPA Method 160.1), and for chlorides (EPA
Method 325.3), as proposed in the ESC letter and in discussions with the NMOCD. The
laboratory data sheets and chain-of-custody documentation are found in Attachment B.

The analytical results are as follows:
TDS 300 mg/l

chloride 30 mg/l

The chloride results are substantially lower than the WQCC standard of 250 mg/l. The laboratory
TDS result is similar to the field results noted during the well development and purging (average of
about 360 mg/l).

Conclusions

A monitor well was installed in the location recommended by the NMOCD to determine if a
possible release of brine from the PM brine production well had impacted other water wells to the
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east of the PM site. The well construction details were agreed upon between PM and NMOCD
prior to the drilling and installation activities, and the well was constructed using these guidelines.
The results of the monitor well sampling indicate no chloride impact in the Ogallala water-bearing
zone in the area to the east of the brine production well. Therefore, the brine production well is
not the source of elevated chlorides in the Guardian water well, or other water wells located to the
east of the PM site.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you with your environmental needs. If you have any
questions regarding this project, please contact me at 713-667-6323.

Sincerely,

Douglas S Kennedy
Project Manager

Attachments
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Attachment A

Boring Log and Monitor Well Construction Detail
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DRILLER -

WELL NUMBER MW-2
ownNer Plains Marketing

PROJECT No. 02420

sLOT size 0.010 inches
TyPE Sch. 40 PVC

DRILLING METHOD Air/Water Rotary
GEOLOGIST D. Kennedy DATE DRILLED 9/6/2001

SKETCH MAP

DEPTH (feet)

GRAPHIC LOG

DESCRIPTION /SOIL CLASSIFICATION

WELL

CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION

NOTES

— very hard sandstone layer ot 102 ft.

104-110 White/buff sandy CLAY ~ soft.

110-114 Very hard precipitated carbonate layer.

114-135 Tan silty SAND

— grades to below

135-168 Unconsolidated gravelly SAND — with chert ond
quartzite pebbles — poorly sorted, soft.

— pink sandy clay layers ot 140-160 ft.

168-171 Red silty CLAY.

Cement /
Bentonite
Grout

Bentonite

Sand Pack

TOTAL DEPTH = 171 FT.




Attachment B

Laboratory Analytical Data Sheets and
Chain of Custody Documentation




| e-Lab, Inc.
-10450-Stanqliff-Ro_al,tl_?:_‘s__uitg-.zw * Houston, Texas 77099 « Ph: 281.530.5656 + Fax: 281.530.5887

September 19, 2001

Doug Kennedy

Quest Consulting

6700 West Loop South
Suite 310

Houston, TX 77401
TEL: (713) 667-6323
FAX (713)667-6213

RE: Hobbs Brine 02420 Work Order No.: 0109031
Dear Doug Kennedy,

e-Lab, Inc. received 1 sample on 9/8/01 9:42:00 AM for the analyses presented in the following
report.

The analytical data provided relates directly to the samples received by e-Lab, Inc. and for only
the analyses requested. Results are expressed as "as received" unless otherwise noted.

QC sample results for this data met EPA or laboratory specifications except as noted in the Case
Narrative or as noted with qualifiers in the QC batch information. Should this laboratory report
need to be reproduced, it should be reproduced in full unless written approval has been obtained
by e-Lab Inc. The total number of pages in this report is 7.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Vi, Dpeer

Shannon L. Tyrell
Project Manager

TEXAS www.elabi.com MICHIGAN




e-Lab, Inc. Date: September 19, 2001
CLIENT: Quest Consulting

Work Order: 0109031

Date Received: 9/8/01

Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID Tag Number Collection Date
0109031-01 MW-2 9/7/01 10:32:00 AM

SS Page 1 of 1




e-Lab, Inc. Date: September 19, 2001
CLIENT: Quest Consulting Work Order: 0109031
Project: Hobbs Brine 02420

Lab ID: 0109031-01A Collection Date: 9/7/01 10:32:00 AM

Client Sample ID: MW-2

Matrix: WATER

Report Dilution
Analyses Result Limit Qual Units Factor  Date Analyzed
TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS E160.1 ' Analyst: SAM
Total Dissolved Solids (Residue, 300 mg/L 1 9/13/01
Filterable)
Lab ID: 0109031-01B Collection Date: 9/7/01 10:32:00 AM

Client Sample ID: MW-2

Matrix: WATER

Report Dilution
Analyses Result Limit Qual Units Factor  Date Analyzed
CHLORIDE E325.3 Analyst: SAM
-Chloride 30 mg/L 1 9/19/01
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level

P - Dual Column results percent difference > 40%
E - Value above quantitation range

H - Analyzed outside of Hold Time AR Page 1 of 1




e-Lab, Inc. Date: Sep 19 2001

CLIENT: Quest Consulting QC BATCH REPORT
Work Order: 0109031

Project: Hobbs Brine 02420

Batch ID: R6015 InstrumentiD: Wet Chemistry

MBLK Sample ID: WMBLKW1-0913 . Test Code: E160.1 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/13/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: Run 1D: WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SeqgNo: 109020

Analyte Result PQL  SPKvalue SPK Ref Val %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Total Dissolved Solids (Residue, Filtera ND 10

LCS Sample ID: WLCSW1-0913 Test Code: E160.1 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/13/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: Run ID:  WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SegNo: 109021

Analyte Result PQL SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Total Dissolved Solids (Residue, Filtera 994 10 1000 0 99.4 75 125 0

LCSD Sample iD: WLCSW2-0913 Test Code: E160.1 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/13/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: : Run[D:  WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SegNo: 109277

Analyte Resuit PQL  SPKvalue SPK RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Total Dissolved Solids (Residue, Filtera 922 10 1000 0 92.2 75 125 0

LCSD Sample ID: WLCSW3-0913 Test Code: E160.1 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/13/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: RuniD:  WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SeqNo: 109278

Analyte Resuilt PQL SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Total Dissolved Solids (Residue, Filtera 902 10 1000 0 90.2 75 125 0

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits U - Analyzed for but not detected QC Page 1 of 2




CLIENT: Quest Consulting QC BATCH REPORT
Work Order: 0109031

Project: Hobbs Brine 02420

Batch ID: R6050 InstrumentiD: Wet Chemistry

MBLK Sample ID: WBLKW1-0919 Test Code: E325.3 Units: mglL Analysis Date 9/19/01 Prep Date:

Client 1D: RunID: WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SegNo: 109734

Analyte Result PQL SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Chloride ND 1.0

LCs Sample ID: WLCSW1-0919 Test Code: E325.3 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/19/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: RunID:  WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SeqNo: 109735

Analyte Result PQL  SPKvalue SPK RefVal %REC LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit  Qual
Chiloride 999.8 1.0 1000 0 100 80 120 0

MS Sample ID: 0109031-01BMS Test Code: E325.3 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/19/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: MW-2 Run ID: WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SeqNo: 109738

Analyte Result PQL  SPKvalue SPK RefVal %REC  LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Chioride 47.13 1.0 20 29.52 88.1 80 120 0

pup Sample ID: 0109031-01BDUP Test Code: E325.3 Units: mg/L Analysis Date 9/19/01 Prep Date:

Client ID: MW-2 Run ID: WET CHEMISTRY_0109 SeqNo: 109737

Analyte Resuilt PQL SPK value SPK Ref Val %REC  LowLimit HighLimit RPD Ref Val %RPD RPDLimit Qual
Chiloride 28.57 1.0 0 0 0 0 0 29.52 3.28 20
Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank

J - Analyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits U - Analyzed for but not detected QC Page 2 of 2
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Price, Wayne . .

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2001 4:39 PM

To: Price, Wayne; 'Douglas Kennedy'

Cc: 'ihpeck@paalp.com’; 'Ky Nichols"; Williams, Chris; Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry
Subject: RE: construction details - Hobbs monitor well

Dear Doug:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation I understand you are planning on placing the well
near the east side property line on an imaginary line between the brine well and the fresh
water well located on the Guardian Property.

————— Original Message-----

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2001 4:24 PM

To: 'Douglas Kennedy'; Price, Wayne

Cc: 'jhpeck@paalp.com'; 'Ky Nichols'; Williams, Chris; Sheeley, Paul;
Johnson, Larry

Subject: RE: construction details - Hobbs monitor well

The OCD will require 10 feet of screen and the bentonite plug shall be tremied and tagged
before placement of cement grout. The grout shall also be placed with a tremie.

The OCD needs to approve the location of the well. Please submit before drilling.

————— Original Message-----

From: Douglas Kennedy [mailto:dkennedy@questehs.com]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2001 8:04 AM

To: wpricelstate.nm.us

Cc: jhpeck@paalp.com; Ky Nichols

Subject: construction details - Hobbs monitor well

Wayne

Here are the planned construction layout for the monitor well to be
installed at the Plains Marketing Hobbs brine well location on September
6-7.

1) Well will be completed to the base of the first water-bearing zone
(Ogallala), estimated to be 175 ft below ground surface at this location.
The drilling will stop when the redbed strata (agquiclude) has been reached.

2) Well will be drilled using water, as recommended by driller (Eades
Drilling and Pump Service, Hobbs). The boring will be logged using cuttings
only.

3) Well will be constructed of 4" PVC, to allow pumping if needed in the
future.

4) Well will be constructed with 20 £t of screen at the bottom of the
boring, with approximately 2 ft into the redbed and 18 ft in the overlying
water—-bearing zone. Sand pack will be placed around the screen and to a
height of approximately 2 ft above the screen. A bentonite layer of at
least 2 ft thickness will be placed atop the sand pack. The remaining
annulus will then be filled with bentonite/cement grout to the ground
surface. The well will be completed with a 3 ft stickup, w/ steel well head
protector and concrete pad.

We will be starting at 8 am on Thursday, September 6 at the Plains facility.
Please contact me by phone or e-mail if you have any questions or comments.
Also, if I need to contact somecone in the local NMOCD office, pass me a name

1




and number and I'll give }"her a ring.

thanks

Doug Kennedy

Quest Consulting, Inc.
dkennedy@questehs.com
(713) 667-6323




Price, Wayne . .

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2001 4:24 PM

To: ‘Douglas Kennedy'; Price, Wayne

Cc: jhpeck@paalp.com; Ky Nichols; Williams, Chris; Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry
Subject: RE: construction details - Hobbs monitor well

The OCD will require 10 feet of screen and the bentonite plug shall be tremied and tagged
before placement of cement grout. The grout shall alsc be placed with a tremie.

The OCD needs to approve the location of the well. Please submit before drilling.

————— Original Message-----

From: Douglas Kennedy [mailto:dkennedy@questehs.com]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2001 8:04 AM

To: wprice@state.nm.us

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

1} Well will be completed to the base of the first water-bearing zone
(Ogallala), estimated to be 175 ft below ground surface at this location.
The drilling will stop when the redbed strata (aquiclude) has been reached.

2} Well will be drilled using water, as recommended by driller (Eades
Drilling and Pump Service, Hobbs). The boring will be logged using cuttings
only.

3) Well will be constructed of 4" PVC, to allow pumping if needed in the
future.

4) Well will be constructed with 20 ft of screen at the bottom of the
boring, with approximately 2 ft into the redbed and 18 ft in the overlying
water-bearing zone. Sand pack will be placed around the screen and to a
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
Also, if I need to contact someone in the local NMOCD office, pass me a name
and number and I'll give him/her a ring.

thanks

Doug Kennedy

Quest Consulting, Inc.
dkennedylguestehs.com
(713) 667-6323




Price, Wayne . .

From: Douglas Kennedy [dkennedy@gquestehs.com)
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
Also, 1f I need to contact someone in the local NMOCD office, pass me a name
and number and I'll give him/her a ring.

thanks

Doug Kennedy

Quest Consulting, Inc.
dkennedy@questehs.com
(713) 667-6323




Price, Wayne . .

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 11:50 AM
To: 'Ky D Nichols'

Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine Well

Dear Ky:

The area of concern is located between two major water supply systems which admittedly
could influence the local groundwater gradient. However, OCD has documentation showing
that the gradient is generally toward the impacted well. Therefore we feel an extension
of the phase I investigation could cause the salt water plume to reach one of these water
supplies thus posing a threat to public health. Please proceed as directed!

————— Original Message-----

From: Ky D Nichols [mailto:kdnichols@paalp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Bugust 21, 2001 11:35 AM

To: 'Price, Wayne'

Cc: Doug Kennedy (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine Well

Wayne,

We are moving to take action at Hobbs. However, both my staff and our
consultant have a problem with committing to both phase i and phase ii of
the ESC plan, that is: blindly installing a well without accurately
determining the ground water flow in the area.

Wouldn't it be better to take that step first, and then determine the best
placement for the well?

Ky

----- Original Message-----

From: Price, Wayne [mailto:WPrice@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, Rugust 10, 2001 11:33 AM

To: Price, Wayne; 'Ky D Nichols'

Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine Well

Dear Mr. Nichols:

The OCD will extent the deadline from August 15 to September 15, 2001. OCD
is very concerned about the two public water supplies located nearby plus
the fact that out first inquiry was November 17, 2000. Failure to perform
the action items listed in OCD's letter dated July 13, 2001 may result in a
compliance enforcement action.

If you have any legal questions concerning this issue please call Steve Ross
at 505-476-3451 or David Brooks at 505-476-3450. The regulations for brine
wells can be found in the Water Quality Control Commission Regulations
(WQCC) 20.6.2NMAC. Web site is www.nmenv.state.nm.us/ goto ground and
surface water.

From: Ky D Nichols[SMTP:kdnichols@paalp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2001 9:49 AM
To: Wayne Price (E-mail)

Subject: Hobbs Brine Well

Wayne,

VVVVVVYVVY

Plains just received a copy of the ESC proposed plan, which you have
1




VVVVVVVVYVVVVYVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVVYVVYVVYVVYVVVYVYVVVVVVY

apparently approved, in .ard to the brine well investi(‘on near Hobbs.

As I stated in my voice mail message to you, Plains will not be able to
meet

the deadline of August 15 for providing OCD results of the investigation.
I

will review the proposed plan and get back to you with any concerns as
quickly as I can.

Plains will employ its own independent contractor (you may recall ESC was
working for Ashland) and therefore we would like to propose an amended
deadline of October 15, 2001 to complete this investigation.

Please call me with any questions you may have.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Ky Nichols

Manager of Environmental & Regulatory Compliance
Plains Marketing, L.P.

918.223.0215

kdnichols@paalp.com

IR A AL S SRS EEE SRR SRS E RS R SRR R SRR RREEEREEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE LR
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please

forward the message to plains.service.desk@paalp.com.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept
for the presence of computer viruses.
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Price, Wayne . .

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 10:33 AM
To: Price, Wayne, 'Ky D Nichols'
Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine Well

Dear Mr. Nichols:

The OCD will extent the deadline from August 15 to September 15, 2001. OCD is very concerned about the two public
water supplies located nearby plus the fact that out first inquiry was November 17, 2000. Failure to perform the action
items listed in OCD's letter dated July 13, 2001 may result in a compliance enforcement action.

If you have any legal questions concerning this issue please call Steve Ross at 505-476-3451 or David Brooks at 505-
476-3450. The regulations for brine wells can be found in the Water Quality Control Commission Regulations (WQCC)
20.6.2NMAC. Web site is www.nmenv.state.nm.us/ goto ground and surface water.

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
apparently approved, in regard to the brine well investigation near Hobbs.

As | stated in my voice mail message to you, Plains will not be able to meet
the deadline of August 15 for providing OCD results of the investigation. |
will review the proposed plan and get back to you with any concerns as
quickly as | can.

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
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Price, Wayne

—

From: System Administrator[SMTP:postmaster@paalp.com]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 10:43 AM

To: WPrice@state.nm.us

Subject: Delivered: RE: Hobbs Brine Well

RE: Hobbs Brine Well

rine Well>> Your message I
|

To:  Price, Wayne; 'Ky D Nichols'

<<RE: Hobbs

Subject: RE: Hobbs Brine Well
Sent:  Fri, 10 Aug 2001 11:32:59 -0500

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Ky D Nichols on Fri, 10 Aug 2001 11:43:45 -0500
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

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 10:32 AM
To: Price, Wayne; 'Ky D Nichols'
Subject: ‘ RE: Hobbs Brine Well

Dear Mr. Nichols:

The OCD will extent the deadline from August 15 to September 15, 2001. OCD is very concerned about the two
public water supplies located nearby plus the fact that out first inquiry was November 17, 2000. Failure to perform

the action items listed in OCD's letter dated July 13, 2001 may result in a compliance enforcement action.

If you have any legal questions conceming this issue please call Steve Ross at 505-476-3451 or David Brooks at
505-476-3450. The regulations for brine wells can be found in the Water Quality Control Commission Regulations

(WQCC) 20.6.2NMAC. Web site is www.nmenv.state.nm.us/ goto ground and surface water.

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

quickly as 1 can.

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
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Cabinet Secretary
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5357 6860

Mr. Ky D. Nichols, Manager
Environmental & Regulatory Complaince

AL WAL LTAL s 4 VAWV ADs

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of Environmental
Strategies Corporation Data Summary Report dated May 31, 2001. The OCD hereby
approves of the recommendations contained within the report subject to the following
conditions:

1. The Phase II part of the project shall not be contingent upon the Phase I
activities. OCD makes this decision on the fact that local groundwater flow in
the area could be highly dependent upon seasonal activities of the surrounding
water wells which might give a false assumption and the fact that previous
investigations in the area indicate that local groundwater flow is generally in the
direction of the down gradient study area in question.

2. The location of the new monitor well shall be as described in the phase II plan
and located on the east side property line. This location shall be approved by
~ OCD before drilling commences.

3. No less than 48 hours after the well(s) are developed, ground water from all
monitor well(s) shall be purged, sampled and analyzed for concentrations of
benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylene, polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons
(PAH), total dissolved solids (TDS) and New Mexico Water Quality Control

- Commission (WQCC) metals and major cations and anions using EPA approved
methods and quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) procedures.

0il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Mr. Ky D. Nichols . .

July 13, 2001

Page 2

All wastes generated during the investigation shall be disposed of at an OCD
approved facility.

Plains Marketing, L.P. will notify the OCD Santa Fe office and the OCD District
office at least 72 hours in advance of all scheduled activities such that the OCD
has the opportunity to witness the events and/or split samples during OCD's
normal business hours.

Plains Marketing, L.P. shall submit the results of the investigation to the OCD
Santa Fe Office by August 15, 2001 with a copy provided to the OCD Hobbs
District Office and shall include the following investigative information:

a.

A description of all investigation, remediation and monitoring activities
which have occurred including conclusions and recommendations.

A geologic/lithologic log and well completion diagram for each monitor
well. :

A water table potentiometric map showing the location of the leaks and
spills, excavated areas, monitor wells, and any other pertinent site features
as well as the direction and magnitude of the hydraulic gradient.

Isopleth maps for contaminants of concern which were observed during
the investigations.

Summary tables of all ground water quality sampling results and copies of
all laboratory analytical data sheets and associated QA/QC data taken
within the past year.

The quantity and disposition of all recovered product and/or wastes
generated.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3487 or e-mail
WPRICE(@state.nm.us.

Sincerely;

g e

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.

CcC:

OCD Hobbs Office
David Anderson-Ashland Inc.




ESC
ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGIES CORPORATION
Four Penn Center West = Suite 315 = Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15276 = (412) 787-5100 = Fax (412] 787-8065

May 31, 2001

Mr. Wayne Price J(//y%c%

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 Saint Francis Drive Oy ‘fro,) ¢ / 20
e, (/14
Santa Fe, NM 87505 éj‘a/ 5
On

\ Q,,%U
Re:  Data Summary Report B
Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

Environmental Strategies Corporation (ESC), on behalf of Ashland Inc. is pleased to provide the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) with this letter report for the former Scurlock
Permian Brine Well BW-12 site in Hobbs, New Mexico. In accordance with our March 26, and
April 30, 2001, letters, ESC has researched the following information:

Location and construction details of existing wells in the vicinity of the brine well
Hydrogeology of the area

Groundwater flow directions :

The potential influence of pumping wells in the area

Water quality results from wells in the vicinity of the brine well

The following discusses the project background, the findings of our research activities, and our
recommendations.

Background

The former Scurlock Permian Brine Well site is located in Section 36, T18S, R37E in Hobbs,
Lea County, New Mexico (Figure 1). The generalized site layout is shown on Figure 2.

The NMOCD requested a groundwater investigation plan in its November 17, 2000, letter to
James C. Ephraim II of Scurlock Permian LLC. Plains Marketing, L.P. purchased the property
from Scurlock Permian LLC and is the current operator of the brine well. Although ESC has
been retained by Ashland, Inc. because of its affiliation with Scprlock Permian LLC, the ultimate
responsibility for responding to NMOCD’s request for information is being discussed between
Ashland Inc. and Plains Marketing, L.P. :

Reston, VA = San Jose, CA = Boxborough, MA = Minneapolis, MN = Houston, TX = Cazenovia, NY = Burbank, CA = Durham, NC = Tulsa, OK = Somerset, NJ




. . Mr. Wayne Price
May 31, 2001
Page -2

We understand that the NMOCD's basis for requesting an investigation work plan is a result of
saltwater contamination discovered by the NMOCD in a water well (Guardian Well Service
Company, 5605 Carlsbad Highway) to the north-northeast of the Brine Well BW-12. We are
also aware that an initial groundwater investigation was completed by Scurlock Permian LLC at
the Brine Well BW-12 property in 1988 that did not identify any saltwater contamination.

Results

Hydrogeology

Information regarding the hydrogeology of the area was obtained from published literature and
boring logs for wells in the vicinity of the site. The groundwater system in the area of the site is
comprised of three heterogeneous hydrogeologic units consisting of the following:

e High Plains Aquifer - consists of the Ogallala Formation; underlying aquifers in
fluvial, deltaic, and fan-delta sandstones; and underlying marine limestones. All of
the fresh water wells in the vicinity of the site are completed in the Ogallala which is
characterized predominantly by sands with varying amounts of gravel, silt, and clay.

e Evaporite aquitard - major confining unit that separates the shallow High Plains
Aquifer from the Deep-Basin Brine Aquifer.

e Deep-Basin Brine Aquifer - consists of aquifers in shelf and shelf-margin carbonates,
aquifers in shallow-marine carbonates, and aquifers in arkosic or granite-wash
sandstones. The former Scurlock Permian brine well is completed in the deep-basin
brine aquifer at approximately 2,690 feet below the ground surface.

Based on a review of logs for wells in the vicinity of the site (Enclosure A), the base of the
Ogallala is typically defined as the top of a "red bed" unit that is generally encountered at depths
ranging from approximately 130 to 200 feet below the ground surface. The majority of fresh
water wells installed in the Ogallala are completed above the "red bed".

Depth to groundwater and surveyed elevations were obtained from four water wells completed in
the lower portion of the Ogallala (Guardien, McNabb, Plains Source, and BJ Services). These
data were used to calculate the groundwater elevations summarized on Table 1. Because of the
inconsistent measurements obtained from the McNabb Well, groundwater elevation contours
could not be constructed. The McNabb Well may have been pumping before collecting the first
depth to water measurement (59.57). Assuming this was the case, then the second and third
measurements would be more representative of static conditions, which would suggest that
groundwater flows toward the north and east. It should be noted, however, based on work to
date a complete round of water level measurements that represent truly static conditions have not
been obtained.




. . Mr. Wayne Price

May 31, 2001
Page -3

Existing Wells in the Vicinity of the Brine Well

As shown on Figure 1, ESC identified the following 16 fresh water wells and one monitoring
well in the vicinity of the brine well:

e City of Eunice - 6 wells (4 northeast and 2 southeast of brine well) completed near the
base of the Ogallala

e Hobbs Country Club - 5 wells (southeast of brine well) completed near the base of the
Ogallala

e Guardian Well - 1 well (east-northeast of brine well) completed near the base of the
Ogallala

e BJ Water Well - 1 well (east of brine well) completed in the Ogallala; total depth
unknown, but pump set at approximately 90 feet.
McVay Well - 1 well (east of brine well) completed near base of Ogallala

e McNabb Well - 1 well (southwest of brine well) completed in the Ogallala; total
depth unknown, but pump set at approximately 87 feet.
Plains Source Well - 1 well (northeast of brine well) completed near base of Ogallala
Plains Monitoring Well (MW-1) - 1 well (southeast of brine well) completed at the
water table surface in the Ogallala.

Available completion logs were obtained for these wells and are included in Enclosure A.
Pumping records were not readily available for any of these wells.

Water Quality Results for Wells in the Vicinity of the Brine Well

A summary of chloride concentrations detected in groundwater near the site is provided on
Table 2. The laboratory analytical reports are provided in Enclosure B. Only two wells
(Guardian and BJ Services) contain chloride concentrations above the New Mexico State Water
Quality Control Commission (WQCC) standard of 250 mg/L.. Both of these wells are located
approximately 750 feet to the east of the brine well.

Recommendations

Based on the information discussed above, Ashland proposes to proceed with the following two
phases of additional work.

Phase I - Static Water Level Measurements

Phase I will involve collecting a complete round of static water level measurements from the
wells listed on Table 1. In order to obtain representative measurements of static groundwater
conditions, ESC will coordinate with the well owners to have the wells shut down at the same
time for a minimum 12-hour period. At the end of this period, the depth to groundwater
measurements will be obtained and the wells will be reactivated for use.




. . Mr. Wayne Price

May 31, 2001
Page - 4

Phase II - Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling

Assuming that the static water level elevations show groundwater flow to the north and east as
suggested by the preliminary data, ESC will implement Phase II of the approach. Phase II
activities will include the installation and sampling of one new monitoring well to the east of the
brine well and in line with the Guardian Well. The new monitoring well will be installed on top
of the "red bed" at the base of the Ogallala, which is approximately 130 to 200 feet below the
ground surface at the site. This proposed completion depth is consistent with the completion
depth of the Guardian Well. The proposed monitoring well will be completed of 2-inch
diameter PVC with 10 feet of 0.010-inch, machine slotted well screen. An appropriately sized
gravel pack will be set around the well screen from the bottom of the hole to 2 feet above the top
of the well screen. A minimum, 2 foot thick bentonite plug will be placed above the gravel pack.
The remainder of the hole will be grouted to the surface with cement containing 5 percent
bentonite. The proposed well will be completed at the surface with a lockable, steel protective
casing.

After installation, the new monitoring well will be developed by pumping. Field parameters
including pH, specific conductivity, and temperature will be recorded during development.
Development will be considered complete when all field parameters stabilize to within 10
percent on consecutive readings and a minimum of three casing volumes of water have been
removed from the well. Following at least one week after development, the monitoring well
will be sampled for chloride and total dissolved solids using EPA Methods 325.3 and 160.1,
respectively. The new well will be purged of stagnant water before sampling using a pump.
Purging will be considered complete when the field parameters specified above stabilize to
within 10 percent on consecutive readings and a minimum of three casing volumes of water have
been removed from the well. Once purging is complete, the groundwater sample for analysis
will be obtained from the pump discharge line. Samples will be placed in a cooler on ice, and
submitted to the analytical laboratory via overnight carrier under chain-of-custody.

Development water and purge water will be containerized in Department of Transportation
(DOT) approved 55-gallon drums. The containerized water will be spread out on site.

Schedule and Reporting
ESC is prepared to initiate the proposed activities within one week following approval from the

NMOCD. ESC will present a report of findings to the NMOCD within 4 weeks following
receipt of the final groundwater analytical results from the new monitoring well.
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Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely yours,
QOU fj a.z.u.u 6“""

Guillermo M. Accame, P.G. W AC’C"'A M
Vice President
309~ g5¢ ~7Ao°

GMA:DJO:hsm Ji— /

Enclosure

cc:  Joseph French, Esq.
David Anderson

Ashland\Hobbs\466752\0CD Report 053001.doc
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Table 1

Summary of Water Level Elevation Measurements
Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well

Hobbs, New Mexico
Measuring Point Depth to Groundwater
Elevation Groundwater Elevation
Name feet above msl feet feet above msl
McNabb Well 3,651.22 59.57 3,591.65
46.65
46.59
Guardian Well 3,650.82 54.76 3,596.06
55.40
55.20
Plains Source Well 3,654.66 56.82 3,597.84
BJ Services Well 3,649.46 53.06 3,596.40
MW-1 3,652.76 : 50.57 3,602.19

Elevation datum is assumed, relative to mean sea level.

First round of Depth to Groundwater measurements were obtained on May 20, 2001.

. A second depth to groundwater measurement was obtained from the McNabb Well and
Guardian Well on May 24, 2001 at approximately 11:00 AM.

4. A third depth to groundwater measurement was obtained from the McNabb Well and the

Guardian Well on May 24, 2001 at approximately 11:50 AM.

LI D -




Table 2

Summary of Chloride Concentrations in Wells

Name

Guardian Well
Guardian Well
McNabb Well

BJ Fresh Water Well
MW-1

Plains Source Well

Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well
Hobbs, New Mexico

Chloride Concentration (mg/L)

1,050

1,200
32.2
508
134
45

Date Sampled

May 11, 2001
August 25, 2000
May 11, 2001
May 21, 2001
August 19, 1998
August 19, 1998




Enclosure A - Well Logs




YWELlL Dowwunw

' : Sectiog 1. GENERAL INFORMATION o
(A) Owner of well _ City of i&.ﬁ.ﬁ - - _ Owner's Well No.g
Street or Post Office Address % John West Engineering, 412 North Dal Pago
City and State __ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 .
Well was drilled under Permit No L-4920-5-3 _ and is located in’ ﬁe:
5. % SW_y%_SE_y NW__yofSection_36 _ Township_ 188 Range __37E N.M.P.M,
b, TractNo.__________ of Map No. ol"the
c. Lot No.________  of Block No. of fhe
Subdivision, recorded in Lea County.
d. X= . feet, Y¥ : feet, N.M. C&m-ﬂimle System Zone in
the i : : Grant.
{B) Drilling Cuntmctor_m_t._ﬁmﬁ . Drilling . License No WD=46

Addrest._P.O. Box 637, Hobhs, New Mexico BB240

Drilling Began 1/13/86 Completed 1/17/86 Type tools Cable Size of hole _2_0...._....111.
Elevation of land surface or — = at well is {t. Total depth of well___192 g
Completed wellis I shallow .(J. artesisn. Depth to water upon completion of well 58 ft.
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA '
Depth in Feet Thickness " o . - : Estimated Yield
From To in Feet ~ Description of Water-Bearing For!uahcm . (gallons per minute)
700
_ . Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) Type ol Roe From To
PULLE% 192' x|16" Pipe and sgreen.
16 36 welded| 0. .| 192 192 None 62 |182
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING )
. Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cubic Feet 1
"From | To. Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of Placement
Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD |
Plugging Contractor
Address No. | Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method ) Top Bottom of Cement
Date Well Plugged 1
Plugging approved by: 2
3
State Engineer Representative 4
o FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received ~ January 27., 1986
. ' ’ ’ FWL FSL

| Q“&ﬁzpamj .
- File No._____ L=4920-5-3 Use. MUN. . Location No.___18-37.36.143233

' 12,37, 3k )
\ ‘ 2 - M35




Section 6, LOG OF HOLE

Depth in Feet i . .

Fromep = “To ’."i:,"’,'_f;‘::’ : : Color and Type of Material Encountered
QL&M A SAND TO ' 70 BOTTOM OF HOLE, RUN -192°' " ’
QUT | HOLE

' ‘Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

qf, W 1€ € 7 W

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of-his k:iowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above
described hole. ’ : '

e _Ma%%éé&%




. ‘!. Revised June 1972
R . R

) - : .'rs ENGINEER OFFICE - .

WELL RECORD

Section 1. GENERAL INFORMATION
(A) Owner of well

~City of Bunice
Street or Post Office Address _..QJ.‘.:Z_HQL__J_-,_ 016 Avenue J
City and State __Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Project#CAC 83-45 (Gontract 4920-5-3

Owner's Well No, 6

- Well was drilled under Permit No 15].0 |.n the: Hobbs North WeZLl Field
lease Note: t acquired by City of Hobbs & Engineer 9
a % _SW_y_ SE MWy of Sscnon;;...l'fbs_'fownship 18-5 Range 37-E NMPM,
b. Tract No.________. of Map No. 'I of the
. , &
c. LotNo.— ___ of Block No. of the
Subdivision, recorded in ... . ~—— County.
dXs o feet, Y= : feet, N.M. Coordinate System : : Zone in
the - : : - ] Grant.
(B) Drilling Contractor__James Cole ~ Cole Drx.].lmg Campany  ~  yicence No. WD—663

Address P+ O. Box 17728 - El Paso, TX  79917-7728

Driliing Began _5/29/84 Cuml;laud _6/20/84 _ type tools ROLATY - speofhole_23__j
Elevation of land surface or wﬂm . — at well is _"?d-fle : ‘f.t."l‘oul depth of wdl.l._..;l_go_'*‘i{t,:
Completed well is hallow [ artesian, . Depth to water upon cqmpleti;;"f.:lf well_S:.L...._ ft.,
' " Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Dot pfes | Thgne Desption o WaterBeaing Foibic " (eatons o miute)
102 180 78 Sand &Gravel o | 120

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

o | o [ e | i | ene [
16" .375W - 180 190 | 10 .
16" H.D. | 180 | 120 | 60 i"’d’“sst;";f:%{‘f 180 | 120
16" .375W . 120 +2 | 122 ' a '
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
SRR T | g | GRS | weern
+2 22 33 | 85.8 Gravity

Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD

Plugging Contractor
Address — [ o Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method i -_Top Bottom of Cement
Date Well Plugged 1
Plugging approved "-’3"-.‘ 2
3
State Engineer Representative 4
' N FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received April 22, 1985 . }
' ' ' Quad ... ... FWL " FSL

File No. 1-4920-S-3 Use__ MUN Location No._18.37,36,143233




Section 6. LOG OF HOLE

szepth B Fee;o- T?ulakg::tn Color and Type of l;‘latsria.l Encountered
o 29 29 | Caliche
29 34 5 Sand & Rock '
34 40 6 Small Red Clay
40 54 14 | Swall Clay & Sand i
54 | 62 8 | Clay & Boulders
62 83 21 Small Clay & Sand
83 87 4| Bowlders
87 92 5 Sand & Boulders _
92 | 95 3 Sand & Rock
.95 | 105 10 Small Clay & Sand
105 110 5 white Clay
110 113 | 3 | sand's Rock
113 118 5 Sand
us | 120 |- 2 Limestone
120 178 58 | sand & Gravel
Az | e 4| s & Fock
182 190 8 Red Bed Sand
_LSEley 3454
Oepth to K. __Tre. /&2
Flav of K o Yoo FLT L
Lo No. /& 37 F&. /A 3233
Hydro.. Survey Fleld Check___ X

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SOURCE OF ALTITUDE GIVEN
interpolated from Topo. Sheet__X
Determined by Inst. Leveling
Other '

qiron g 1M

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his khowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and dorrect record of the above

described hole. . .
: ' ' > &/ { :v-é :
P : ' ) Driller .
NETOIOTIONS: This § sl b --"..mt.. Smlinmb Faiealales b 4 o anbhemise

e smmsnmelobe dlabeiad o ffna
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ant STRUCI‘IONS This form should be executed in triplicate, preferably typewntbe.n, and submitted to the
nearest district office of the State wﬁfin sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as and
accurately as possible when any is repaired or deepened. When this form is plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need b@ tompleted.

Se 1 : e
e (&) Ovwner of well_OITY OF EUNICE “Wett Mo

k ' ' Street and Number.
i N Clty —.—M M'

b

Iq;ﬂf:"‘s\h) Well was drilled under Permit No_L_’:BQﬂ_.ID:éL_and is located in the
Tl F \ﬁimké—%—m-’/@_m% of Section_. 36 Twp...18 _ Rge. 37
3 (B) Drilling Contractor_ ABBO?T BROS. _ License No. _;WM_
Street and Number_ BOX 637 .

City HOBRBS, N.M. . - State
Drilling ‘was commenced MAY 25, 1971 10

— Dmllmg was cnmpletari HAY 31 19?1 19
(PJnto:BiOacres) N : e

Elevation at top of casing in feet abwe sea lew-l = '5'5—9 Total depth of ww“ 200 .
. State whether well is shallow o:r:.artes:anﬂlﬂ..__Depth to water upon completion. 42

Section 2 s PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

' No. |- Depthin Feet - | Thicknessin-| - Déscription of Water-Bearing Formation
. From To . Feet ) . . o

' | 42 | 80 | 38 | sendiweter.

3

4

5

Section 3 .o ~ RECORD OF CASING

Did | Pounds | Thresds | Depth . - - ~ Perforations
| Peet Shoe
in. £ . o - Top | Bottom | o Tope Shoe From | . To.

16 40  |welded | 1 .| 201 1201 |nome 56 .. | 201

- -

Section 4 . " RECORD OF MUDDING AND cmsmme

Depth in Feet  |° Diameter |. Tens No. Sacks of o _ .
oo T To | Holeinin |' Clay Cement |- I . Methods Used

sect-ous L | - 7 PLUGGING RECORD <
Name of Pluggmg Contrnc’mr' - ; U License No.

i = R

Street and Number : 1~ - City. - State:
' Tons of Clay used —___Tons of Roughage used . - _Type of ruughage_
~ Plugging method used p— il T (¢ Date Plugged 19
Plugging gppmed by: . o el Cement Plugs were placed as follows:

Bt VAT

i v No, | e

o .l Basiy Supervisar ~ - Feom | To No. of Sacks. Used -

FOR trsr. c;; SPA H&Bmm ONLY

L e s T

Lokl

TR AL

Dal:e Recmveﬂ

rie 0o ALTOO-S 2 g MW ¢ pin w0 /83736, 1245




A B e TR o T T R LT

tFrem T o | -imFeet . . Colez . ¥ T Type of Material Encountered -

0 2. 2 —| hrown | Surface’soil
2 | 42 | 21t veouwm _md_(_t;bghﬂ -
42 & 8 38 | brown . | ‘sond water. '
80 | g2 12 brown ‘sand rock

92 | 95 3 .| brown sond

95 101 & | brown | sand rock

101 | 105 4 brown . | sand tight
105 140 25 brown " |..sand & gravel

140 182 42 | Dbrown 5 ‘ '

162 184 | o red red clay

184 | 190 | .16 | white gravel -

190 | 198 B | gray | sandy clay 2

198 200 2 'Ifed' clay

| LS Elev’ FE5T T,
2 - bepth fo & - Tr /L ;/' ]

7
tas 0. [ 8.37 2L, L2/33
3 . F”IEZH X —

[ — {

SOURGE OF ALTITUDE GIVEN -
_- Inbprpuiated_from Topo. Shest X -
Detwnnined. by lust. Leveling,
m . ik ot et

Theundersignedherebxcart:ﬂwthat,tothebestofhs knowledgeandbe]id,thefoxegomgisatmeand cor-
. rect record of the above deseribed welL




INSTHUCLIUINS: 'Lnis 10Mm snould be executed 1n triplicate, preferably Typewrivien, and Ssupmitiea 1o toe
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and
accurately as possible when any well is dri repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be leted.

Section 1 " o -
(A) Owner of w gty of Eunice Well Mo. 4 ©
Street and Number___ 83 iy Hell jwe /]
City _sunges : Lot P —
Well was drilled under Permit No. and is located in the
v SE Yy NE Y% Ya of Secﬁion_lz Twp. /75 Rge..3 7£E
(B) Drilling Contractorgebeats—rrilling oo— License Noak 337
Street and Number___Ayo & end FSib-S4.
City ' iaa State — i
Drilling was commenced 70 /L2 s5ly 19
Drilling was completed o= Wik A4 2\ 19
(Plat of 640 acres) . reer
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level. Total depth of well i3>
State whether well is shallow or artesian __zw.3344—Depth to water upon éompletion....a.g__,_.._..._
Section 2. ' PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness in ' . .
No. ~Fom e Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation
Yoo les an 5 Sand
2 - 05 | 32 Sand
Fe e =
MR R N o | sema g ..
: zob 1 120 14 '
o 120 126 5
Section 3 128 Y3 g _
Dia Pounds Threads Depth ¢ by s oo s Perforations
in, #t n Top [ Botom | oo W IVPAISHRRLLS :’m _ To
i [43) BiEy X-I 122 132 lione ﬁ? . 132
‘,’T - -
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
From To | Hole in in, Clay Cement ) - Methuds Used
!
Section § ' PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor. _ . License No,
- Street and Number. City State:
Tons of Clay used_—_______ Tons of Roughage used ' Type of roughage.__
Plugging method used Date Plugged 19,
Plugging approved by: . " Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
“ _ . N Depth of Plug _
oo ———— o [P T No. of Sacks Used

FOR USBUF ét'A}}zHipﬁﬂym ONLY

T sy / |
* Date Reneﬁgldjm [ONI Jiyio

Pi.l_.e No. L . ’L{‘f;/-fx _Use. %N—"‘"'-' Location No. /9.52 /2. 2442:(?/!/’




LOS OF WELL

Section 6 _
Depthin?ﬂ% Color Type of Material Encountered
9 | &0 20 rhite Caliche
- ze 2g | 5 Pink _fusrisite
25 39. 5 | Hed sand
3G a7 7 Pink Sand Hpoek ' -
57 | &5 32 Red sangd -
o5 72 7 SrowR gand doeH _
72 Yk £d Brown Sand with Tew fine goeaval
S | 10h 10 ink Send '
164 | 120 ib rink Send and sh gl
129 129 5 Brosn _Band wihh few grovel
125 130 -5 Pink
130 | 132 2 Hed

LS Elev Sl

Yy a———"
tley or K Tree . ’

M' 18.37. /2. izl 7

My, Surey _jngmmm x ij/- i s

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of lus knowledge ang belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record ‘of the above described well

o We]l]i‘frﬂlér



"WIELD ENGK-.0G

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be execut:
nearest district office of the State Engmeer All sechons, except Section 5

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

RECORD .
In triplicate, preferably

]

>

tmmtten,- and .mbmxg to the

answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When thm form is used as a plugging

Section 1

| record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed.

(Plat of 640 acres)

Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level
State whether well is shallow or artesian 381163

(A) Owner of wdl__“—mmm "Wl Mo, S
Street and Number____ 838 Sall sve, — .
City Gtamioe _ State -Bou-Besies—

Well was drilled under Permit No._ L4521 ——and is located in the
e Y- HE-W Y of Sechuﬂ-—-%—TWP-—LPS-——RBe*-—‘m———
License No.w

Street and Number. £ it :

City Guniee  State hew Mesies

Drilling was commenced »itedF 2 1%_

Drilling was completed .._&g i i ' 1948
Total depth of we.l]_,_%____—'

Depth to' water upon completion_gg

Section 2 ) PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. ___ Depth in Feet | Thickness in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From | To Feet
! 30 " iy Spown z’é&}‘;.s
: % il 1o NPT HEnd
3 ’ iy .3{7» , Saged gits shale bresks
4 |48 | i2s ‘8 | - sane
5 1Z 138 i3 Sznd wpd Zravel
Section 3 - RECORD OF CASING
Dia | Pounds | Threads Depth L Perforations
in. 1 in Top [ Botom | oo Type Shoe Trom To
¢ _ o Fobo (Glugl. 42 i3 Yamus Fai B T2
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMIE_NTIN'G.
Depth'in Feet Diameter “Tons No. Sacks of '
Teom T Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used
1
Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor. License No
Street and Number . ‘City. State:
Tons of Clay used.. Tons of Roughage used Type of roughage
Plugging method used Date Plugged 19
Plugging approved by: Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
= No. | —oePth of ?:‘ No. of Sacks Used

" FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY

Date Received

828 WY - IN0 195l

File No.__]

A

N
Use % LLATA

Location No, /2. 37. /2. 2zzz/

Ly




Sectioni 6

LOG OF WELL

 Depth in Feet ‘Thickness
Fom | T | mFe | O Type of Material Encountered
a 29 2 | wite | galiche
2 | 30 i0 Brown sand Fook
x| 8 56 | dwows Sand
itk 120 3 _xiged Sand with ghele brsake
iz | 29 5 Apgwn samd _ '
25 | 13w 13 Light Sopd and gravel
113 I o e SFSER shale. sand apnd gravel
10 Tz & and  qpd bed

] i
LSEBev . 3622,

Depth to KT o
£ . R | v —
. ' . 7
loc Mo /937 /2, 2222 /-
| Bydo. Suvey  Feis gee X

WW ‘.
. B )

The undersigned hereby certiies that, to the best of his knowledge and belie, the for

rect record of the abhove described well




Form WR-23 A } STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

FIELD EN RECORD -

INSTRU! St Qﬁs form ahnu]d be execu triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submi to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sechons, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed.

Section 1 (A) Owner of well_ @4ty _of Eundce “Well Mo. c
Street and Number_ @ity Hall '
City - Eunies ' State _Hew Mexieo
Well was drilled under Permit No [~ 4?2 o and is located: in' the
s Yy .Y of Section Twp Rge.

A Street and Number,w_ﬂm&t

7 fg A City Punfee _ State How Hexioe
Drilling was commenced.June I, 196k 19
Drilling was completed __Jung 5,196l - © 19
(Plat of 640 acres) .
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well I8&
o | &&@ | FI6 |- 8 | Quercsive
snnd with Few gravel
Section 3 W48  IT3 55 REGORD OF CASING® Guater)
Dia Pounds Threads Depth Perforations  *
in. | & in Top | Boflem | oo Type Shoe From To
1Y | .281 - G | 180% | 180% |Texas Patbtern 120 280
Section 4 : ’ RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet ' Diameter Tons No. Sacks of )
From To Hole in in. Clay .Cement ' Methods Tsed
g ot | 18% | 10Sacks Poured in fram top
i
Section 5 o PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugéing Contractor. License No
Street and Number. - City. State:
Tons of Clay used——_— Tons of Roughage used i Type of roughage
Plugging method used : : - Date Plugged 19
Plugging approved by: . Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
' T | No. De”th;"_.‘.’lfff_ No. of Sacks Used
FOR USE/OR'STATE ENGINEER ONLY
' H J-' Hirslﬁ
Date Receivaﬂ’{_iiﬁ: f YT }}"4?3?‘3_} .'_‘”l" o
02 B HY SZAMM 495

File NoLor 24 et Location No,/8-97. 96. 24221 {




Section 6 LOS OF WELL
nf;“u’i_‘_‘:_rﬁ . m Color Type of Material Encountered
s T = 2 | oan i _
32 4o 8 Pinlk Send end Galiehe

o 78 38 | Srows sand '

] % iZ | Brown Sand withsbale bresks
% | 110 20 | Brown _Send with few gravel
I3 | 118 8 Bad and whike Querizite -

118 173 55 Broan Sand with faw swall gravel
173 1767 5 Brown __Send and shale
178 30 2 Red Shale

. ¥
(SE —— 777, -

Depi o 777

e o /8-37. 6. 2422/

oo, Sy L6t o

rect record of the above described well.

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and behef, the fmd cor-

w;ﬂnrn.m-



Form WR-23 ' _ STATE ENGINEER OFFICE L.

" ." o "“2(1“2 'i .ri{m LL B»ECOBD . . “"’ e ) Qﬁm
]ZNSTRUCTIONS This form should be ex d'in triplicate, preferably typewntten,, and :sub to the
nearest district office of the State Engmeer All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plu;
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be- compil'eted. P pewns

Section 1 . : ' i
(A) Owner of we SN e mriwios ; MI'/ Mo : -

Street and Number
City Losbhe State g
Well was drilled under Permit No. Sedt§2Jagg—_and is located in the
Yagee Yo op Y of Sectlon_u;__._'hvp._ﬁ,s_Rge‘__jw_
4 (B) Drilling Conﬁacmr_wa_%%_,_rm No.zgpa®.

! I -
Alyije ¥ A | Street and Number._ 625 35 sb _
ey City Zusies, ik, State
7 1‘“_ Drilling was commenced Jpn, 25 3L&2 ' 19.
- Drilling was completed 3w ki " ) 19
(Plat of 640 acres) s g P j ﬁ“”*.n-‘-ﬂ'.w . .
Elevation atl'tdp of casing in feet above sea level _ Total depth of well. )
State whether well is shallow or artesian____ sttt Depth to water upon completmn__g.y___*
Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA '
No. Depth in Feet - | Thickness in Description of Water-Bearing Formation.
From To Feet .
- ko St 18 iz gsad
2 r T e . .
3 —F 3 3 peiteahs -
TS, 0 N £ 35 T
¢ 12l xEn 0 Eh]ioms gand
. el wa 20 Siise sand End grmen
Section 3 - ' , RECORD OF CASING
Diz | Pounds Threads Depth ' : Perforations
in. £t in Top, | Bottom Feet Type Shoe From To .
o | ko | eetded lopruetivs | 78 | oseee | vy Ul sgy ree
Section 4 ' RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTiNG
_ Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of '
From To 7| Hole in in. Clay ant . Methods Used
e | 370 id s/B Baed with erien
i
“Section5 e PLUGSING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor _ - License No
Street and-Number. e e City—_ ¥ State:
Tons of 'Clay usa_d“_.._._.'......_Tons of Roughage used SEAlE . Type of roughage
Plugging method used _ . i Date Plugged 19
" Plugging approved by: : . _ - Cement Plugs.were placed as follows:
' R Depth of Plug
Basin Superviser No | From [, mo | o of SecksUsd

FOR USE oa“sﬁf# Q?Gsi : ONL y j.(g

Date Remdi’ﬂlﬂt wjmmz YIS
C O LIBHY ELE3 961

A File No - 49 20 & Use e towstion N0./8. 57.36. £ZZ24Z —




Semon 6 . . : . LOG OF WELL

h]::f h inre:; Tm’:’ Color I- Typeutmwﬂal Encountered
G 27 . a7 - thite taliche
27 32 g Pini Bepé vook =
3= ho B “ivte - Balighe snd sand
b 58 I8 . Rink Sand
58 57 9 | mite Sendy lime (nexd}
% 130 k| ahdke Saniy iime {hawd}
iTo | B0 - 10 Bremn Semd |
2 |0 [ s Yellow | Send -
I?Q/ 20 iive . E‘ag gﬁ nmrol
70 | I75 5 _ Red m:w
W
(s Ee —%ﬁé.

too My, 18 37. F6. 422742 "

SOURCE OF ALTITUDE GIVENW
“interpoiated from Topo. Sheal___X
Determined by Inst Levelng -

The undersigned hereby certzﬁes that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoi.ng is a true and tor-
rect record of the above described well




STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

‘ BE'D R, LOG LL RECORD

INSTRUCTIONS: ‘This form should be executfd in triplicate, preferably
nearest district office of the State Eng'meer All sections, except Section 5,

and su

ed to the
all be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging

record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed.
SECt.IDIl 1 (A) Owner of well Mﬂ?ﬂy and st&ff@rd ﬁrilll% w0y
Street and Number 313 B. Lea :
City Hobbse _ State _New Mexico
Well was drilled under Permit No E~k313 and is located in the
RW 4 MW 4 ¥% of Section 19 Twp 193 Rge 378
(B) Drilling Contractor. 24 _Burke  License No. 111
) » Street and Number 306
A flon OE-/-55-/ City Kobbs State New Mezico
o, PSS /P2 FS ) 0 tob 2 9
‘| Drilling was commenced - ctober 23 19_2
D;-i]]ing was rnmpiotpd uetbm 23 19 59

(Plat of 640 acres)

Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level

Total depth of well_ 3167

ghallow-

State whether well is shallow or artesian

Depth to water upon |::|:n'.|:|.1:lei;i<:m_52 '

Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. ﬂiﬂ_ﬁ.t_ Thl.cicness in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From To Feet . .
1 52 65 13 vater sand
2 4
3 Er,.;" ]
4 it R
5 RS N
o VA m et e
Section 3 RECORD OF CASING
Dia | Pounds | Threads Depth ' . Perforations
in. - . in Top | Boffom | F*t | Tope Shoe | — “From )
PR TE
Qantinm 4 REAARD AR MIINATNE KXIA AELIENTINE™ *
Street and Number, City. _ State:
Tons of Clay used Tons of Roughage used Type of roughage
Plugging method used Date Plugged 19

Plu'g_ging approved by:

Cement Plugs were placed as ;ouuws:

N [+ i p——
¥OR USE GE STArE/ENERHR oNLY
' I JLSI

Date 33

9IBHI B2U00 66l L

Use 890 D. ___ Location No. _L?_.i’_? /3 /132 7

IFileNn'aZ “’%‘3/'3




LOG OF WELL

Section 6
Depth in Feet Thickness e
From To in Feet —olor Type of Material Encountered
19 a4 Saliche
19 23 & san LG
) ﬁ 52 23 a, * :ﬂLghﬁ
g9 65 13 3 -
85 | 67 . 2 ’ ~ o )
67 .32 15 _? d—elay 3 >
8 | o1 6 8 e
g1 A 3 m. -~
o | eg 5 Eﬂﬂf
99 1116 | 17 2 .
. ~
St — 1703 -
Depshttc K Tee 22 5 4
Elev of K Treldél ! ¥
- e
Yoo Wo_/ 7. 2L /7 L0F2LLL
iy, Survey Field Check_ 1
SOYRGE-BFAMTFHBE-GHEN—
Intarpaistad—from—Tepo—Shest—
Oatard S

- The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-

rect record of the above described well

Coleomid (T Gk,

o

Well Driller



Form WR-23 F _ | ' ' sm-rﬁ;'_mcmm OFFICE N
FED L Li0g LLRECORD  Well fn’ |
INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be exec®Wh in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and sul to the

nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and
accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed. )

Section 1 -
- (A) Owner of well _Jiphbe Countay Glub
| Street and Number__ % Bax Bodie -

City ' 2 Hobka  State Hew Hexico
Well was drilled under Permit No. Fai843 . _.and is located in the
Ya 14 Yiof Section_ 3 Twp.}8 8. Rge 37 E

(B) Drilling Contractor. %@ Byplke . License No.WD=lll
Street and Number__________Bas 506 :
City —— Hobbe State _liewr Mexico
Drilling was commenced : ALTA T 19 35
Drilling was completed : Julss 1935
(Plat of 640 acres) € i v
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well __3085. .
State whether well is shallow or artesian________ &ikellaw  Depth to water.upon completion 3%
Section 2 i . PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. Depth in Feet ° | Thickness in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From To Feet :
S I S 17 ater Sand
2 .
3
4
5
.Section 3 ] RECORD OF CASING
Dia | Pounds | Threads | _ Depth R | 777" Pertorations
in. ft. “in Top Bottom Fee“gm LY e Shm . -, ~From To
2 18 ' 18 o 8 AN pahE | B 82
L ’ . Kl o v ‘-__'"0------ e a L eem -~ -
Section4 - _ RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING *
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons | No. Sacks 6f | .
From To Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used .
e 3
| N
Section 5 . . ) PLUSGING RECORD
Name: of Plugging :Contractor : &Y g " Yicense No
Street and Number. e Gty 2 - & State:
: Tons:qf Clay used_;.__..__”_'_Tons_of Roughage used__._-. - . i Type of roughage
Plugging method used- - : sr—uDate Plugged : 19.
Plugging approved by: i .. . Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
o e .- Depth of Plug
T Badin Saplviste No. | = e No. of Sacks U@
FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY i
a5 JhOFETE WS 4
Date Received S ﬁ ,OL ]
File No A"/K«o : ‘g‘éé ation Nﬂ_ ;"9-32 /- 2/5/




-
i

Section 6 . . . lOG OF WELL

ﬁ]::amhm-i-t o Pet Color 1 " ‘Type of Material Encountered
B e —+ Soil
—1 H— 13- A8 ahe
T SR 2& X I B
‘—9'3'—"‘—4&— b Sensd Rogik
—2f L L& 12 Sabep Sand
—h8 L £ ‘fight Sand
:k e v J=mi Rock
—bL 8 LE Wotai Nend
—7 20, 12 F§ah £ Sand
—0———105% 15 Vater Sang

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foxegomg isa true and cor-
rect record of the above described well




Form WR-23 STATE ENGINEER OFFICE b

""" @ELL RECORD T @

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed|in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All ions, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and
accurately as possible when any well is drilled,| repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be campleted.

Section 1
(A) Owner of well Hobbs Country Club
Street and Number.
City Hobbs State N.M.
Well was drilled under Permitf No. and is located in the
NW 3, SW YNE Y, of Section.l Twp...18 Rge 37
(B) Drilling Contractor. Ed Burke License No.
Street and Number.
City State
Drilling was commenced 19
Drilling was completed April 1942

(Plat of 640 acres) )
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level = #2559 <5 _ Total depth of well

State whether well is shallow or artesian Depth to water upon completion
Section 2 _ PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. l‘rﬁ thl_.in' Fe;: Thm;n in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
1
2
3
4
5
Section 3 ' RECORD OF CASING
Dia Pounds Threads Depth Perforations
in. | ft. in ) Top Bottom Feat Type Shoe From To
12% | ' 62 ]
10 98 -
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of '
From To | Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used
1
Section 5 } PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor. I - License No
Street and Number. i City. State:
Tons of Clay used.—____ Tons of Roughage used_ . Type of roughage.
Plugging method used .~ Date Plugged i 19
Plugging approved by: . . Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
No. | Dcpth of Plug No. of Sacks Used

Basin Supervisor - From To

FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY

Date Rec ived Copied from USGS Well
Schedule byU,N. Benge, May 15, 1944,

File No Use_lrr & Swim.Pool J.ocation No.19.37.1.231/.3




Section 6 LOG OF WELL

Depth in Feet . Thickny C '
in Fe;m Color - Type of Material Encountered

From To

1 .|soil

‘15 . paliches
15 28 - packsand
28 ) 36 water, sand
36 .4:1 - hard sand, firm

44 60 water, sand

60 64 . ' hard lime shell-
64 106 hard, firm sand
106 114 ) water, sand and gravel
114 116 . sandy shale
116 126 - firm brown sand

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record of the above described well :

‘Well Driller




"Form WR-23 ﬁEL ) ’GR.

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

L0g RECORD Well ,_/

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be ex in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and su to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any

well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When ‘this form is used as a plugging

record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completEd.

Section 1

(A) Owner of we r

Street and Number,__,‘_h..n_Bﬂéiﬁ

City Habbe . State New Maxies
Well was drilled under Permit No._ L3234} _and is located in the

Yo EE Yy 8% Y of Section ) Twpl9 3 Rge37 5
(B) Drilling Contractor [ Burke  TLicense No.._______

Street and Numberm__ﬁxpﬁfﬂk

City Hobba State _hew Mexich
Drilling was commenced Marieh 194k,
- Drilling was completed Fareh 19_ Lk
(Plat of 640 acres) . ) '
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well 170
State whether well is shallow or a:tesmn__ﬂhﬂllaw___.])epth to water. upon: completion___ 34
Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA I .
No, | DepthinFeet | Thickness in _ Description of Water-Béaring Formation
From | To Feet . | - -
! 13k 151 7 fabep 3
. :
3
4
5
Section 3 RECORD OF CASING. . . o
- Dia | Pounds | Threads Depth T ~ Perforations
in. tt in Top [ Botlom | oo | e Shee “From To
123 & | 0 [ | 18] wome | 120 170
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
—Fom To Hole in in, Clay Cement Methods Used
“1- r : :filh‘ N
1, '
Section 5 " PLUGGING RECQRD CE
Name of Plugging Contractor. AN ' License No
Street and Number . City__ State:
Tons of Clay used —Tons of Reugh_agé used____ o ot Type of roughage
Plugging method used « Date Plugged 19
p]uggmg approved by: -. Cement Plugs were placed. as follows:
: e 1. Depth of Plug
e TN [N orom [r | Mo of Sacks Used

Date Received --

FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER oty

USRI

Tncati-l:m No‘q 3? /. 4’51'Z

P
;wjff'—?’“"__




. ‘Section § : 'LOG OF WELL

Depth in Feet Thickness o
From To in Feet Color Type of Material Encountered
£ - - N . e
L = ] g ey T T . ;
1 16 15 ! Baliehe
—3h I 3 -Basrd-Neeas
bl £5 g ] Yesem
— 58— a3 < o8
55 162 -5
63 &1 18
—et— 93— 22
Q3 152 158
13> 13k 22
r
&7 170 ¥
' )
wzg
T
L S Elev : .
-.“3{-7_"!. for K ‘FTC_: '_.fl:-{.:-? Z{‘
EJBV Of K Trn.“)-"‘! 7 f L
- IR AL
M-- e s "V""-’r":/' : P
Hydra. Survey Field Check .«

SNURCE OF AITITUDE GIVEN
.__Interpolated from Togo, ¢
Determined by Inst. Levehnz X
Otfier '

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-

rect record of the above described well X . .
. . oy

Eibiand (3 (Do o

wés; Driller .




Form WR-23 gm TR LG STATE ENGINEER OFFICE ' N
' . j
- LLBECORD  ye11 # 3~ -
INSTRUCTIONS: This form should 'be ex in triplicate, preferably typewntten, and su‘ed to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as conipletely and
accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed.

Section 1 _ .
(A) Owner of well _Hobhse Sountry Slulb
Street and Number___ % _fan Aadi e
City L Yobhs __ State Hew Hexice
Well was drilled under Permit No_Lel&8%2 _and is located in the
1% % Ya of Sectmn__l___Tpr_lQ'_&‘___Rge 378

(B) Drilling Contractor_._..._,dLEML_F' - Paice . License Nom)glil_
a6
& 7 lom 0d-1-ap-a St‘reeta.ndNumber Bex-38
City Lobbs  State New Mexdeo
Drilling was commenced Hay. 19457
Drilling was completed Hay 19_L7
(Plat of 640 acres) € P
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level N Total depth of well 1¥2
State whether well is shallow or artesian___ Skalliew  Depth to water upon completion 3%
- Section 2 ) . PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. | Dcpthin Feet | Thickness in _ Description of Water-Bearing Formation
: From To - Feet
! 136 | 155 19 Waser Sand
2 - .
3
4
5
Section 3 ) "RECORD OF CASING )
Dia Pounds Threads Depth © Perforations
in. # | i Top [ Bottom | oo | TvRe Shee From To
10 Ak 16 a 72 172 nOne 112 i72
Section 4 ) RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
From To Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used
|
Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor. : - : License No._
Street and Number. City. i ___ State.

_ Tons of Clay used._._ -_Tons of Roughage used _ Type of roughage :
Plugging method used Date Plugged 19
Plugging approved by: : _ Cement Plugs were placed as follows:

No, | DePth of Plug No. of Sacks Used

Basm Supew!sur From To

oA

H

FOR USE OF;STATE ENGINEER ONLY 1
- L !

FE_P 8 Gtoy ;

Date Reéeived

CEE
CROUND VT

}
i
y
i
i

e D~ = . T T e .
File No.L=/8¢ 2. ; 'U_secﬁm—_,——Mcation No. J3.37 /. 2##~

1 i)
ST e
P




" Section 6 . LOG OF WELL

Depth in Feet Thickness

From To | in Fest  Color Type of Material Encountered
Q 1 1 Sail
—d 18 17 Cnlicie
—;&———3&—-——-—}\& - - Tﬁ‘-gﬁi‘ 5 pn a8
3z : g - RS : Sznd Rock
36 48 12 waker Sand
ig 56 | 8 Tight 3and
56 68 | 1z 3and Beck
&8 89 iz Water 3and
.20 96 16 Tight Sand
2 1 | 18 | Water Sand
LA | 136 | 28 | | Tight Sand
136 | 155 | 19 | Water Sand
e iz | might Send O
167 172 5 . Tellew Glay

. /
LSEle . .. DL
Depth 1o K. Tre. .id Z7
BV oK | [T '}';l.'»?'

SOURCE OF ALTITUDE GIVEN
Itarpoiated from_Topo. Shesi ¥
Datermined by Inst, Leveling

The undersigned hereby certiies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record of the above deseribed well - ‘ .




nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, exc;!};-t- Section 5,'3];51' be answ?r;d as completely.and
accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging

record, only Section 1A and Section 5 n completed.

Semm; (A) Owner of well__lictbg Ceuntry Qlub
Street and Number__&_2°31 294 =8 ' .
City : Hebbs . o . New hexico
Well was drilled under Permit No L“““gé'?’ and is located in the
Yo ¥ 3 M y of Section .t _Twp Rge. 37 B
(B) Drilling Contractor__ 2% BUFEe License No.
Street and Number. _ Box 306 __
- City Hobbs State iy Mexico
Drilling was commenced January 38 19 57
- Drilling was completed JW}’ 31 19 55
(Plat of 640 acres) .

Elevation at top of casmg in feet above sea level

Total depth of well

State whether well is shallow or artesian _ SR8LYIOW

3k
Depth to water upon completion <% |

PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

Section 2
No. Depth iu Foet  Thickness in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From To, |-  Feet .
1 123 | 19 | 26 Wager Sand .
5 , T ; ~
3 Yoow
4 MR
5 o
Section 3 RECORD OF CASIN o
Dia | Pounds | Threads Depth N " " Perforations -
o 2. in Top | Bottom Fest .yt - Type Shoe From To
12 | 48 | welded | ¥T | 18U IR TONe 7 161
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter |  Tons No. Sacks of
Toom To Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used
|
Section 5 ) X PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor. = E License, No
Street and Number. ot City_. L State:
Tons of Clay used. Tons of Roughage used . Type of roughage.
' Plugging method used Date Plugged 19

Plugging approved by:

', .Cement Plugs were placed as follows:

Depth of Plug
“From | To

No. of Sacks Used

'-L.f »Basin Supervisdr
. ise—————
FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
E :‘: E -
[} - 3

Rl

VOATER BIIPERTE A

Date Received

LCROUNME

File No.£ /& P74

Location Mo, ). 37./-.222.24 7




. Section 6 LOG OF WELL
Depth in Feet Thickness
Trom To in Feet Color Type of Material Encountered
0 1 1 : Sodl
1 17 % i Caliche
19 EQ _ 23 *{"l;rht'. Sand:
50 | &b & Watier Sand
ke | 50 G Sand Boek
50 e oo gntnr -
w2 | ot 19 Tight Saml
91 o8 z Yaber 3and
of | 123 2% Tight Zomd
iz ' il Gray el
13k | 149 13 Sand & Gravasl
ke | 52 | 3 Rad_Clay.
152, 173 21 Pight Samg <
7 5 185 = em— — .
) . P s !
Epffief~ « s ki
Elev of K Tre 271 7
. ]
o, /7 AL S i T
Twdro. Survey Fiid_Creck >

- SOURCE OF ALTITUDE GIVEN

-Wuted fram Topn. -

Determined by tnst devehon .. L

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record of the above described well

£ w/fﬁwxﬁ/

Well Driller




BLLL £, LUG : T ) . '
INST UCI‘IO%EI:U'HHSLH& should be executed in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer, All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilk ired or deepened. When this form is used lugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be eted. . a.P
tion 1 .
Secton (A) Owner of well ___Hobbe Cpuntry Club
Street and Number Box 920 - ‘
i City Hobhs, . State _ €W Mexico

Well was drilled under Permit No I-1840-1~1845 asfd -i.éﬁ located in the
PL.HE 4Pt ‘E‘ﬁ"@ Ny 14 of Section 1 Twp 198 Rge. 278

(B) Drilling Contractor. ibbott Bros. License No.m
Street and Number. Box €37

City Hobbs, State .__Fe ¥+

Drilling was commenced July 13 ‘ 19.65
Drilling was mmp'in.l'nd J-Ul;? 16 19 85

(Plat of 640 acres) _ 166"
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well 'Eg -

State whether well is shallow or artesian Sh&110% Depth to water upon completion.. -~

1

Section 2 ' " PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

No, |——0—m “’h% Thicknéss in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From To Feet . )

! 30! | 1851 125" Brown water sand

Section 3 RECORD OF CASING

ia | . dastidsi s F ] L9l Perforations
Dia Pounds Threads Depth F
i eet Type Shoe
in. ft. in Top Bottom | - - From . To

123/ %2 aous o 166 | 166 | .pene.. |-

Q... 135

]

Section 4 - RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING o

Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
From To | Hole in in. Clay Cement

Methods Used

e et

Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD

Name of Plugging Contractor. : License No.

Street and Number City. _ State:

Tons of Clay used Tons of Roughage used Type of roughage

Plugging method used : Date Plugged - 19

Plugging approved by: = Cement Plugs were placed as follows:

N Depth of Plug

Basin Supervisor © | "From To
FOR US].;? . i ﬁﬁ%&m ONLY '

: I oo
Date Receinor a0 YIINNT 21y 18
HWBW 2z 5961

No. of Sacks Used

L1850, L-1§91, L (5¢a 3 _
File No.X L~ f@ 43 -Comull - S ¢ Use 8 Qs Location No. L7372 L ZIEZ>




.- 2 o st
Section 6 R LOG OF WELL
Dépth in Feet - Thickness :
foom —s in Feet Color ) Type of Material Encountered
aon 1 1 Brovts . aoil
1 18 Y7 | White ' cnlische
12 20 12 | prowa. sand_rock
20 ot 55 . brown water zand
as | 9% 10 browa | tignt sand
es L1&0 45 browe © water gand
150 | 15‘6/“;_... 26 brows % red sandy elay

TRy T pr—

- . .= s
2a29: 7

T 4 57

LS Flev —

C!;y?h oo - R
Eioy of Koo ¥ FHe 37
-':'-,‘l Few o ay e T Mmoo / =
Too Ho /7o T e STl m
Hydro, Survey Fisld Check
SOURCE OF ALTITUDE GIVEN

itarpolated from Topa. Sheet__

Dsterimined by Inst. Leveling

Dher .

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-

rect record of the above described well _
el (it

Well Driller

i



HELD Livues =0 N

Form WR-23 ! . STATE ENGINEER OFFICE )
- ) . Qe
@:.. recorp o
INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed in triplicate, preferably | ritten, and submitted to the

_nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shill be answered as completely and
accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed.

Section 1
- (A) Owner of well__Country Club
Street and Number.
city _Hobba, N.M. State
Well was drilled under Permit No.L=1841 - and is located in the
M 3 SW 3w M'e ion__£ 2L
) Yo Yy & Y of Section... £ Twp. = exd /-
(B) Drilling Contractor Abbiotit Bros. __ License No. ¥D=4f _
Street and Number___Box 637 _
City __Hobhe B . State __H M,
A ) v
Drilling was commenced ~hame. | 19.66
Drﬂﬁng was completed ) 19
{Flat of 640 acres)
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well 345" -
State whether well is shallow or artesian ; Depth to water upon completion. .
Section 2 _ : PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. Depth in Feet Thickvess in Description of Water-Bearing Formation
From - To Feet o
! 0 1 1 s0il
S 18 17 coliche
3 18 5 3 o e
- 18 S5 57 gend e g e
55 | 140 85 water w gand .. . -
5 1401145 5 red cley. .. .
Section 3 ' RECORD OF CASING ™ - . . ..
Dia | Pounds | Threads Depth ' Perforations
in. ft. in Top | Bottom | "o e Tpe oS | T From To
12 3¢4 32 |wslded e L5571 3407
. % B s T
) e e
Section 4 : RECORD OF MUDDING AND_CEMENTING... . .
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of | ~ .7 C
From To Hole in in. Clay Cement L I_Methods Used
I
Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor - .___Ticense No.
Street and Number City. : State:
Tons of Clay used—__Tons of Roughage used : Type of roughage
Plugging method used : Date Plugged - 19
Plugging approved by: Cemgnt Plugs were placed as follows:
- Depth of Plug
" Basin Supervisor No |\ Svom T To | o of Sacks Used

#

el
INEER ONLY

0T B EY £ Jﬂﬁl/

e o 4/8 ) vetors (Phos) ronston w0532/, 2341




‘Section .6

e e LOG OF WELL
" Depth in ¥eet =~ | Thickness | — S
From To in Feet - Color _'1792 of Material Encountered..
Q- 1 1 5031 brown seil
1 18 17 winite caliche
15 55 37 _hrawn sznd
55 14077 85 hrown | water gand N
140l 148 5 _red red glay ) ‘

8 Flay 3’(‘:—:’/‘.2.3“/
Depth to K Tre _J":’:i’ ;./
ij of K | [ [ s

we Mo ST IT S 2 -

Hydo. Survey field Check %

S
- T ot hat
- o 1 oal
Datoemined by Insttevelng

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record of the above described well

Well Driller

Hurre}l Abbe.t.j_, s




Form WR-23 e STATE ENGINEER OFFICE tﬂﬂ_[} EN_GR LOG

WL RECORD

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed in triplicate, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the
nearest district office of the State Engineer. All sections, except Section 5, shall be answered as completely and

accurately as possible when any well is drilled, repaired or deepened. When this form is used as a plugging
record, only Section 1A and Section 5 need be completed. P P

Section 1 o
(A) Owner of well_-HC43BS COUNRTRY OLUB
Street and Number_ 50X 584 _
City - HOBR3 State i,
Well was drilled under Permit NoZ=21340=12438=2 and is located in the
2 Y By WW 1 of Sectionl Twp 1& Rge. TR
(B) Drilling Contractor. ARTOTT BRACE, License No. 4
- S Street and Number___ 20X 637
& #s1 L e e, City HORRBE, jffa M. i State — .
Drilling was commenced SEPT, 27, 14949 18
L 1 Drilling was completed SERR, 2@ 22, 1868 19
- (Plat of 640 acres) - " ‘ o . G e
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level Total depth of well 147
State whether well is shallow or artesian_. 8R2z11l0W Depth to water upon completion 50
Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. M_ Thickness in ' ‘Description of Water-Bearing Formation
. From To Feet .
' 50 | 140 30 watey e sand
3
4
5
Section 8- ' _ RECORD OF CASING
" Dia | Pounds | ‘Threads Depth : : Perforations
in. . - m Top | Botom | oo T"f"' ® ISh"e From To
2%/ 40  |welded [1 143 14% |neome 50 140
Seﬁtion 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
From To Hole in in. Clay Cement o Methods Tsed
"
Section5 - . | PLUGGING'RECORD.
Name of Plugging Contractor License No.__
Street and Number. . City State______
Tons of Clay used..._____Tons of Roughage used Type of roughage
Plugging method used : : Date Plugged _ ~ - 19
Plugging approved by: B " Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
| Depth of PIog | o of Sacks Used
From: To - . .
FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER
Date Received -

)

File No.A = fx

Location No. _M_wa_a__f




SRR P

Sechon 6 LOG OF WELL
% Depth in Feet " Thickness - —
2 1 1 _Prown soil
1 i5 17 AR "ahcha
A . 12 B mwar ! zpvjé
= | =5 5 Broymn amand ek
LA 50 15 hrowmn Tgand
S0 1407 G hraumn woher esnd - .
140 1343 L ad XQERE e1sy :
-/ 3 . ) . {‘-
-z SEy - TS :
Depih—to ¥ £ f“#’v“’?'/

Elawaf &_#%m,?‘_ﬁ"ﬂs

Em._ﬁl 44.# .4!“ J2/0 7

—g

Shlro: Suivey Field Check_ 4

W oF ALWBDE GIvEn

Olorpoleted from Topo. Sheet - /N

Detasimined by Inst. Leveling .

The undermgnecl hereby certifies that, to the best oi his knowledge and belief, the fomgmng is a true and cor-
rect record of the above deseribed well

mwﬂi C}M

Well Driller

S



r/:

Revised June 1972

_ W ENGINEER OFFICE R A
ELL RECORD .

Section 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

(A) Owner of well i HOBBS COUNTRY CLUB Owner's Well No.
Street or Post Office Address 2001 W CARLSBAD HUWY
City and State HOBBS, MM 88240
Well was drilled under Permit No. L - 4840 - and is located in the:
NE SE Nw ) . n
2. % EE % SEE % __SEB YofSection__1  Township__ 195 Range 375 N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No._______ of Map No. : of the
c. LotNo.—_______ of Black No. of the
Subdivision, recorded in LEA County.
d X=_____ feet, Y= feet, N.M, Coordinate System Zone in
the Grant.
(B) Drilling Contractor W. L, VAN NO¥' DRILLING CO, License No.___¥D = 208
Address BOX—7,—OIL-CENTER, NN 88264
Drilling Began _@L Completed M.__.__ Type tools CABLE T00L Size of hole.._...:?'.?__..« in,
Elevation of land.surface or i at well is : ft. Total depth of well 120 ____ft.
Completed well is HEX shallow [ artesian, Depth to water upon completion of well ——_____ft.
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness L . . Estimated Yield
From To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (galions per minute)
£ i el 57
_ " ~-Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads | Depth in Feet | Length Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) Type of Shoe From To
12 - ] .
agz | 498 - PYQ 0 170 . 126 166
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cubic Feet
From To Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of Placement
) Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD
Plugging Contracter
Address N Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method 5 o Top Bottom of Cement
Date Well Plugged 1
Plugging approved by: | 2
. L. 3
State Engineer Representative 4
FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY
Date Received 08/22/94 . :
) ) Quad FWL FSI
. L-1840 Irrigati . . 1.
File No Use_ _rrigation . o tion No 195.37E.1.14222




C R MAASAE W R N PR R e b

=

Depth in Feet ick o i
P e Thickness Color and Type of Material Encnuptere_d

From To in Feet -
. ~ TOP SOIL
0 - 15 . 15 XHARBXSEXTREHT
40 .
15 . S 25 HARD CALICER
4o é:; Gz —_ SAND ROCE
65 95 30 water sand
95 110 |° 15  firm sand rock
170
167 AR 3 = red bed

‘Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RIS

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge arid belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above

described hole. /slé/ Zv @ -

Driller .

INSTRUCTIONS: This form should be executed ’Hcaté, preferably typewritten, and submitted to the Iapp,te district office
. of the State Engineer. -AF ‘pns,. except Secti , shall be answered as completely and accuratel’ '} “'?w »o-when any well is



Enclosure B - Laboratory Analytical Reports




' . HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
®

{713) 660-0901

Environmental Strategies Corporation

Certificate of Analysis Number:

01050386
Report To: Project Name: Ashland Brine Well
Environmental Strategies Corporation Site: Hobbs,N.M.
Doug Oberdorl Site Address:
4 Penn Center West
Pittsburgh PO Namaer
Pennsylvania State: New Mexico
15276- State Cert. No.:
ph: (412) 787-5100 fax: (412) 787-8065 Date Reported: 5/16/01

This Report Contains A Total Of 8 Pages

Excluding This Page
And

Chain Of Custody

5/16/01

Date




. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
® {713) 660-0301

Case Narrative for:
Environmental Strategies Corporation

Certificate of Analysis Number:

01050386
Report To: ' Project Name: Ashland Brine Well
Site: Hobbs,N.M.

Environmental Strategies Corporation
Doug Oberdorl Site Address:
4 Penn Center West

Pittsburgh PO Number:

Pennsylvania State: New Mexico
15276- State Cert. No.:

ph: {41 2} 787-5100 fax: (41 2) 787-8065 Date Renﬂned: 5/16/01

Matrix spike (MS) and matrix spike duplicate (MSD) samples are chosen and tested at random from an analytical batch of "like " matrix to
check for possible matrix effect. The MS and MSD will provide site specific matrix data only for those samples which are spiked by the
laboratory. Since the MS and MSD are chosen at random from an analytical batch, the sample chosen for spike purposes may or may not
have been a sample submitted in this sample delivery group. The validity of the analytical procedures for which data is reported in this
analytical report is determined by the Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) and the Method Blank (MB). The Laboratory Control Sample (LCS)
and the Method Blank (MB) are processed with the samples and the MS/MSD to ensure method criteria are achieved throughout the entire
analytical process.

Any other exceptions associated with this report will be footnoted in the analytical result page(s) or the quality control summary page(s).

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this data report. Please reference the above
Certificate of Analysis Number,

This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory. The reported results are only representative
of the samples submitted for testing.

SPL, Inc. is pleased to be of service to you. We anticipate working with you in fulfilling all your current and future analytical needs.

Paul Neschich Date

Senior Project Manager




(I

. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
(713) 660-0801

Environmental Strategies Corporation

Certificate of Analysis Number:

01050386
Report To: Environmental Strategies Corporation Project Name: Ashland Brine Well
Doug Oberdorl Site: Hobbs,N.M.
W
4 Penn Center West Site Address:
Pittsburgh
Pennsylvania PO Number:
15276- State: New Mexico
h: (412) 787-5100 fax: (412) 787-8065
ph: (412) (412) State Cert. No.:
Fax To: Environmental Strategies Corporation Date Reported:  5/16/01
Doug Oberdor fax : (412) 787-8065
Client Sample ID Lab Sample ID | Matrix Date Collected Date Received cocip HOLD
Guardian Well 01050386-01 Water 5/11/01 11:20:00 AM 5/12/01 10:00:00 AM 104896 D
McNabb Well 01050386-02 Water 5/11/01 11:35:00 AM 5/12/01 10:00:00 AM 104896 |
M\L Q N —C 5/16/01
Paul Neschich Date

Senior Project Manager

Joel Grice

Laboratory Director

Ted Yen

Quality Assurance Officer

5/16/01 8:08:04 AM




(L

HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
{713) 660-0901

Client Sample ID Guardian Well Collected: 5/11/01 11:20:00 SPL Sample ID: 01050386-01
Site: Hobbs,N.M,
Analyses/Method Result Rep.Limit Dil. Factor QUAL Date Analyzed Analyst Seq. #
CHLORIDE, TOTAL MCL E325.3 Units: mg/L
Chloride 1050 10 10 05/15/01 14:22 ES 671816
Qualifiers: ND/U - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit >MCL - Result Over Maximum Contamination Limit{MCL)

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank
* - Surrogate Recovery Outside Advisable QC Limits
J - Estimated Value between MDL and PQL

D - Surrogate Recovery Unreportable due to Dilution
MI - Matrix Interference

5/16/01 8:08:08 AM




. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
® (713) 660-0901
Client Sample ID McNabb Well Collected: 5/11/01 11:35:00 SPL Sample ID: 01050386-02
Site: Hobbs,N.M.
Analyses/Method Result Rep.Limit Dil. Factor QUAL Date Analyzed Analyst Seq. #
CHLORIDE, TOTAL MCL E325.3 Units: mg/L
Chloride 322 1 1 05/15/01 14:22 ES 671819
|
Qualifiers: ND/U - Not Detected at the Repaorting Limit >MCL - Result Over Maximum Contamination Limit(MCL)

B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank D - Surrogate Recovery Unreportable due to Dilution
* - Surrogate Recovery QOutside Advisable QC Limits MI - Matrix Interference

J - Estimated Value between MDL and PQL
5/16/01 8:08:09 AM



Quality Control Documentation




. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054

~ {713) €60-0301
Quality Control Report
Environmental Strategies Corporation
. Ashland Brine Well
Analysis: Chloride, Total WorkOrder: 01050386
Method: E325.3 Lab Batch ID: R35256
Method Blank Samples in Analytical Batch:
RunlD: WET_010515C-671813  Units: ~ mglL Lab Sample ID Client Sample 1D
Analysis Date: 05/15/2001 14:22 Analyst: ES 01050386-01A Guardian Well
01050386-02A McNabb Well
Analyte Result |Rep Limit
Chioride ND 1.0
Laboratory Control Sample {LCS)
RuniD: WET_010515C-671815 Units: mg/L
Analysis Date: 05/15/2001 14:22 Analyst: ES
Analyte Spike Result | Percent Lower | Upper
Added Recovery | Limit Limit
Chloride 109 108 99 90 110
Matrix Spike (MS) / Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)
Sample Spiked:  01050386-01
RunlD: WET_010515C-671817 Units: mg/L
Analysis Date: 05/15/2001 14:22 Analyst: ES
Analyte Sample MS MS Result MS % MSD | MSD Result | MSD % | RPD | RPD | Low |High
Result Spike Recovery | Spike Recovery Limit | Limit | Limit
Added Added
Chloride 1100 500 1560 102 500 1560 102 0f 20| 85 115
Qualifiers: ND/U - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit Ml - Matrix Interference
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank D - Recovery Unreportable due to Dilution
J - Estimated value between MDL and PQL * - Recovery Outside Advisable QC Limits
The percent recoveries for QC samples are correct as reported. Due to significant figures and
rounding, the reported RPD may differ from the displayed RPD values but is correct as reported. 5M6/01 8:08:14 AM
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HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054

{713) 660-0801
Sample Receipt Checklist
Workorder: 01050386 Received By: NB
Date and Time Received: 5/12/01 10:00:00 AM Carrier name: FedEx
Temperature: 3 Chilled by: Water Ice
1. Shipping contalner/cooler in good condition? Yes M No [ Not Present  [J
2. Custody seals intact on shippping container/cooler? Yes No [ Not Present  [J
3. Custody seals intact on sample botiles? ves [J No [] Not Present
4. Chain of custody present? Yes M No [
5. Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes V] No [
6. Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes M No [
7. Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes V] No (]
8. Sample containers intact? Yes M) No L
9. Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes VI No [J
10. All samples received within holding time? Yes No [
11. Container/Temp Blank temperature in compliance? Yes W] No [
12. Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? Yes [] No [ Not Applicable
4 3. Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes ] No [ Not Applicable O

SPL Representatlve:]

Client Name Contacted: |

Contact Date & Time:

Non Conformance
Issues:

Client Instructions:

5/16/01 8:08:18 AM



) 8880 Interchange Drive, Houston, TX 77054 (713) 660-0901

[ 459-Hughes Drive, Traverse City, M1 49684 (616) 947-5777

(J - 500 Ambassador Caffery Parkway,

SPL, Inc. SPL Weslkondcr No- 104896
Analysis Request & Chain of Custody Record \ Ogogg(ﬂ page_[_of |
Client Name: ii‘! idorme @:/ 5ﬁ If rles (b A &ﬁﬂlaama"i" bottle| size | pres. chucstedAnalysis
nddvesyPbone: (pmplolle Qus bovd_Rnn(F0.5he.3 5 Prllsbu ?_r’ﬁ, 3
s [ o0 .-
Client Contact: ng, Obe rDon{ (4/11«297-5'.'00) / S5 _(g.,[C8 g
sE(ET(T8|Z2E] 5
Project Name: 4\5%& &M{NQ b)ed % o 4 > N O :Il'l.: ? 2 0
') T - Lo ~
Pmiactlnalion: %%5 -N‘m' § _ngo g‘ " b' § ‘§ ‘d
¥ g d w2l nlD [~
vl Tox__Serster AR BRI
SAMPLE ID DATE | TIME Y X PO S Y ES
guﬁg&alﬁN Wel) S-ft-ot /!‘,29 W ? { — 2 X '
MONaWe Well  |Swro) 135 w [® [/ =21k
!
mm\mlum Remarks: Laboratory remarks: Intact? DY DN
| _ , Temp: :
Requested TAT Special Reporting Requirements oy Results E\___Rm Data [[) fSpecial Detection Limits (specify): I’Mm(umhl)
Standard QC ] Level 3QC  []  Lewel4QC [ "F};{J L1287 - 9065 W ﬁ
24hr [} 72hr [ [1-ReB by Sampler: date 2. Received by: g
_W« Sett-0) | Tsom
4shr [} Suandard [& 3. Relinquished by: date time l_iﬂ:nulrr
— N A
Ocher [ 5. Relinquished by: date time 6. Reccivig by Laboratoryt. - CTfo
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. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
/’ HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
®

(713) 660-0901

Environmental Strategies Corporation

Certificate of Analysis Number:

01050660
Report To: Project Name: Ashland Brine Well
Site: Hobbs, NM

Environmental Strategies Corporation
Doug Oberdorf Site Address:
4 Penn Center West

PO Number:
Pittsburgh ——
Pennsylvania State: New Mexico
15276~ State Cert. No.:
ph: (412) 787-5100 fax: (412) 787-8065 Date Reported: 5/24/01

This Report Contains A Total Of 7 Pages

Excluding This Page
And

Chain Of Custody

5/24101

Date




. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
/’ HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054

® _ _ {713) 660-0801

Case Narrative for:
Environmental Strategies Corporation

Certificate of Analysis Number:

01050660
Report To: Project Name: Ashland Brine Well
Environmental Strategies Corporation Site: Hobbs, NM
Doug Oberdorf Site Address:
4 Penn Center West
Pittsburgh PO Number:
Pennsylvania State: New Mexico
15276- State Cert. No.:
ph: (41 2} 787-5100 fax: (412} 787-8065 Date Ragorled: 5/24/01

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
Certificate of Analysis Number.

This report shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of the laboratory. The reported results are only representative
of the samples submitted for testing.

SPL, Inc. is pleased to be of service to you. We anticipate working with you in fulfilling all your current and future analytical needs.

> 50 0 -0

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
Doug Oberdorf Site: Hobbs, NM
w
4 Penn Center West Site Address:
Pittsburgh
Pennsylvania PO Number:
15276- State: New Mexico
ph: (412) 787-5100 fax: (412) 787-8065 State Cert. No.:
Fax To: Environmental Strategies Corporation Date Reported: 5/24/01
Doug Oberdorf fax : (412) 787-8065
Client Sample 1D Lab Sample ID | Matrix Date Collected Date Received coc b HOLD
BJ Yard Well 01050660-01 Water 5/21/01 1:30:00 PM 5/22/01 9:30:00 AM ]
K‘D Z\L /Q “Q 5/24/01
Paul Neschich Date

Senior Project Manager

Joel Grice
Laboratory Director

Ted Yen
Quality Assurance Officer

5/24/01 8:37:08 AM
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. HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054

{713) 660-0801
Client Sample ID BJ Yard Well Collected: 5/21/01 1:30:00 SPL Sample ID: 01050660-01
Site: Hobhs, NM
Analyses/Method Result Rep.Limit Dil. Factor QUAL Date Analyzed Analyst Seq. #
CHLORIDE, TOTAL MCL E325.3 Units: mg/L
Chioride 508 10 10 05/22/01 11:15 CV 679635
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

S/24101 8:37:14 AM
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' . HOUSTON LABORATORY
‘ . 8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE
/’ HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054
® (713) 660-0901
Quality Control Report

Environmental Strategies Corporation

Ashland Brine Well
Analysis: Chloride, Total WorkOrder: 01050660
Method: E325.3 Lab Batch ID: R35689
Method Blank Samples in Analytical Batch:
RuniD: WET_010522H-679624  Units:  mg/L Lab Sample ID Client Sample ID
Analysis Date: 05/22/2001 11:15 Analyst: CV 01050660-01A BJ Yard Well
Analyte Result |Rep Limit|
Chloride ND 1.0
Laborato ontrol Sample (LCS
RunID: WET_010522H-679626 Units: mg/L
Analysis Date: 05/22/2001 11:15 Analyst: CV
Analyte Spike Result | Percent Lower | Upper
Added Recovery | Limit Limit
Chloride 109 108 99 90 110

Matrix Spike (MS) / Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)
Sample Spiked:  01050506-01

RunlD: WET_010522H-679629  Units: mg/L
Analysis Date: 05/22/2001 11:15 Analyst: CV
Analyte Sample MS MS Result MS % MSD | MSD Result | MSD % |[RPD | RPD |Low |High
Result Spike Recovery | Spike Recovery Limit | Limit | Limit
Added Added
Chloride 5.9 50 57.6 103 50 57.6 103 0| 20, 85| 115
Qualifiers: ND/U - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit Mi - Matrix Interference
B - Analyte detected in the associated Method Blank D - Recovery Unreportable due to Dilution
J - Estimated value between MDL and PQL * - Recovery Outside Advisable QC Limits

The percent recoveries for QC samples are correct as reported. Due to significant figures and
rounding, the reported RPD may differ from the displayed RPD values but is comrect as reported. 524101 B:37:20 AM




Sample Receipt Checklist

And
Chain of Custody




HOUSTON LABORATORY
8880 INTERCHANGE DRIVE

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054

(713) 660-0801
Sample Receipt Checklist
Workorder: 01050660 Received By: DS
Date and Time Received: 5/22/01 9:30:00 AM Carrier name: FedEx
Chilied by: Water Ice

. L Temperature: 4

1. Shipping container/cooler In good condition?
2. Custody seals intact on shippping container/cooler?
3. Custody seals intact on sample bottles?
4. Chain of custody present?
5. Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?
6. Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?
7. Samples in proper container/bottle?
8. Sample containers intact?
Q_ Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?
10. All samples received within holding time?
11. Container/Temp Blank temperature in compliance?
42. Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?

13 Water - pH acceptable upon receipt?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

KK 0O KR § K § & & K & O O €

No [ Not Present [

No [] Not Present

No D Not Present

No [
No []
No [J
No []
No [
No J
No L]
No [

No (] Not Applicable

No [ Not Applicable O

SPL Representative: lNeschich.Paul
Client Name Contacted: |Doug Oberdorf |

Contact Date & Time:|5/22/01 11:00:00 AM

Non Conformance
Issues:

Client Instructions: |Per Doug, run on 24hr or quicker turn around

5/24/01 2:00:30 PM

Page 1 of 1
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S ?]_’ 5” < CHAIN-OF:CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
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Page of

—

Company Name: £V V) Rpm nenta | STR@ 7= 123

ANALYSIS REQUEST

Project Manager: ‘2)?) o, 06 ﬁﬁ_&,@ﬁg ' 10 :
- L 5 MT Company fn}V)R, ' /ch‘
State: Pﬁ zip: /5 2{)@ Attn:
Phone #: (‘J’} Q.R 07 &2 m\g‘/pé Address:
Fax #: City:
Project #: _Project Owner; .  Istate: 2lp:
Project Name: ﬁ54 Z“—r-a(Q— @R e L{P// Phone #:

ect Location: J/ 4 A o Fax #:
FORLAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRES. SAMPLING

ENXLX"%[

G |(GIRAB OR (C)OMP.
N<|GROUNDWATER -
N CH L /(,{@\3'

1] E | .-
LAB L.D. Sample L.D. < } - :
g % QE : § §| 200/
- $§5ﬁo§§o'0‘\7ﬁ TIME [
L X

BT~ Y08 (el o5k [ 1532

o

PLEASE NOTE: E:Eux mhnmc.mm.hmlyu\ddwu weciustye remedy for any clalm arising whether basedin conbract or lort, shal be imited to the amount pald by the clent for the Terms and Conditions: interesl wil be charped on al accourts more than'
snalyses. Al clalme includng those for neglipence w:mmuunhhmmwihd-mdwuhu mhhwﬂ&uu\dmmwmmmmﬂmnyl after comgietion of the applcable . 30 days past dos at the rate of 24% per annum from the original dete of Involce,
sandca. hmmﬁlcudmlhh:hh ddental o qrental de Includng without Emita ions, joss of use, of loss of profts Inc by clent, Hs Idard, and sl costs of colections, Inchudng attomey's faes.
|l!llaln or 038083008 arlsing out of or related to the p any of the above stated reasons or ctherwise.

Phone Result L Ess g EE Additional Fax #:
FaxResult: O] Yes 0 No )
REMARKS:

“By: (Clrcle @ne) Sample Condition CHECKED BY:

/ Cool Intact (Initials) D ' o - '
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: feﬁé}( [ Yes [ Yes . 6/ . _ ' (

[ No[] No
+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 915-673-7020.




Price, Wayne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Price, Wayne

Monday, April 30, 2001 3:50 PM

'‘Danielle Smith'

RE: Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico

The OCD hereby approves of the attached progress report. Due to the high profile of this case OCD is requiring

the final investigation results be submitted by May 31, 2001.

Subject:

Danielle Smith[SMTP:DSmith@escden.com]
Monday, April 30, 2001 1:57 PM

‘wprice@state.nm.us'
Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico

<<File: 1_update letter to ocd.doc>><<File: wells.bmp>>

<<1_update letter to ocd.doc>> <<wells.bmp>>
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Price, Wayne

From: System Administrator[SMTP:postmaster@escden.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 3:58 PM

To: WPrice@state.nm.us

Subject: Delivered: RE: Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, N ew Mexico
- aK|

RE: Former Scurlock

Permian Brine We...

<<RE: Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico>> Your

message
To: 'Danielle Smith’

Subject: RE: Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico
Sent: Mon, 30 Apr 2001 15:50:20 -0600

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Danielle Smith on Mon, 30 Apr 2001 15:58:37 -0600
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ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGIES CORPORATION

4600 5. Ulster Streetge Suite 930 [- Denver,.CO 80237 = (303) 850-9200 = Fax (303) 850-9214
. 3 : O e 2
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April 30, 2001 L et
S SR ERATION Sives e
Mr. Wayne Price o T -
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12. Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

As a follow-up to our March 26, 2001, correspondence, Environmental Strategies
Corporation (ESC), is pleased to provide the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
(OCD) with an update of our data collection activities related to the above referenced site.

We have identified 15 water wells in the vicinity of the site as shown on Figure 1. In
addition, we are aware of numerous monitoring wells on the BJ Services Company
property to the east. Unfortunately, we have not been able to locate the construction
details for all of these wells, and we have not been able to obtain water levels or pumping
rates for any of the wells. This information is needed to properly evaluate the scope of any
potential future investigation, if one is necessary.

ESC will continue to compile the following information (to the extent it is available)
during the next 60 days:

e construction details of the existing wells in the vicinity of the brine well

» the potential influence of existing pumping weils on the regional groundwater
flow direction at the site

e water quality results from wells in the vicinity of the site

In addition, we will also attempt to obtain access to the Guardian and McNabb properties
to collect groundwater samples from existing water wells. Following completion of the
additional data collection activities and receipt of the groundwater analytical results from
the Guardian and McNabb water wells, we will submit a letter report summarizing our
findings and providing recommendations for additional work, if necessary.

Reston, VA = San Jose, CA = Boxborough, MA = Pittsburgh, PA = Minneapolis, MN = Houston, TX = Cazenovia, NY = Burbank, CA = Durham, NC = Tulsa, OK = Somerset, NJ




v

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely yours,

v

Guillermo M. Accame
Vige President

Enclosure

cc: Joseph French, Esq.
David Anderson







April 30, 2001

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Former Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12, Hobbs, New Mexico

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

e the potential influence of existing pumping wells on the regional groundwater
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
4600 S. Ulster Street » Suite 930 = Denver, CO 80237 = {303) 850-9200 = Fax ({303} 850-9214
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March 27, 2001 P

F ‘:"_:‘. mR 2 8 200l El :

Mr. Wayne Price L

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division ST LCHSERVATION DivisT

1220 Saint Francis Drive s T
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Brine Well BW-12. Hobbs. New Mexico

Dear Mr. Price:

As a follow-up to your discussion on March 22, 2001, with Doug Oberdorf of Environmental
Strategies Corporation (ESC), this letter confirms your agreement to a 30-day extension of time
for providing the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) with the groundwater
investigation plan requested in its November 17, 2000, letter to James C. Ephraim II of Scurlock
Permian LLC.

Plains Marketing, L.P. (“Plains”) acquired the above-noted property and others from
Marathon Ashland Petroleum LLC (“MAP”) when it purchased many, if not all of the assets of
Scurlock Permian, a wholly owned subsidiary of MAP. Plains is the current operator of the brine
well. Although ESC has been retained by Ashland, Inc. because of that Company’s past
affiliation with Scurlock Permian, the legal/regulatory responsibility for responding to OCD’s
request for investigation or to developing and/or providing such other information as OCD may
deem necessary, remains the topic of discussion between Plains, MAP and Ashland.

We understand that the OCD's basis for requesting an investigation work plan is the saltwater
contamination discovered by OCD in a water well (Guardian Well Service Company, 5605
Carlsbad Highway) to the north-northeast of Plain’s Brine Well BW-12. We are also aware that
an initial groundwater investigation was completed by Scurlock Permian at the Brine Well BW-
12 property in 1998 that did not identify any saltwater contamination. Additionally, we have
been advised that the most recent BW-12 pressure test, performed in 2000, the results of which
have been provided to OCD, has demonstrated the well’s continued integrity.

ESC will be gathering the following information (to the extent it is available) during the next 30
days:

location and construction details of existing wells in the vicinity of BW-12
geology and hydrogeolgy of the area including regional groundwater flow direction

the potential influence of existing pumping wells on the regional groundwater flow
direction at the site

e water quality results from wells in the vicinity of the site

Reston, VA = San Jose, CA » Boxborough, MA = Pittsburgh, PA = Minneapolis, MN « Houston, TX = Cazenovia, NY = Burbank, CA = Durham, NC = Tulsa, OK = Somerset, NJ



If you have any information that may be relevant to our efforts or know of the location of same,
please advise at your earliest convenience. Should you have any questions or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

yuillermo M. Accame
ige President

cc:  Jeril R. Benedict, Esq. Plains Marketing, LP .
C. Eugene Farmer, Esq. Marathan Ashland Petroleum, LLC



PLAINS f R 08

February 21, 2001

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 Saint Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505
RE: Hobbs Brne Praduction Well o
Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed please find a hard copy of the Marathon Ashland letter regarding lLiability for any
environmental issues at the Hobbs Brine Production Well.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions. I may be reached in our Cushing,
Oklahoma office at 918.223.0215.

Sincerely,

AN T4

Ky D. Nichols, Manager
Environmental & Regulatory Compliance

encl.

Rt. 1 Box 596 [l Cushing, Oklahoma 74023 £ 918-225-6473 Fax 918-225-6364

F oy | e TTRAnL e
@ EGEiw

MARKETING,LP. - - omminil..




FEB 28 '©1 15:33 FR '_F*QF!!_F' LAW ORG 7135464216 TO 319182256364 P.B2-82

¢. Eugane Furmc—r, Ir.
Aftorney

M)

MARATHON ASHLAND Petroleum LLC

539 Scuth Mcin Street

findlay, OH 453403295
Telephone: 419/421-3344

fox: 419/421.3604

EMail: CEFarmer@MAPLLC.com

February $, 2001

Joseph A. French, Esq.
Ashland Inc.

5200 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, OH 23017

Re: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division v. SPLLC (SD1676)

Dear Joe:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of Friday, February 9, 2001, enclosed please find a
copy of the entire file on the above-referenced matter received from Plains Marketing
following the sale of Scurlock Permian LLC. I am also including an original document

entitled Installation of Monitor Well and Investigation Results prepared by Safety &
Environmental Solutions, Inc. I have not retained a copy for my file.

Pursuant to Section 9.2 of the Asset Transfer and Contribution Agreement between Ashland
Inc. and Merathou Qil Company, I believe this matter is an “Ashland Ongoing Remediation”
and thus is 2 matter for which Ashland Inc. is both responsible and obligated to provide
indemnification. :

After your review of the enclosed, piease contact me.
Sincerely,
C. Eugene Farmer, Jr.

CEF/Ifn
Enclosures

cc: J. 1. Benson
J. R. Benedict

FEB 18 2001

{132434. DOC}

#A TITAL SAGE. D2




FEB 20 01 15:38 FR PRA_F LAW ORG 7136464216 TO 913182256364 P.81/82

® |
- § | PLAINS
=SB \(ARKETING, L.P.

Jeril R. Benedict Direct; T13-646-4261
Attorney Fax: 713-646-4216

CONFIDENTIAL
FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: F&é %r Zaa/
TO: /é_y D Mcdﬁ({ FAXNO@/?/ ZZ..{_"é-?Z%

FROM.: Jeril R. Benedict
Phone: 713-646-4261
S m . ——— . Fax: - 713-646-4216

™ 4

NO. OF PAGES: Z_ %ééf 5{7 Az Wﬂaf&t &1{'/0?\ é/‘(-{’{

(el /57%7
If the reader of this message is not the intended récipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. It is intended for the exclusive use of the n ipient.
If vou have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephoning, (713) 646-4389 to arrange for the return or destruction of the information
and all copies.
THANK YOU.

COMMENTS:

%%Vé//f /f% lse. Hercustecd

s éf@/{}eﬂcﬁ
e

' (Ll Tio —
M//f)‘ /éreééﬂg (o M¢£S( quﬂicjfﬁﬁ’"éf
bﬂ’é’[. /,.&drwv‘ 4 s 7%

333 Clay Street % Houston, Texas 77002 8 713/646-4100




Price, Wayne

—

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:08 AM
To: 'Ky D Nichols'

Subject: RE: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012
Dear Ky:

The OCD web site is www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ for Oil & Gas regs in general. | recommend that you also look

at the Oil & Gas Statutes. 70-2-12 Enumeration of Powers specifically item (22).

Brine wells are defined by EPA as Class Ill wells and are administered under the NM Water Quality Control
Commission Regulations (WQCC) in which OCD is a constituent agency. | have included a copy of the WQCC
REGS. This is where you will find the regulations for Brine Wells SUBPART V.

Please submit vestigation plan for OCD approval by March 30, 2001.

From: Ky D Nichols[SMTP:kdnichols@paalp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:18 AM
To: 'Price, Wayne'

Subject: RE: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012
Wayne,

Our address (for operations) is:




concluded that Plains Marketing LP is the current operator of the brine
well system and is responsible for any environmental liability. Therefore,
please submit a groundwater investigation plan for OCD approval by March 30,

2001.

Please send us your current address.




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

Route 1 Box 596
Cushing, OK 74023

My phone is listed below and my fax is 918.225.6364.

Can you provide me with a website that | can refer to regarding the
authorities of the NMOCD? As we discussed earlier this month, | have very
little knowledge regarding NMOCD and I'd like to read up on what | might
expect, as well as what you can and can't require under your statutes and

regs.

Thanks,

Ky Nichols

Environmental & Regulatory Compliance Manager
Plains Marketing, L.P.

918.223.0215

kdnichols@paalp.com




Price, Wayne

—

From: System Administrator[SMTP:postmaster@paalp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:11 AM

To: WPrice@state.nm.us

Subject: Delivered: RE: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012

RE: Plains Marketing

LP Brine well ...
<<RE: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-01 IYour message
|

To: 'Ky D Nichols'
Subject: RE: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012
Sent: Wed, 28 Feb 2001 11:08:16 -0600

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Ky D Nichols on Wed, 28 Feb 2001 11:14:03 -0600
MSEXCH:MSExchangeMTA:Houston:PAAEXCH




Price, Wayne

—

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:05 AM
To: ‘kdnichols@paalp.com’

Subject: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012

Dear Mr. Nichols: 918-225-6473

The OCD is in receipt of your recent fax dated 2-21-01 with attachments. Please note OCD has discussed this
issue with our legal department and have concluded that Plains Marketing LP is the current operator of the brine
well system and is responsible for any environmental liability. Therefore, please submit a groundwater

investigation plan for OCD approval by March 30, 2001.

Please send us your current address.




Price, Wayne

—

From: System Administrator[SMTP:postmaster@paalp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:08 AM

To: WPrice@state.nm.us

Subject: Delivered: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012

Plains Marketing LP

Brine well BW-012

<<Plains Mari&ting LP Brine well BW-012>

> I message
[

To: 'kdnichols@paalp.com'
Subject: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012
Sent: Wed, 28 Feb 2001 10:05:45 -0600

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Ky D Nichols on Wed, 28 Feb 2001 10:11:14 -0600
MSEXCH:MSExchangeMTA:Houston:PAAEXCH




Price, Wayne

—

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:05 AM
To: 'kdnichols@paalp.com’

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

From: System Administrator[SMTP:postmaster@paalp.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:08 AM

To: WPrice@state.nm.us

Subject: Delivered: Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012

paad

Plains Marketing LP
Brine well BW-012

<<Plains Marketing LP Brine well BW-012>> Your message
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

Page 1
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CONFIDENTIAL
FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: %f;é 20, Zoo!
TO: /é?‘ D. /V;En{w} FAXNO.:@ /fj '2125_‘5“?'55”/"

FROM: Jeril R. Benedict
Phone: 713.646-4261
Fax: 713-646-4216

, " s

RO. OF PAGES: 2, % é be /gﬁ Az ﬂbd{“ "L’-‘""- b/e. f/‘f

(el /676, |
If the reader of this measage is not the iutended rEaipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that yeu havs recetved this
document in ertor, and that any review, dissemunation, distribunan, copyirg of s
message is strictly prohibited. [t is intended for the sxclusive use ol {he named recipient
If yow have received this comumunication in error, please notify us ymmediaiely 2y
telephoning, (713) 646-4389 to arrange f{or the returs or destruction of the atcrmation
aad all copies.
THANK YOU. _ ——

3338 Clay Strect 2 Houston, Texss 77002 # 713/646-4100
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. — —— - MARATHOR ASHLAND Petreleum LLL

£2% Sou™ Moin Bires!

Finday OH 45§ 2405290
Toleshone 419/427.3744

e 2 10/421.3604

Enad CEfL ned@MASLL cor

Feoruary 8, 2005

Joseph A Frenca. Esq.
Asklend Inc.

5200 Blazer Pakway
Dublin, OH 43017

Re:  New Mexico Of) Conservation Division v, SPLLC (SD1676)

Dear Joa:

Pursuant to our telephone conversaton of Friday, February 3, 2001, enclosed please .ﬁn_:i a
copy of the entire file on the above-referenced matter received from Plamns Markeing
following the sale of Scurlock Permisn LLC. [ am also iacluding an original document

eatided Installation of Monizor Well and Investigaon Results prepared by Safety &
Environmenta] Solutions, [nc. 1 have not retaimed a copy for my file.

upsuant to Section 9.2 of the Asset Transfer and Contribution Agreement benween Ashland
Inc asd Marathon Qil Company, 1 believe this matter is an “Ashland Ongoing Rcumd-.athn'
and thus is a matter for which Ashland Inc. is both responsible and obligated 0 provide
indemaification
& faer yow review of the enclosed. p.ease contact me.
© agerely.

0 G dm

c.”._.._j

C. BEugene Farmer, Jr

CEF/tfn
Enclosures

(o J. L. Benson
J. R. Benedict

FEG 1§ 2001

NETCE RN
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

I
[
/
g

2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 827-7133

Fax: (505) 827-8177

— T

h
4
\Z
/i
b

(PLEASE DELIVER THIS FAX)
To:_ RICHARS [Ew T2 J-505- 372~ 6788

From: JO<()- 2/ Pﬁ@f:’f

Date:. /.2//5/" 2

Number of Pages (Includes Cover Sheet)___ &

Message:__ peR- \our REQUEST  copy ok LEFLES-

If you have any trouble receiving this, please call:
(505) 827-7133
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® - ®
OCD ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU
SITE INSPECTION SHEET

DATE: [/ .2/][‘/60 Time:__/ Aﬁ

Type of Facility: Refinery 0 GasPlant( Compressor St. 0  Brine St. B/Oilfield Service Co. O
Surface Waste Mgt. Facility 0 E&PSited  Crude Oil Pump Station OJ
Other O

Discharge Plan: No O Yes II/DP# éw-ﬂfz
FACILITY NAME: QAL{” E 6&{:‘& s7T - HJBB; 5 f

PHYSICAL LOCATION:

Legal: QTRSW QTR §%/ sec3¢ 15165 R 3TE comnty__ LEA

OWNER/OPERATOR (NAME) _p M Mﬂﬂ'fr & t{ 2/ ﬂ
Contact Person: R (&ﬁdﬁﬁ LE W 2f Tele:#

MAILING
ADDRESS: State ZIP

Owner/Operator Rep’s: ﬂﬁﬂl/f. 5 S H 5“ ﬁ-Eﬂ-—

OCD INSPECTORS: &/ Pﬁftf

1. Drum Storage: All drums containing materials other than fresh water must be stored on an impermeable pad with curbing.
All'empty drums will be stored on their sides with the bungs in and lined up on a horizontal plane. Chemicals in other
containers such as sacks or buckets will also be stored on an impermeable pad and curb type containment.

2K

2. Process Areas: All process and maintenance areas which show evidence that leaks and spills are reaching the ground
surFace must be either paved and curbed or have some type of spill collection device incorporated into the design.

7K

3. Above Ground Tanks: All above Eround tanks which contain fluids other than fresh water must be bermed to
confain a volume of one-third more than the total volume of the largest tank or of all interconnected tanks. All new
tanks or existing tanks that undergo a major modification, as determined by the Division, must be placed within an
impermeable bermed enclosure.

OCD Inspection Sheet
Page ___ of




K

4. Above Ground Saddle Tanks: Above ground saddle tanks must have impermeable sad and curb type containment
unless they confain fresh water or fluids that are gases at atmospheric temperature and pressure.

7K

5. Labeling: All tanks, drums and containers will be clearly labeled to identify their contents and other emergency
notification information.

LA

6. Below Grade Tanks/Sumps: All below grade tanks, sumps, and pits must be a'lJ roved by the OCD prior to
insfallafion or upon modificafion and must incorporate secondary containment and leak-detection into the design. All
pre-existing sumps and below-grade tanks must demonstrate integrity on an annual basis. Integrity tests include
Fressnre testing to 3 pounds per sauare inch above normal operating pressure and/or visual inspection of cleaned out
anks and/or sumps, or other OCD approved methods. The OCD will be notified at least 72 hours prior to all testing.

VA

7. Underground Process/Wastewater Lines: All underﬁround process/wastewater pipelines must be tested to
demonstrate their mechanical integrity at present and then every 5 years thereafter, or prior to discharge plan renewal.
The permittee may propose various methods for testing such as Bressure testing to 3 pounds per square inch above
mrtmal operating pressure or other means acceptable to the OCD. The OCD will be notified at least 72 hours prior to
esting.

_BRWE JEC To TAMNKS

8. Onsite/Offsite Waste Disposal and Storage Practices: Are all wastes properly characterized and disposed of
cortectly? Does the facility have an EFA %‘dous waste number? Yes No

ARE ALL WASTE CHARACTERIZED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY? YES é/NO O IF NO DETAIL BELOW.

OCD Inspection Sheet
Page ___ of




9. Class V Wells: Leach fields and other wastewater disposal systems at OCD regulated facilities which inject non-
hazardous Tluid into or above an underground source of drinking water are considered Class V injection wells under the
EPA UIC program. All Class V wells that inject non-hazardous industrial wastes or a mixture of industrial wastes and
domestic wastes will be closed unless it can be demonstrated that groundwater will not be impacted in the reasonably
foreseeable future. Closure of Class V wells must be in accordance with a plan alpﬂmved by the Division’s Santa Fe
Office. The OCD allows industry to submit closure plans which are protective of human health, the environment and
groundwater as defined by the WQCC, and are cost effective. Class V wells that inject domestic waste only must be
permitted by the New Mexico Environment Department.

ANY CLASS VWELLS NO YES O IF YES DESCRIBE BELOW! Undetermined O

10. Housekeeping: All systems desisned for spill collection/prevention will be inspected weekly and after each storm
event fo ensure proper operation and to prevent overtopping or system failure. A record of inspections will be retained
on site for a period of five years.

G920

11. Spill Reporting: All spills/releases will be reported pursuant to OCD Rule 116 and WQCC 1203 to the proper OCD
District Office.

12. Does the facility have any other potential environmental concerns/issues?

Pe5SiBLE GROVIMDWALEA ol LAMIVATIIR = (OLIY é‘ﬁAﬂﬁ:é;r/t
DALEL WhELC (GUARDIAN Fo<) [AS ZLEVALEN GAL7
LEVECS

13. Does the facility have any other environmental permits - i.e. SPCC, Stormwater Plan, etc.?

14. ANY WATER WELLSONSITE? NO O YES 8 TF YES, HOW IS IT BEING USED ?

Miscellaneous Comments:

MIT - OpEV HILE | RECHDER O~ 599 psig
GAYE 0 ~[s20 ‘ L4 Her clecK SATE
_epMd ST 318 psig 1121 ph

STep 218 051'4’( 3:15m @ —

IN @ [LAM c o
Number of Photos taken at this site:
attachments-

OCD Inspection Sheet
Page _ of
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Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 10:46 AM
To: 'kdnichols@paalp.com’

Subject: Hobbs Brinw Well BW-012

Dear Mr. Ky Nichols:

Please find enclosed a letter | had sent to Houston concerning possible groundwater contamination at your Hobbs
Brine well Site. Please submit the plan to this office by March 02, 2001.

Wayne Price

Oil Consevation Div.
1220 Saint Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3487

W\

Gwinv.doc

Page 1




2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 B

L REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
! Operator name and Address 2 OGRID Number
PLAINS MARKETING L P 034053
P O BOX 4648 3 Reason for Filing Code
HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77210-4648 NAME CHANGE 06/01/2000
* API Number ® Pool Name ¢ Pool Code
30-0 25-12803 ' BSW: SALADO 96173
7 Property Code * Property Name * Well Number
15287 2UTLD SALINE 1
IL " Surface Location
Ulor I?{ no. Secd:;% ' Tmfléllé Rlnge?E Lot.Idn Feet Igt?léhe Nor‘l’.h!Sguth Line Ftetmthe East{West line Ogugnty
" Bottom Hole Location
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
D1seCode | ™ Producing Method Code ™ Gas Connection Date '8 C-129 Permit Number % C.129 Effective Date 17 C.129 Expiration Date
S WSW
1. Oil and Gas Transporters
" Trasicnorter OGRID * Transporter Name *pop Mo 2 pOD ULSTR Location
and Address and Description
1
Tice
ﬁ C D ~ Sarle Fe,
IV. Produced Water
3 poD * POD ULSTR Location and Description
V. Well Completion Data _ .
* Spud Date * Ready Date 71D . # PBTD * Perforations ¥ DHC,MC
< T Hole Size 3 Casing & Tubing Sze  Depth Set 3 Sacks Cement
VI. Well Test Data }
* Date New Ol 3 Gas Dellvery Date 37 Test Date "3 Tegt Length ¥ Thg. Pressure “ Csg. Pressure
“ Clmh Size “on - : * Water “Gas 5 AOF 4 Test Method
71 hereby certify that nservation Division have boen complied 'm;d .
o Therly criy tha Conserv wmm i vih OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signatupe” Approved by: e Y enuts
- - , Shnars i
Prmedaae—" 1404 val Title:
Title: Controller Approval Date:
Das  06/27/00 S+ [Phone (713)646-4275
“If this is a change ol'wtor fn l;l!fj‘ GRID number and name of the previous operator
. 167356 ', /—Sc\ur' ock Pérmian L L C
4.'“1 a Spe TinaN.\r?eal Controllgg 06/2??@‘5
£ *







NEW ®ex1c0 ENERGY, MNERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury November 17, 2000 : Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5051 4751

James C. Ephraim II P.E.
Scurlock Permian Corporation
333 Clay

P.O. Box 4648

Houston, Texas 77210-4648

Re:  Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12
Groundwater Investigation

Dear Mr. Ephraim:

The New Mexico QOil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has recently sampled a new
water well located at Guardian Well Service Co. located at 5605 Carlsbad Hwy, Hobbs
NM and has discovered saltwater contamination. This site is down-gradient of the
Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12.

Please provide to OCD for approval a groundwater investigation plan by December 31,
2000. Please make sure your plan includes any possible density gradient effect for
saltwater migration.

If you have any questions please call me at 505-827-7155.

Sincerely;

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.

Cc:  OCD Hobbs Office

Attachments-

Oil Conservation Df\ﬁgion\f 2040 South Pacheco Street * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 827-7131 * Fax (505) 827-8177 * htp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




NEW REXICO ENERGY, MNERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury _ Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

October 20, 2000

CERTIFIED MAIL |
RETURN RECEIPTNO.  §0.5( 4416 ﬁd/- o/ s-f

Attention:  Brine Well Operators

Re:  Mechanical Integrity Testing of Brine Supply Wells

The Underground Injection Control Program of the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act requires
that operators demonstrate mechanical integrity of all injection wells by ensuring there are no
leaks in the tubing, casing, or packer, and injected/produced fluids are confined within the
piping and injection zones.

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) requires operators of brine supply wells to perform the
following mechanical integrity tests:

1. At least once every five years isolate the cavern formation from the casing/tubing annuals
and hydrostatic fluid pressure test the casing at 300 psig for 30 minutes. New brine wells
and wells being worked over will have to be tested in this manner before operations
begin.

2. Annually perform an open hole cavern formation pressure test by pressuring up the
formation with fluid to one and one-half times the normal operating pressure or 300 psig
whichever is greater for four hours. Operators shall not exceed surface pressures that
may cause formation fracturing or system failures. OCD prior to test shall approve test
pressures below 300 psig and methods that use media other than fluids. Brine supply
wells operating with packers will have to pressure both the cavern formation and
casing/tubing annuals. )

Please find enclosed an “OCD Brine Well Test Schedule December 2000” and “Brine Well Test
Procedure Guidance Document” for this December 8" through 18" 2000. Please have your well
ready for testing on the date and time you are scheduled. Please refer to the Well Test
Schedule attached for the type of test you are scheduled to perform. You must receive prior
OCD approval to alter the scheduled time or type of test.

0il Conservation Division * 2040 Southﬁacheco Street * Santa Fc, New Mexico 87505
" e Phone: (505) 827-7131 * Fax (505) 827- 3-?7 * http:// d.state.
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Brine Well Operators

10/20/00
Page 2

Operators will be responsible for providing equipment and shall bear all costs incurred. All
tests must be witnessed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Operators failing to
abide by the procedures, type of test, and time schedules listed herein may be required to shut-
in their systems until OCD has an opportunity to approve and witness testing.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at
(505-827-7155).

Smcerely Yours,
Jope (=

Wayne Pnce-Pet. Engr. Spec.
Environmental Bureau

cc: QOCD District Offices

Attachments- 1. OCD Brine Well Test Schedule December 2000.
2. Brine Well Testing Procedure Guidance Document.




OCD BRINE WELL TEST SCHEDULE December of 2000

Company
Marbob Brine Well

. P&S Brine
Simms-McCasland
Salty Dog, Inc.

Steams Inc.
Gandy Corp.
Key Energy

1&W Trucking
Loco Hills Brine

Goldstar

i BW-025

Key Energy-Carisbad
Scurlock/Permian
Jims Water Ser.

Scurlock-Permian
Gandy- WasserHaun

Notes:

Type of Pressure Test:

DP# Facility Name
BW-029 M. Dodd "A" BW#1
BW-002 Eunice Eunice Water ST.
BW-009A Eunice Brine Station
BW-008 Arkansas-Jct
BW-013 Crossroads

BW-022 Tatum Water St.
BW-018 Truckers #2 (Hobbs)
BW-006 &6A Carisbad Yard
BW-021 Loco Hills

BW-028 Eunice Brine Station

Salado Brine St. #2

BW-019 Rowland Truckers
BW-027 827A Carisbad Brine St.
BW-005 SE of Artesia
BW-012 Hobbs Station
BW-004 Buckeye St.

1 Casing Test

2 Open Hole Cavem Pressure Test

3 Others

Date of Test Start Stop

December 08, 2000 1:.00 PM 5:00 PM
December 11, 2000 8 am 12 noon
December 11, 2000 9:30 am 1:30 pm
December 11, 2000 11am 3pm
December 12, 2000 8:00 AM 12 noon
December 12, 2000 9:00 AM 1:00 PM
+ December 12, 2000 10:30 AM 2:30 PM
December 13, 2000 8:00 AM 12 noon
December 13, 2000 1:30 PM 5:30 PM
December 14, 2000 9:30 am 1:30 pm
December 14, 2000 11am 3 pm
December 15, 2000 8:00 AM 12 noon
December 15, 2000 9:00 AM 1:00 PM
Dacember 15, 2000 10:30 AM 2:30 PM
December 18, 2000 8:00 AM 12 noon
December 18, 2000 9:00 AM 1:.00 PM

SR

LS ]

L]

L]

Type of Test(s) Required

Pressure test cavern

Pressure test cavemn
Pressure test cavemn
Pressure test cavemn

Pressure test cavem
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

Contact Person Telephane
Doyle Davis 748-5975 cell
Raye Miller 748-3303
Paul Prather 1-505-394-2545
Bob Patterson 1-505-394-2581

Mr. Piter Bergstein 1-806-741-1080
Walter Brisco
L.A. Stearns 1-505-675-2356
Larry Gandy 1-505-398-4960
Pete Tumer 1-505-397-4994
-~

EVGEvE TRVY

e R LY 1-505-885-6663

D. Maloney or R. Hamis  1-505-677-2370

Royce Crowell 1-505-394-2504
see PAS
John Hutcheson
Jim Ephraim 1-713-672-8092

Sammy Stoneman 1-505-748-1352

1-505-392-8212
1-505-398-4960

Richard Lentz
Larry Gandy

Isolate cavern formation from the casing/tubing annuals and hydrostatic fluid pressure test the casing at 300 psig for 30 minutes.

A\

@

caLE MALL
s

FAX #

1-505-746-2523

1-505-394-2426 e
1-505-304-2584 et

1-505-675-2339
cell 369-5721
1-505-393-9023

1-505-885-8477
1-505-677-2361

1-505-394-2560

1-713-672-7609
1-505-746-3227

1-505-392-6988
cell 369-5721 -

Open hole cavern formation pressure test by pressuring up the formation with fluid to one and one-haif times the normal operating pressure or
300 psig whichever is greater for four hours. Operators shall not exceed surface pressures that may cause formation fracturing or system failures.
OCD prior to test shall approve test pressures below 300 psig and methods that use media other than fluids.

Brine supply wells operating with packers will have to pressure both the cavem formation and casing/tubing annuals.

Nitrogen-Brine Interface Test, Nitrogen Test, Etc.




D

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Note:

Brine Well Testing Procedure Guidance Document

The cavern and all piping must be filled, pressured up and stabilized for a period of at least 24 hours
prior to testing. If this test requires or utilizes a packer then the casing/tubing annulus must be loaded
with inert fluid 24 hours prior to testing.

Have manpower and equipment available for pressure test. Well head shall be prepared for test and all
valves and gauges should be in good working order:

Pressure devices i.e pumps, truck pumps, etc. must be isolated from the well head during test.

A continuous recording pressure chart with an 8 hour clock shall be installed on

the casing/tubing annulus, as directed by the OCD, with a pressure range of not greater than 500 psig.
The operator must provide proof that pressure recording device has a range of 0-500 psig and has been
calibrated within the past 6 months. Wells, with isolation packers installed, which requires both the
casing/tubing annulus and cavern to be tested will require two recording devices or one recording device
with two pins. Operators may utilize other types of pressure recording devices, such as electronic data
loggers, etc., if approved by OCD.

A minimum of one pressure gage shall be installed in the system as directed by OCD.

OCD must witness the beginning of test (putting chart on) and ending of test (removing chart). At the
end of test operator may be required to bleed-off pressure to demonstrate recorder response.

The Operator will supply the following information on the pressure chart before starting test:

1. Company name, discharge plan #, well name and number, legal location UL,
section, township, range and county.

Type of Test: Open Hole, Casing Test, or Both.

Date, time test started, time stop.

Chart and Recorder information. (can be attached)

Normal operating surface and formation fracture pressure. (can be attached)
After Test Completed:

Name (printed) and signature of company representative and OCD inspector.

Sk wb

NMOCD recognizes that different operations, well constructions, well designs and
field conditions may cause variations in the above procedures. Operator is
responsible to notify OCD of any procedure that may cause harm to the well or
formation. If operator wishes to make or anticipate changes you must notify the
OCD for approval.

OCD December of 2000 Brine Well Testing
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NEW MEXICO @¥ERGY, MINERALS

. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco Street
¥ & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT e e e 7o
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations, the
following discharge plan applications have been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division, 2040
South Pacheco, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 827-7131:

(BW-02) - P&S Brine Sales, Paul Prather, P.O. Box 7169, Eunice, New Mexico 88231,
has submitted an application for the renewal of a discharge plan for the P&S Brine Sales
Station, located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. An average of 250 barrels per day of brine water with
a TDS of approximately 300,000 mg/l is produced for use in the oil industry.
Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak, or accidental discharge to the
surface is at a depth of approximately 45 feet with a total dissolved solids concentration of
approximately 1400 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and other
accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(BW-012) - Scurlock Permian Corporation, James C. Ephraim II, Senior Project Engineer,
P.O. Box 4648, Houston, Texas, 77210-4648, has submitted an application for the renewal
of a discharge plan for the SPC Saline NO. 1 Brine Station, located in the SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Up to 400
barrels per day of brine water with a TDS of approximately 300,000 mg/1 is produced for use
in the oil industry. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak, or accidental
discharge to the surface is at a depth of approximately 40 feet with a total dissolved solids
concentration of approximately 400 mg/1. The discharge plan addresses how spills, leaks, and
other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.

(BW-027) - Scurlock Permian Corporation, James C. Ephraim II, Senior Project Engineer,
P.O. Box 4648, Houston, Texas, 77210-4648, has submitted an application for the renewal
of a discharge plan for the Carlsbad Brine Station, located in the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 23,
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. An average of 1000
barrels per day of brine water with a TDS of approximately 300,000 mg/1 is produced for use
in the oil industry. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak, or accidental
discharge to the surface is at a depth from approximately 50 to 200 feet with a total dissolve d
solids concentration of approximately 4000 mg/l. The discharge plan addresses how spills,
leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed.
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Any interested person may obtain further information from the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written
comments to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The discharge plan
application may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.
Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge plan or its modification, the Director- of the Oil Conservation Division
shall allow at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice during which comments may be
submitted to him and a public hearing may be requested by any interested person. Requests for a public h earing
shall set forth the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines there
is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on information
available. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed plan based on
information in the plan and information submitted at the hearing.

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 22th
day of September, 1999.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

7 .

SEAL ¢ LORI WROTENBERY, Director
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ACXNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF CHECX/CASH

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No.- dated 7{07£ 7 7,

or cash received on in the amcunt of $ 5-0
trom ScoplocK PERM[/’!N LLe

tor___Hloffs BRvE LAciiity _ Buw-r2 -
Submitted b;;m"_. Zﬁy,(/ﬁ’ ﬁ?fﬁfz »___ Data: - %3/ 77
Submitted to ASD by: Z_@d zfé«} B Date: %?/7
Recaived in ASD by: Data: ~

Filing Fee 1/ New Facility Renewal
Modification Other

(opundy)

Organization Code {2 (.07 Applicable FY Zo000

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

Full Payment or Annual Increment

. . THiS CHECK IS VOID IF BROWN COLORED BACKGROUND IS ABSENT |

2501 REV. 5-95- .
taopa¥ .\

Scurlock Permian LLC
e PO, Box 4648
= Houston, Texas 77210

i~ MATCH AMOUNT IN .
: WORDS WITH NUMBERS .|

v NMED WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT = " il oo U Funds g

' " OIL:.CONSERVATION DIVISION - . _ .i__ _ . .
'2040 S PACHECI ST - . .
'SANTA FE NM: 87505  -%: °

The Noﬂheﬂl Trust. GomPaﬂv
Payable Through— ™ :
Northem Trust -Bank/DuPage
Oakbrook Terrace, IL-. '




NEW MEx1CO MIERGY, MINERALS O
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT S s 70

September 11, 1999

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. Z 357 870 147

Mr. Richard Lentz
Scurlock Permian Corporation

3514 Lovington Hwy.
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Mechanical Integrity Testing of Brine Supply Wells
Dear Mr. Richard Lentz:

The Underground Injection Control Program of the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act requires that
operators demonstrate mechanical integrity of all injection wells by ensuring there are no leaks in the
tubing, casing, or packer, and injected/produced fluids are confined within the piping and injection
zZones.

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) requires operators of brine supply wells to perform the
following mechanical integrity test:

1. At least once every five years isolate the cavern formation from the casing/tubing annuals and
pressure test the casing at 300 psig for 30 minutes. New brine wells and wells being worked
over will have to be tested in this manner before operations begin.

2. Annually perform an open hole cavern formation pressure test by pressuring up the formation
one and one-half times the normal operating pressure (not to exceed formation fracture
pressure) or 300 psig whichever is greater for four hours. Brine supply wells operating with
packers will have to pressure both the cavern formation and casing/tubing annuals.

Please find enclosed an OCD Brine Well Test Schedule and Test Procedure for this Fall October
25, 1999 through November 2, 1999. Please have your well ready for testing on the date and
time you are schedule. Operators will be responsible for providing equipment and shall bear all
costs incurred. All test must be witnessed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at (505-
827-7155).

Sincerely Yours,
Z/MM/ s

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.
Environmental Bureau

cc: OCD District Offices
attachments- OCD Brine Well Test Schedule & Brine Well Testing Procedure Guidance Document

F




OCD BRINE WELL TEST SCHEDULE

FALL OF 1999

_Type of Test(s) Required

r o4

| Company ) Facllity Name Date of Test o
P&S Brine : ** BW-002 Eunioa Eunice Water ST). [October 25 1999 | Isolate cavern & pressure test casmg + Cavern survey***
_§lmm_s-McCastand ** BW-009A unice Brine Station " October 25 1999 Isolate cavern & pressure test casing + Cavern survey***
Goldstar BW-028 unice Brine Station October 25 1999 Pressure test cavern
Key Energy ** BW-018 Rowland Truckers #2 October 26 1999 | Pressure test cavern + Cavern survey™*
curlock-Permian ** BW-012 Hobbs Station October 26 1999 Isolate cavern & pressure test casing + Cavern survey***
Salty Dog, Inc. ** BW-008 rkansas-Jct October 26 1999 | | Pressure test cavern + Cavern survey***
Quality Oil (Salado Brine Sales) [+ BW-025 Salado Brine St. #2 October 27 1999 | Isotate cavern & pressure test casing + Caver survey***
{ [** BW-001 Warren -McKee #3 October 27 1999 | Isolate cavern & pressure test casing
e I'* BW-001 _MWarren -McKee #4 | October 27 1999 ym | | Isolate cavern & pressure test casing
~BW-022 Tatum Water St. October 28 1999 |Pressuretestcavern T T T
rBW-(H:‘» Crossroads October 28 1999 _|Pressure test cavern
BW-004 Buckeye October 29 1999 |Pressuretestcavern
Marthon Road October 29 1999 Pressure test cavern B
Loco Hills Brine Loco Hills November 1 1699 Pressure testcavem T 7
Jims Water Ser. SE of Artesia November 1 1999 Pressure testcavern
I8W Trucking =~~~ 7|7 BW-006 &6A | Carisbad Yard November 21999 | | Pressure test cavern

isolate cavern & pressure test casing + - Cavern survey***

Key Energy-Carisbad _BW-01 Rowland Truckers |~ November 2 1999 | Pressure test cavern

Scurlock/Permian ** BW-027 &27A | Carisbad Brine St. November 2 1999

Notes: _— "~ _ ) I
** Discharge Pian up for renewai| | e o
e Cavern 1 Surveys are Discharge! Plan Requirments Companies have the option|to perform now

are at a later date approved by

o] ¥




2) new vExico Meray, vmEraLs ® oo

¥ & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT o o ey Mot 87502

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

. Note:

Brine Well Testing Procedure Guidance Document

The cavern and all piping must be filled, pressured up and stabilized for a period of at
least 24 hours prior to testing. If this test requires a packer then casing/tubing annulus
must be loaded with inert fluid 24 hours prior to testing.

Have manpower and equipment available for pressure test. Well head shall be prepared
for test and all valves and gauges should be in good working order.

Pressure devices i.e pumps, truck pumps, etc. must be isolated from the well head
before and during test.

A continuous recording pressure chart with an 8 hour clock shall be installed on
the casing/tubing annulus. The pressure range shall not be greater than 1,000 psig.
The operator must provide proof that the recording device has been calibrated within

the past 6 months. Note: Wells with packer installed: If this test requires both the casing/tubing
annulus and cavern to be tested then two recording devices must be supplied or one recording
device with two pins.

A minimum of one pressure gage shall be installed in the system.

OCD must witness the beginning of test (putting chart on) and ending of test (removing
chart). At the end of test operator shall bleed-off pressure by 10% to demonstrate
recorder response.

The following information shall be place on the chart:

1. Date, time test started, time stop.

2. Company name, Discharge Plan #, well name and number, legal location UL,
section, township, range and county.

3. Type of Test; Open hole, Casing Test, or Both.

4. Printed name and signature of company representative and OCD representative.

NMOCD recognizes that different operations, well constructions and field
conditions may cause variations in the above procedures. If operator wishes to
make or anticipate changes please notify the OCD for approval.

OCD Fall of 1999 Brine Well Testing
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333 Clay
URLOCK P.O. Box 4648
g&ron.&nor& sthn'mqs 772‘m L {7'3} 646*41&

August 24, 1999

S

State of New Mexico cag _
Energy Minerals and Natural Resource&r:,ﬁ ,_#‘ o FW‘&‘IO& GAISION

Qil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM. 87505

R TS

Attention: Mr. Wayne Price

Re: Discharge Plan Renewal for Hobbs Brine Production Facility BW-12
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Attached are the original and one copy of Discharge Plan Application renewal for Scurlock Permian
LLC’s brine production facility located at Hobbs, New Mexico. Also inclosed is check #022417 for
$50.00 for the filling fee.

The Cavity Configuration Test will be scheduled at a time approved by the OCD and a copy of the
report furnished after the completion of testing. \We continue to work with your office to schedule a
suitable time to accommodate the OCD to witness the tests.

Plains All American Pipeline L.P.'s acquisition of Scurlock Pemrmian LLC along with the scheduling of
the Cavity Configuration Test has resulted in some delays in submitting the Discharge Plan renewal.
Also, | am working on the Discharge Plan renewal for the Carlsbad Brine Station BW-024 and will be
sending it to you in the next few days.

if you have any questions, you may call me at 713/672-8092. Your help in completing this Discharge
Plan renewal is appreciated.

Sincerely,

James C. Ephraim ll. PE
Senior Project Engineer

C: State of New Mexico
Qil Conservation Division, Hobbs District Office
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

C: Mark Shires
Richard Lentz

Committedto a
Quality Environment

SUBSIDIARY OF ASHLAND INC.




Check No|Check Date 1 Bank No|Vendor No |

07/07/99

5208 | NO7226

Scurlock Permian LLC .
P.O. Box 4648
Houston, Texas 77210

ACCOUNT-S PAYABLE DEPARTMENT

Scurlock Permian LLC

880

[Mcc-07

062999

06/29/99

HOBBS BRINE WELL WATER DISCHARGE PLAN
Total remittance: U.S. Dollars

Lo B~ /2




District 1 ' State of New Mexico !
it

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resou Revised March 17, 1999

District 1T

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Ol 8285 % ivision Submit Original
District II1 ag ggg Plus 1 Co; y
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 anta 7 to Santa
District IV 1 Copy to Appro nate
2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 District Office

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR SERVICE COMPANIES,GAS PLANTS.
REFINERIES, COMPRESSOR, AND CRUDE OIL PUMP STATIONS

(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance in completing the application)
New XX Renewal __ Modification

1. Type: Brine Extraction Facility

2. Operator: SCUROLCK PERMIAN LLC

Address: P.O. BOX 4648 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77210-4648

Contact Person: JAMES C. EPHRAIM IL Phone:713/672-8092

3. Location:_ SW__ /4 SW /4 Section 36__ Township 18S  Range _ 37E
Submit large - scale topographic map showing exact location.

4. Attach the name, telephone number and address of the landowner of the facility site.
5. Attach the description of the facility with a diagram indicating location of fences, pits, dikes and tanks on the facility.
6. Attach a description of all materials stored or used at the facility.

7. Attach a description of present sources of effluent and waste solids. Average quality and daily volume of waste water
must be included.

8. Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste collection/treatment/disposal procedures.

9. Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing collection/treatment/disposal systems.

10. Attach a routine inspection and maintenance plan to ensure permit compliance.

11. Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills or releases.

12.  Attach geological/hydrological information for the facility. Depth to and quality of ground water must be included.

13. Attach a facility closure plan, and other information as is necessary to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD
rules, regulations and/or orders.

14. CERTIFICATIONI hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

Name: JAMES C. EPHRAIM I Title: SENIOR PROJECT ENGINEER

Signature:; EZ&ggﬂ.— @ %m ZZ Date: July 13, 1999
/




A DISCHARGE PLAN

BRINE EXTRACTION FACILITIES

OF

SCURLOCK PERMIAN LLC

Well site known as

SALINE NO. 1

BRINE PRODUCTION FACILITY BW-12

Located in
SW/4 Sec 36 T-18-S, R-37-E
Lea County, N.M.
U.S. Highway 62/180 West
Hobbs, N.M.
Prepared for compliance with

New Mexico Water Quality Control Regulations




II.

III.

Iv.

Facility Name Scurlock Permian LLC
Saline Brine No. 1
(BW-12)

Operator: Scurlock Permian LLC

333 Clay Street
P. O. Box 4648
Houston, TX 77210-4648

Contact Person: Mark Shires
713/646-4100

Location: SW/4 Section 36
T-18-S R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

U.S. Highway 62/180 West
Hobbs, New Mexico

(See Map Labeled Exhibit “A”)

Landowner Scurlock Permian LLC
P. O. Box 4648
Houston, Texas 77210-4648

Type and Quantities of Fluids Stored at This Facility:
No surface storage pits are in use at this facility.

This facility stores fresh water and brine water produced from
the underground salt formation at site. No other fluids are
stored at this facility. Fresh water is produced from a water
well located about 800 feet northeast of the brine well and
stored in an above grocund 1,000 Bbl cone roof storage tank.

This fresh water is pumped at a rate of about 100 BPH down the

casing of the brine well. Salt brine is recovered up the
tubing and stored in two 940 Bbl. above ground cone roof
storage tanks (1880 Bbl total volume). These tanks are

located inside a polyethylene (Permalon Ply x-210) lined dike
area. Exhibit “F” in Attachment Index shows Containment Liner
Design and Specification. The dike area is sized to hold more
than 133% of the brine tanks combined capacity. Volume of
brine production is determined by level of area oil and gas

drilling activities and varies from month to month. Average
monthly production form 1/1/1995 to 4/30/1999 was 15,777.6
Bbls. per month. Chart of production wvolumes is listed in

Attachment Index as Exhibit “N7”.




gauges, fresh water meter readings, pump run time, and
product sale tickets can be compared to give a general
insight into the integrity of the facility operation.
The wvolume of fresh water injected and the wvolume of
produced brine are to be recorded monthly and submitted
to the OCD office in Santa Fe by the Hobbs operations
district office quarterly.

Tanks and piping are above ground for visual leak
inspection and detection. Storage tanks and truck
loading operations are located in dike Polly lined areas
(see attachments for designs and specifications) to
contain any spillage that may occur. Dike areas prevent
run-off of storm water. Storm waters are either allowed
to evaporate or vacuumed up and hauled to an approved
disposal site.

Integrity testing of the well and salt formation is
conducted annually. Piping is pressure tested at
intervals not to exceed five years.

Water samples from the fresh water well are analyzed to
check for potential contamination. Samples from the
monitor well located between the brine well and the
storage tanks provides site ground water information.
See "Installation of Monitor Well and Investigation
Results” in attachments for monitor well description and
test results.

Fluid and Solid Disposal:

No fluids or solids are disposed of at this site. All
brine fluids are sold for use in oil and gas production.
In the event brine fluid disposal would be required, the
brine will be taken to OCD approved disposal well.
Solids such as chloride contaminated soils will be taken
to an approved disposal site.

General Closure Plan

Should it become necessary to abandon this brine
production facility, the well will be filled with brine
water. The well will be plugged and capped according to
plans and specifications recommended by the OCD to meet
requirements for protection of groundwater.

All fluid and solids will be removed from the site and
transported to an approved disposal well, or tested for
contaminants and hauled to an approved disposal site.

Upon removal of all surface equipment, remediation and
grading of the facility will be done in a manner
reflecting its original condition.




VI.

Fluid Transfer and Storage

AO

Fresh water is received into the 1,000 Bbl. above ground
steel storage tank via polyethylene pipe from a fresh
water well located about 800 feet from the brine well.

Above ground polyethylene pipe connects the fresh water
storage tank to the suction of a pump which pumps the
fresh water down the annulus of the brine well casing at
a rate of 100 BPH and normal operating pressure of 220
to 230 psi. Brine water is produced up the brine well
tubing and delivered into the two above ground 940 Bbl.
cone roof steel storage tanks via above ground
polyethylene pipe. Except for the short section of
steel pipe between the pump and the well, all piping is
considered low-pressure operation with pressure near
tank head pressure that is less than 40 psi. Except for
short sections were covered for protection from traffic,
the piping is visible for quick on site leak detection.

Fresh water and brine water is transported from the site
by tanker truck for sale and use in o0il and gas
production operations. Tanker trucks are positioned
inside a polyethylene-lined dike loading area to retain
fluids in the event abnormal condition results in a
spill. Brine water flows at storage tank head pressure
through piping positioned above the polyethylene liner
to a header valve. Tanker truck mounted pumps are
connected to the header valve by a truck-mounted hose
and the pump pulls the fluid from the header wvalve and
discharges it into the tanker. When the loading is
complete, the coperator closes the header valve and parts
the connection from the header valve with the pump still
running in the “load” position to empty the hose
preventing spills or drips. As an additional
precaution, a drip barrel is located at the header valve
to catch any drips that might occur during the loading
process. The truck driver is in charge of the loading
process and does not leave the loading area during the
transfer process. The driver fills out paper work and
leaves a ticket for the volume of brine or fresh water
hauled on each load. The ticket wvolumes are used in
billing brine sales and comparing volumes of fresh water
and brine production for system integrity.

A water meter 1is located at the fresh water well and
provides the volume of fresh water used at the facility.
The brine well injection pump is a positive displacement
pump. This pump generally pumps at the same flow rate
with minor changes in system operation. A pressure
chart on pump discharge provides pressure recording and
pump run time. Run time multiplied by pump flow rate
gives an indication of water volume pumped into the
formation and brine water recovered. Tank volume




VII.

VIII.

Description of Underground Facility:

Underground facilities are limited to brine well casing and
piping constructed as shown on attachment. Drawing schematic
labeled Exhibit “D” and described as follows:

1720’ 8 5/8” 24 1lb. outside casing cemented bottom to
surface.

1660’ 5 ¥’ 15.5 l1lb. inside casing cemented bottom to
surface.

2007’ 2 7/8" 6.5 lb. tubing open ended at bottom with
four (4) preparations at depth between 1980’ and 1984/,

General operation is to pump fresh water down annulus between
the 2 7/8” tubing and the 5 %%’ casing and produce brine water
up the 2 7/8” tubing. Once a month, the flow is reversed, for
up to 24 hours, pumping the fresh water down the 2 7/8” tubing
and producing the brine water up the annulus to dissolve any
particulate buildup in the tubing.

A mechanical integrity test is conducted on the well and salt
dome formation annually. The well and formation is pressured
up to one and one-half times the normal operating pressure and
shut in for four hours with pressure recorded on a pressure
chart. The OCD is notified prior to testing to witness the
procedure. Brine water transfer piping is pressure tested to
> 125% of operating pressure a minimum of one time each five
years to insure mechanical integrity.

Cavity configuration test is conducted as required by OCD
office to determine the size and configuration of the mined

cavity. The OCD will be consulted for approved testing
procedure and notified of the time test is scheduled for
witnessing purposes. A cavity configuration test in

attachment section is labeled Exhibit “H”.

The OCD office will be notified for approval prior to any
Drilling, Deepening, or Plug Back Operations using Form C-101,
and before remedial work such as altering or pulling casing,
plugging, or abandonment by completing OCD Form C-103 “Sundry
Notices and Reports on Wells”.

Reporting and Clean Up of Spills:

Above ground piping and tanks are visually inspected for leaks
by company personnel during each site wvisit. Upon the
discovery of any leaks, spills, or failure of the well/salt
cavity or piping integrity tests, the facility will be
immediately shut down and the operator will notify the
district supervisor. The district supervisor will notify
SPLLC Operations by telephone at 1-800-392-3676. Repairs are
to be made before coperations may be resumed.




IX.

Minor Release (5 Bbls. to < 25 Bbls.)

For spills greater than 5 Bbls. and less than 25 Bbls. the
Hobbs District Supervisor will file a written notice to New
Mexico 0Oil Conservation Hobbs District office at 1625 North
French Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 within 15 days of the
spill using form C-141.

Major Releases (>25 Bbls.)

For spills greater than 25 Bbls., immediately <verbal
notification is required to the Hobbs OCD District office at
telephone number 505/393-6161 within 24 hours of discovery of
the spill. Written notification is required within 15 days of
spill using Form C-141 to the OCD Hobbs District office at
1625 North French Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 with a copy
sent to the OCD Division Environmental Bureau Chief office at
P. O. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750-2088.

Site Characteristics

1. The Saline No. 1 brine facility is located in an area
with very little elevation definition. Drainage patterns
are shallow and not of the deep arroyo type.

The nearest surface water is located approximately 3,000
feet southeast of the Saline No. 1, on property owned by
the Hobbs County Club. Several intermittent
watercourses as part of the golf course. Brine volumes
available at the Saline No. 1 are insufficient to reach
the watercourse given the rainfall pattern and
topography of this area.

2. Ground Water

The water well furnishing water for this operation is
approximately 800 feet northeast of the Saline No. 1
brine well. Both are located on the USCG sketch. The
water well elevation is shown to be 3,651’ while the

brine well lies on the 3,650 contour. The water well
was drilled to a depth of 127/ in 1951. No 1log is
available.

Static water level, last measured in 1951 was 65’ from
surface. A 5 hp submersible pump serves the well from
90’ . Water sample analysis Exhibit “J” is attached.

Monitor well drilling logs, soil samples, and water
sample analysis are attached as Exhibit “G”. Analysis
of soil and water samples obtained during installation
of on site monitor well in August of 1998 indicates no
elevated chlorides or TDS levels.




Hydrology

Underground aquifers in this area are the ogallala and
quaternary alluvium deposits. The ground water in these
formations is unconfined where the underlying red beds
are relatively impermeable. They form a lower confining
layer, which prevents further downward movement.

From piezometric maps, and the reported water levels in
this area, 40 to 60 feet below ground surfaces, all
water wells are producing from the ogallala or
quaternary.

Topography — Flood Potential

Due to relatively small amount of precipitation in this
area and the very shallow drainage patters, this area is
not subject to flooding or dramatic run-off events. See
Exhibit “A”,

Geology

The Saline No. 1 brine well is located on the Central
Basin Platform of the Permian Basin area of West Texas
and Eastern New Mexico. See Exhibit “L~.

The sub-surface formations are in transitional area
between Delaware Basin’s back reef or shelf area and the
Platform.

The brine product is from the Salade formation of the
Ochoa series. The series is of upper Permian Age, and
extends across the Delaware Basin, Central Basin
Platform, thins and pinches out on the eastern shelf.
This series 1is predominately evaporates; successive
layers of anhydrite, halite, polvhalite, and to the
west, in the Carlsbad area, varying thicknesses of the
potash rich sylvanite and langbeinite. Evaporates
contain stringers of dolomite, shale, siltstone, and
sandstone.

These evaporates were formed during recurrent retreats
of shallow seas. The lowermost formation is the Castile
and is chiefly anhydrite but contains some halite beds.
It rests unconformable on the Delaware Mountain group in
the Delaware Basin, but does not extend beyond the basin
margin. Overlying the Castile is the Salado, which
ranges in thickness from 0 to 2,000 feet. 1In the back-
reef and platform areas it rests unconformable on the
Whitehorse group. This formation is mainly halite
containing some anhydrite. The Rustler formation
overlies the Salado, and varies in thickness from 90 to
360 feet, and consists chiefly of anhydrite, but




includes red beds (shale) and salt.

The Triassic rocks, overlying the Permian formation is
the Dockem group, and is divisible into the Santa Rosa
sandstone and the Chinle formation. The Santa Rosa is a
fine to coarse-grained sandstone and ranges in thickness
from 140 to 300 feet. The Chinle is dominantly red and
green claystone and contains minor stringers of fine-
grained sandstone and siltstone.

The Triassic and Cretaceous rocks are absent in this
area. Although the Cretaceous was present initially, it
has extensively eroded and only exposed as blocks of
limestone in widely isolated areas.

The Tertiary rocks are represented by the Ogallala
formation. This formation ranges in thickness from 0 to
300 feet. It is chiefly calcareous, unconsolidated
sand, but contains c¢lay, silt, and gravel. This
formation covers the surface of this area of Central Lea
County, trending northwest from the Hobbs area, forming
the locally named “Caprock” and identified on geological
maps a Mescalero Ridge. This ridge forms a vertical dip
of 100/ to 150’ from the Llano Estacado to the
northeast, to the Querecho Plans to the southwest.

The Quaternary sediments in this area are in the form of

alluvial deposits and dune sands. The alluvium was
deposited in topographically low areas where the
Ogallala formation had been stripped away. The dune

sands mantle the oldest alluvium and Ogallala in this
area.




Exhibit A
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Attachment Index

Topographic Map

Survey Plat

Ownership Map

Wellbore Schematic

Schematic of Facility

Containment Liner Design & Specification

Installation of Monitor Well &
Investigation Results (1998)

Piping Integrity Test 1998

Analysis of Fresh Water Supply Well 1998
Analysis of Produced Brine Water 1998
Map of Permian Structural Features

Cavity Configuration Test 1999

Saline #1 Brine Facility Production

Volumes

*NOTE : Cavity Configuration Test 1999 will be scheduled at a time
approved by the OCD and a copy of report furnished after completion

of testing.
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DESCRIPTION

A tract of land situated in the Southwest Quarter of the South-
west Quarter (SWi SWi) of Section 36, Township 18 South, Range

47 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, being further
described as follows:

Beginning at a point which lies NOO® C1'W 100.00 feet and

S689° S0°'E B839.57 feet from the Southwest Section Corner of
said Section 36; thence, NOO® O1'W 399.50 feet; thence, S89°
50'E 149.30 feet; thence, NOO® Ol°'W 165.2C feet; thence, N89°
50'W 329.30 feet; thence, NOO® O01'W 309.5C feet; thence, S&9°
50°E LB0.00 feet; thence, S00° O1'E 874.20 feet; thence, N89°

50'W 300.00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 6.734%
acres, more or less.

Exhibit'B

| WEREBY CEATIFY TMAT 1 AM THE REGSTERED LAND SURVEYOR WHO PREFAED THE ABOVE PLAT
AELD NOTES OF ACTUAL SURVEYS MADE UNDER MY DRECTION AND THAT THE SAME ARE TRUE
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELNE

FROW
ANO

KEN MARSH

A tract of land situated in the SWi Swi
of Section 36, Township 18 South, Range

37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New
Mexice.

BROWN & KING
ENQINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.
3015 INDUSTIAL DRIVE — LOVINGTON MIGHWAY MHOBES, N. M. 30240
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PERMALON®

Reef Industries, Inc.
P.0. Box 750245
Houston, TX 77275-0245
Tel: (713) 484-6892
Toll Free: 1-800-231-2417
Fax: (713) 947-2053

I wanted to provide you with some weatherability information on our Permalon Ply X-210. This high
density, cross-laminated poly is designed to be UV resistant by a state of the art stabilization system.
When exposed to harsh weather conditions, including intense sun, X-210 should last in excess of five
years. When buried, this material should last indefinitely. X-210 is chemically inert, non-leachable,
and is resistant to root penetration, rodents and microbials( it is not a food source). Additionally, it
meets ASTM D-3083 (Soil Burial). Ply X-210is not prone to stress-cracking (ESC), thus, making a very
good moisture and Radon barrier.

I hope this information will serve useful to you and please do not hesitate to call if you should have
any questions.

Respectfully,

David Dewsnap
Chemist
Reef Industries, Inc.

K3

Roef Industries, Izc.
“Since 1957"




JUL-28-'94 WED ©8:56 ID:REEF INDUSTRIES

RE

Bosf Industries, Inc.

“Since 1957

TEL NO:713 943 @737 #4380 PA2

R F

Product Development Group
11/18/1953

Physical Properties of Geomembrane / Geotextile Composite

Material/Property

XIGPET4S

X2GPET45

Basis Weight oz/yd®
ASTM D-3776
Thickness (mils/mm)
ASTM D-2103

Tensile Strength (Ib,)
ASTM D - 882 - 3 in. (MD/TD)

Tensile Elongation (%)
ASTM D - 882 - 3 in. MD/TD)

Grab Tensile Streagth (1b)
ASTM D - 4632 (MD/TD)

Grab Elongation (%)
ASTM D - 4632 (MD/TD)

Trapezoid Tear Strength (Ib)
ASTM D - 4533 (MD/TD)

Puncture Resistance (1b)
ASTM D - 4833
Puncture Elongation (in)
ASTM D - 4833

Mullen Burst (Ib,)
ASTM D - 3786

Puncture Prop. & Tear (Ib)
ASTM D - 2582 (MD/TD)

Dart Impact Streagth (Ib)
ASTM D-1709

9.83

31/0.88

190/159

194/168

70/110

91/80

0.66

237

6.5

15.1

39/0.99

263/222

46/54

3037250

1327135

100

0.63

333

55/57

9.9

ASTM D - 882 : Tensile strength of thin plastic sheeting (less than 40 mils)

ASTM D - 4632: Breaking Load and Elongation of Geotextiles.

N.B. These are typical values and not be interpreted as specifications. (Average Roll Values will be presented on availability

of sufficient data)

P.O. Box 750250 *

Houston, Texas 77275-0250

Tel: (713) 943-0070 * U.S.A. Toll Free: 1-800-231-6074 = Canada Toll Free: 1-300-847-5616

Fax: (713) 943-8085
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PIPE INTRUSION THROUGH PERMALDON LINER MEMBRANE

REEF
INDUSTRIES INC
LINER MEMBRANE
® PIPE BOOT l
(
: % x PIPE
SEE NOTE 1
® ‘CUMPATIBLE ADHESIVE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

D AFFIX PIPE BOOT TO PIPE USING ADHESIVE OR CLAMPS,
2) PLACE PIPE AND BODT THRDUGH LINER MEMBRANE.
3> AFFIX LINER MEMBRANE TO PIPE BOOT WITH ADHESIVE,

4 NOTE! PIPE BOOTS WILL BE FURNISHED BY MANUFACTURE
WHEN EXACT PIPE DIAMETER 1S DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR.




PERMALON®

Reef Industries, Inc.
P.0. Box 750245
Houston, TX 77275-0245
Tel: {713) 484-6892
Toll Free: 1-800-231-2417
Fax: (713) 947-2053

RADON PERMEATION TRANSMISSION RATES - PERMALON®

Radon transmission rates have been established for the following Permalon products. Testing was
conducted by an independent research company following ASTM D-1434.

MATERIAL VAPOR TRANSMISSION PERMEANCE
(grains/sqft - hour) (grains/hr - sgft - in. hg)
X-150 070 069
X-210 079 .078

Results of these tests are available for review in the technical department.

Dennis Olheiser
Manufacturing Engineeer

12 October 1988

KT

Reef industriss, Inc.
“Since 1957"
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Scurlock Permian
Brine Well BW-12

Installation of Monitor Well

and Investigation Results
Lea County, New Mexico

Exhibit'@’

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 E. Clinton Suite 103
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
(505) 397-0510
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SEP— Z2Z—98 WED 15218 Safetys & Enuvirornmental S F.as

Monitor Well Installation & Investigation Results } Scurlock Permian
August 6, 1998 Brine Well BW-12
L Background

In early 19987 Scurlock Permian secured the services of Safety and Environmental

- Solutions, Inc. to determine the extent, if any, of Chlorides contamination at the specified
location. A work plan was formulated to drill one monitor well down gradient of the

- existing brine well to provide initial indications of the extent of any groundwater
contamination,

IL-  Work Performed

One monitor well was drilled adjacent to the Scurlock Permian Brine Well B120 located in
~ Seéction 25, T25S, R37E, Lea County, NM according to the Approved Work Plan (GW-
- 202 Pit Closure). SES contracted Atkins Engineesing of Roswell, NM to drill this well on
" August 6, 1998. Cardinal Laboratories of Hobbs, NM was also contracted to perform the
- laboratory analytical testing required for this project.

SES sampled the monitor well hole soils at intervals of ten (10”) feet using SOPs found in
. Environmental Protection Agency, 1984, Characterization of Hazardous Waste Site
- A Methods Manual: Vol IL. The composite soil samples from both the top and the
. bottom of the water table, 46> and 57’ respectively, along with Chain of Custody were
delivered to the laboratory for testing. The composite samples were analyzed for Total
- Petroleum Hydrocarbons (EPA Method 418.1), BTEX (EPA Method 8020) and
“ Chlorides (EPA Method 600/4-79-020). The results of the BTEX, TPH and Chlorides
were compared to the regulatory limits found in “Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks,
' Spllls and Releases” New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - August 13, 1993. A

summary of the laboratory analysis and correlated test hole data is represented in the
following tables:

Well #1

Monitor Well #1 was drilled southeast of the existing brine well with top of casing at XX
and total depth of 57°.

SEP B2 *98 17:16 3334388 PAGE.24




SEFP— 2Z2Z—98 WED 1S 280 Saoafetrtw & Environmental s P.BAGS

Monitor Well Installation & Investigation Results Scurlock Permian
August 6, 1998 Brine Well BW-12

.M.  Monitor Well Testing

- Initial water sampling from both the new monitor well and the existing brine well was
performed on August 19, 1998 and the samples along with Chain of Custody were
P delivered to the laboratory for testing. The water samples were analyzed for BTEX (EPA
£ Method 8020, 5030) as well as NMWQCC testing (Methods 625, 600/4-79-020, -206.2,
S -272.1,-213.1,-208.1, -218.1,-239.1,-245.1,-270.2, 600/4-78-020,-202.1,-220.1,-236.1,-
243.1,-249.1,-289.1, 600/4-91-010,-212.1,-219.1,-246.1, SM4500-CI-B, 375.4, 310.1,
150.1, 160.1, 120.1, 8049, 3500-Mg E, SM3500-Ca-D).

The results from the existing brine well and the new monitor well show no elevated
Chlorides or TDS levels. The Chlorides were slightly higher in the monitor well.
(See Analytical Reports attached)

IV. Maps and Figures

Vicinity Map

Site Plan

Log of Boring

"Chain of Custody for Samples
Analytical Results

SEP 82 *S98 17:16 3334388 PAGE. @5
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. <€— Empty Tank

Empty Tank Trailers

it

{} <——— Monitor Well

US62/180
. » aye 7 ta’
. Seurlock Permion | Brine Facility BW-12 | 5% g Bnmoment
e -1‘-"’?”"’-“""" Site Plan Hobbs, NM
SEP @2 'S8 17:19 3934388 PAGE. 87
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| Atidns Engineering Associates, inc.

P.O. Box 3156
Rom:_e_li. New Mexico 88202

LOG OF BORING Brine Production Facility TH-1

(Page 1 of 1)

Scurlock Permian Corp.
- P.Q. Box 4848

Houston, TX 77210 Drill Start

Coffack i, James C. Ephram I

Drill End

Boring Looation

- Job #98280

(T25AM.
1200 PM.
: SE of well

She Location

Auger Type
Logged By

: Haollow Stem
: Mort Bates

: 3 ml. W. of Hobbs an NM ¢

12, 180

DESCRIPTION

Well: TH-1
Elev.:

3 above land surface
——<45"4"X 4" x 5' Steel Well Cover

- 0B0T.1008""

8-l uscs
] | mﬂﬂ

\Sitty Clay w/Caliche Rock, Brown, Firm, Damp

W“-Wall Cap
pd e
1 l"

AL

A A § A

i - |Caliche Rock, Gray to Tan, Firm, Dry

: \Caliche Rock, Gray, Hard, Dry ]
Sandy Caliche, Locse, Tan, Dry A
: _- Caliche w/Sitty Sand, Tan, Firm, Dry Aia
{xu)
2 Sandy Caliche, Tan, Loose, Dry ¥ '.“

] |- $Grout

Sandy Caliche, Tan, Loose, Damp

Sand, Tan, Loose, Damp

- | [FT—2" Schedule 40 PVC casing

Sandstone, Tan, Hard, Dry

.
.
.

-
- .
sf e
-

Sand, Tan, Firm, Damp

. Sand, Tan, Loose, Moist

‘816" Sand Pack

Sand w/Sandstone, Tan, Firm, Saturated

J

~1—2" 020 Siot PVC Screen

.
'
o
b* .
.
b o]
B Y
el
s [
ne

S7TR

SEP B2 'S8 17:20
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. Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. |
0 703 E. Clinton, Suite 103, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
' (505)397-0510
L frrefect Mamapers ' Phooeds o 5+ 39
; 705 LD
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SEFP— 2Z2Z—98 WED 1525 Saoafetrty

. .

2 Environmental s F. 10

PHONE (915) 873-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 76803
PHONE (505) 383-2326 - 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

ARDINAL
 LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: BETH ALDRICH
P.O. BOX 1613
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAX TO: (505) 393-4380
Receiving Date: 08/10/98
Reporting Date: 08/12/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN
Project Name: MONITOR WELL

Sampling Date: 08/06/98

Sample Type: SOIL

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: BC

‘, Project Location: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BORE WELL Analyzed By: BC
| .
i
: ETHYL TOTAL
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID TPH Cl BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
(mg/Kg)  (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
‘_ ANALYSIS DATE: 08/10/88  |08/11/98 _ |08/10/98 08/10/08 08/10/88 08/10/98
H3774 MW 46' <10 53 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
: {-137.74'-2 MW §7' TD <10 53 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
1 gualﬂy Control 269 1208 0.103 0.093 0.098 0.301
[True Vaive Q€ 273 1319 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
1% Aocuracy _ 974 91.7 103 92.7 98.4 100
Relaffve Percent Difference 6.1 4.4 126 59 25 1.9
METHODS: TRPHC-EPA 600/4-78-020, 418.1,CI-EPA 600/4-79-020 326.3 BTEX-EPA SW-846-8020

_S/p/re

H37741.XL8

PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal's fabilty and clisnt's axchusive remedy lor sny claim arising, whether basad in contract or lodt, shall be émited to the amount paid by ciiet for analyzas.
! N G mna‘i-nga‘n?mrnmm-mmcmmmummmmnmhmmnmwo:mmm:mmmummwwmdmam
e seivics:’ n no gvent shall Cardinal be llable for incidental o consequamital damages, including, without kmitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or losy of profits incurmed by ciient, Rs subsidiaries,

aifilatés or successors artsing oul of of riated to the performance of sscvices hereunder by Cardinad, regardiess of whethes such claim is based upon any of the sbove-siated reasons or otherwiss.

SEP @2 'S8 17:22

3934388




ARDINAL LABORA TORIES INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101. Euuhdand Hobbc,ﬂll ssm
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« ARDINAL

e "LABORATORIES

Recelving Date: 08/19/98
' Reporting Date: 08/31/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN

2 Envirornmental s F. 12

PHONE (815) 873-7001 » 2119 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 70803

PHONE (505) 393-23268 + 101 E. MARLAND » HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION

Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION

Sampling Date: 08/19/98

Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT
Sample Recelved By: AH

Analyzed By: AH/GP

TOTAL METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE iD Al Co Cu Fe
(Ppm)  (pPM)  (ppm)  (ppm)
. [ANALYSIS BATE: 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/22/98] 08/35758
- [H37991 MW #1 1.307|  0097] <0.01 1.450
- |H3799-2 EW#2 0.327]  0.074] <0.01 1.496
Quality Control 10.40] 2950| 4.944] 5028
- [Trie Value QC 10.00/ 3.000f 5.000] 5.000
- {% Accuracy 104 98.3 93.8 102
'[Relative Percent Difference 1.63 0.2 0.6 0.2
- [METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 202.1] 218141 220.1] 2381
Mn Mo NI Zn
(ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
. [ANALYSIS DATE: 08/22/98| 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/22/98
-+ [H3799-1 MW #1 0.216] <0.001| 0.043] 0.058
H3799-2 EW#2 0.030| <0.001 0.010 0.029
"~ |Quality Control 0888| 2015] 5086 0499
[True Value QC 1.000f 2,000 5.000] 0500
' [% Accuracy 989 101 102 100
|Relative Percent Difference 0.7 13 0.1 0.5
' METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 243.1]  246.1| 2491 289.1

~ Chemist ¥

"H3799-2.XLS

SEP 82 '98 17:25

__$314¢

Date

tased in conlract or fodt, shali be limited to e amount pald by clent for analyses.
" PLEASENOTE: mmwmbm.?::?qunmmhmmmrm“ ot prrtiit-bg ptihe

FAu gliinte, mmmwmﬂ;w h interruptions, oss of use, or insy of profits incurred by client, ks subsidiaries,
*sreida. [rf g evend shi incidental of consequential demeges, including, witheut Imitation, Dusiness
‘i‘mﬁﬁmﬂgm'm@amﬂm«mﬁhmdmmnw. regandiess of whether such ctaim (s based upon any of the above-stated reasone of oferwies.
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PHONE (815) 873-7001 + 2111 BEECHWQOD - ABILENE, TX 79803

AR DI NAL PHONE (505) 383-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date; 08/24/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location. SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By. AH/GP
RCRA METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID As Ag Ba cd Cr Pb Hg Se
ppm ppm ppm PPm ppm ppm ppm ppm
. [ANALYSIS DATE: _ 08/21/98] 08/21/98] 08/21/98] 0a/21/98] 08/21/98] 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/21/98
837981 MW #1 <0.01 <0.01 <1 <0.01 <0.05] <0.05] <0.002 <0.1
H3798-2 EW #2 <0.01 <0.01 <1 <0.01 <0.05 <0.05| <0.002 <0.1
Quality Control 0.205] 4.991 18.73] 1.984 5.028/ 4.970| 0.0494{ 0.0508
|True Value QC 0.200] 5.000] 20.00 2000] 5.000[ 5.000[ 0.0500] 0.0500
.{% Recovery - 102 99.8 937 99.2 100 99.4 88.8 101
Relative Percent Difference 6.3 0.7 0.9 0.3 3.1 0.8 47 23.76
' _ME_THODS: EPA 600/4-79-020 206.2 272.1 208.1 213.1 2181 239.1 245.1 270.2
METHODS: SW-848 7060A| 7760A| 7080A 7130 7190 7420| 7470A 7740

hry 90

H fability and Oamages. Cardinal's liability and clent's exchusive remedy for &y claim arising, whethar based in contract or torl, shai be limied to the amount paid by client lor analyses.
i Mose for negigence and any other causa whatsoover shall be desmed walved uniess made in wrlling and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after compietion of the applicable

umu. MMWMMMMWBWNNMM hdudhg. without matation, business interruptions, loes of use, of loss of profils incurred by client, its subsidiaries,

afiiliates or s0cgessors artsing out of of related Lo Lhe perio ce of by Cardingl, regandiess of whether such ciaim ts based upan any of the above-staled reasons or otherwise.
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Recelving Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date. 08/21/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION

e ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

15138 Safetwy & Envirornmental S FP. 14

PHONE (915) 673-7001 « 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 78603
PHONE (505) 383-2328 « 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC,

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: Analysis Date: 08/20/98

Sampling Date: 08/19/98

Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: AH

Lab Number: H3799-1 Analyzed By: BC

Saniple ID: MWt

POLYNUCLEAR AROMATIC

HYDROCARBONS - 626 (mg/L.) Sample Resuit Method True Value

H3788-1 Blank QC %Recov. QC
4 Naphthalene <0,001 <0.001 0.043 88| 0.050
2 2-Methylnaphthalene <0,002 <0.002 0.045 80{ 0.050
| 3 1-Methylnaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 NR NR| NR
4 . Acenaphthylene <0,001 <0.001 0.048 96| 0.050
5. Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050
8- Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050
8 - Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 88| 0.050
9 Flucranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 86| 0.050
10- Pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
11 Benzo(ajanthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102  0.050
12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
13" Benzo(b)fiugranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100/ 0.060
14 Benzo(k]fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050
15 Benzo(a)pyrene <0.0007|  <0.0007 0.052 104 0.050
16 _Indeno(1,2,3cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.046 92| 0.050
17 - Dibenzo{a,h, Janthracene <0.002 <0.002 0.049 98] 0050
18. Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
9% Recovery

19 Nitrobenzene-d5 62

20. 2-Fluorobiphenyl 47

21 Terphenyl-d14 102

METHODS: EPA 625

s

3934388 PAGE. 14




1531 Safety B Ernvironmental s FP. 16

PHONE (915) 673-7001 « 2111 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 78603

AR DINAL PHONE (505) 383-2328 + 101 £ MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 86240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 Analysis Date: 08/19/98
Réporting Date: 08/20/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Project Number, NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Lab Number: H3798-1 . Analyzed By: BC
Sample 1D: MW#1

Sample Resuit Method True Value
VOLATILES (mglL) H3709-1 Blank QC %Recov. QC
Vinyl Chioride <0.002 <0,002)| 0.094 84 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.099 99| 0.100
Methylene Chioride* 0.008 0.004]  0.105 105] 0.100
Chloroform <0.002 <0,002 0.098 88| 0.100
4,1-Dichioroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.112 112] 0.100
1,2-Dichioroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.084 84| 0.100
Benzene <0.002 <0.002| 0.105 105 0.100
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.002 <0,002 0.095 95| 0.100
Toluene <0.002 <0.002 0.101 101] 0.100
Trichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105| 0.100
Tetrachloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.085 85| 0.100
'[Ethylbenzene <0.002 <0.002 0.102 102] 0.100
m;p-Xylene <0.004 <0.004 0.202 101 0200
o-Xylene <0.002 <0.002 0.104 104] 0.100
1,1,1-Trichioroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.082 82| 0.100
-{1,1,2-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.100 100{ 0.100

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.108 108| 0.100
Ethylene Dibromide <0.002 <0.002 0.107 107| 0.100

% RECOVERY
Dibromgofiuoromethane 94
Toluéne-d8 a3
Bromofiudrobenzene 85

*Detected at comparable levels in the sample and method blank.
METHODS: EPA SW 846-8260

iR

PLEASE NOTE: LisbliRy and Damages. Cardinal's lisbilty and clent's exciusive remedy for any claim arising, whather based in coniract or tost, shalt b limited to the emount paid by client lor analysas.

. .Aligims, hchadhpthouhrnmwwerWImnﬂhﬂmmmmﬂhmmﬂmWMNM&WMWWWWRMNW
.. senvice. In'no avent shall Cardinal ba liabie for incidentsl or consequential damages, including, without kmitation, business Intermuptions, loss of uss, or 1038 of profts incurred by clisny, its subsidiaries,

or succassors arising out of of related to the psrformance of services harsunder by Cardinal, regarciess of whether such olaim is based upon any of the above-stated 1e8sons of ctherwise.
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PHONE (915) 873-7001 * 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 78603

AR Dl NA L PHONE (505) 393-2328 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240
Receiving Date: 08/18/88 FAX TO: Analysis Date: 08/20/08
Reportirig Date: 08/21/98 Sampling Date: 08/18/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project.Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Sample Recelved By: AH
Lab Number: H3793-2 Analyzed By: BC
Sample ID: EW#2
POLYNUCLEAR AROMATIC
HYDROCARBONS - 625 (mg/L) Sample Resuit Method True Value
H3799-2 Blank QC % Recov. Qc
1 Naphthalene <0.001| <0.001 0.043 86 0.050
2 Z-Me{hylnaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 0.045 80| 0.050
3 1-Methyinaphthalene <0.002| <0.002 NR NR NR
4 -Acenhaphthylene <0.001 <0,001 0.048 98| 0.050
§._ Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050
6 Fludrene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 e8| 0.050
7__Phénanthrene <0.001|  <0.001 0.050 100 0.050
8 Anthracene <0,001 <0,001 0.049 98| 0.050
-9 Fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 96| 0.050
10 Pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
-11_Benzo(a)anthracens <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102]  0.050
12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
13 Benzo(b)flucranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050
14_Benzo(kjfluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102]  0.050
15_Benzo(ajpyrene <0.0007 <0.0007 0.052 104| 0.050
16 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.046 92| 0.050
17 Dibenzo(a,h, Janthracene <0.002 <0.002 0.049 88| 0.050
18 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
% Recovery
19 Nitrobenzene-d5 67
20 2-Fluorobiphenyl 60
21 Terphenyl-d14 00

METHODS: EPA 625

./}

Date

H.m nd Damages. Cardine!'s ¥abiity and clent's sxciusiva remedy for sny claim artsing, whethsr basad in contract o iort, shad be limited 1 the amount peid by client for analyses
=ML r negligence and mmmmuummmmumwmwwmmwummmmbmdumpphuo )
“séMice. In no avent shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequentisl o without imiation, business Interruptions. loss of use, o ioss of profiis incurred by clisnt, ke subsiclaries,

including,
anluummsmamnundmmmmmmdmmwmn regardiass of whothet such ciaim i based upon any of the above-staled reasons of

SEP @2 'S8 17:29 3934388 PAGE. 17




2—98 WED 15:=-3= Safety

) .

« ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

2 Environmnmental

S FP.18

PHONE (915) 6737001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 70803 e
PHONE (505) 383-2326 « 101 E. MARLAND + HOBES, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO:

Recelving Date: 08/19/88

Reporting Date: 08/20/98

Project Number: NOT GIVEN

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION

Analysis Date: 08/19/98

Sampling Date: 08/19/98

Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT

Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Lab Number: H3799-2 Analyzed By: BC
Sample ID: EW#2
Sample Resuit Method True Value
VOLATILES (mg/L) H3799-2 Blank QC %Recov. QC
Vinyl Chioride <0.002 <0.002]  0.094 84] 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.008 88| 0.100
Methylene Chioride® 0.006 0.004 0.105 105{ 0.100
Chloroform <0.002 <0.002 0.008 88| 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.112 112 0.100
1,2-Dichibroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.084 84l 0.100
Benzene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105/ 0.100
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.002 <0.002 0.095 95| 0.100
" [Toluene <0.002 <0.002 0.101 101} 0.100
Trichloroethyiene <0.002 <0,002 0.105 105/ 0.100
Tetrachloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.085 85 0.100
Ethylbenzene <0.002 <0.002 0.102 102 0.100
'm,p-Xylene <0.004 <0.004 0.202 101| 0.200
o-Xylene <0.002 <0.002 0.104 104 0.100
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.082 82| 0.100
1,1.2-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.100 100 0.100
1,1.2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.002 <0,002 0.108 108] 0.100
Ethylene Dibromide <0.002 <0.002 0.107 107| 0.100
% RECOVERY
lbromofiuoromethane 94
Tolygne-d8 93
Bromofluorobenzene 84

“Detected at comparable levels in the sample and method biank.
METHODS: EPA SW 846-8260

PLEASE NOTE: Lisblilty and Damages. Cardlnal's kabillty and ciient's exciusive

Y0k

Date

for any claim arising, whether based in contract of tort, shall be Emited 10 the amount pald by cilent for analyses. -

* Al cléime, Including those for negiigance and any oiha CIUSe whatsoever shall be desmed walved unisss made in wriing and recsived by Cardinal within thirty (30) days alter completion of the applicable

BavEs,  In o évent shall Cardinal be kabie for incidantal of consequantial

without Kmitation, business intemmuptions, iose of use, of loss of profits Incumed by client, its subsidiaries,

damages, including,
affiiales or succesitns arising out of of related to the perdformance of sarvices heraunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such chaim is bassd upon any of the sbove-staled reasons of otherwise.
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A Enuironmental

PHONE (815) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 79603
PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND « HOBBS, NM 88240

e ARDINAL
> LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:

Recelving Date: 08/18/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/88 -

Reporting Date: 08/21/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name; SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location; SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH
Na Ca Mg K Conductivity  T-Alkalinity
LAB'NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg) (mgl) (mgh) (mgi) (umhos/cm) (mgCaCOs/l)
ANALYSIS DATE: 8/21/98] 08/19/98] 08/10/98] 08/10/98] 08/20/98 08/20/98
H3798-1 MW #1 28 146 47 47 1425 268
- [H3798-2 EW #2 69 54 18 14 601 160
Quality Control NR 48 52 3.05 1402 NR|
Trug Valve QC NR 50 50 3.00 1413 NR
% Recovery NR 96 104 102 99.2 NR
Relative Percent Difference NR 42 38 1.6 0.1 NR
- [METHODS: SM3500-Ca-DB500-Mg E| 8049] 120.1] 310.1]
crr SO, CO;  HCO pH TDS
(mgll) (mg/l) (mgh) (mgh) (s.u.) (mgh.)
ANALYSIS DATE: 08/19/98] 08/19/88] 08/19/98] 08/19/88] 08/19/98 08/19/98
H3798-1 MW #1 134 161.5 0 327 7.09 964
[H3788-2 - EW#2 45 133 0 185 7.48 357
Quality Control 1209  48.92 112 221 7.00 NR
-{Trug Value QC 1319 50 124 259 7.00 NR
- |% Rétovery 91.7 97.84 90.3 85.4 100 NR
'IRelative Percent Difference 4.4 31 0 23
- [METHODS: SM4500-CI-B]  375.4] 310.1]  310.1]  150.1 | 160.1]
P . /%_ 08/z2r /55
Gayle ter, Chemist Date .

H3799A.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: LiabiRty and Damages. Cardinal's Habiity snc clert's sxciusive remady for any cisim arising, whetha? basad in contract o o, $hall be Emiled 1o he amount paid by client fof ansiyses.
. _Miciiima, includling those for any oiher cause whatsoevar shail be dewmed walved unisas made in writing and recsived by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after complation of the appiicatée

“-sarvige. Tn'io veni shall Cardingl be able for incidental or consequantisl demages, including, without imilstion, business interruptions, loss ol use, of loss of profits inourred by client, s subsideries.

affilates or successors arising out of or related to the perfarmance of servicsa hersunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whathar such cialm is basad upon any of the above-stated reansons or othenwiss,
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CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUES
ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 868240

FAX TO:
Receiving Oate: 08/18/98 Analysis Date: 08/16/88
Reporting Date: 08/20/98 Sampling Date: 08/18/88
Project Number. NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Sampie Received By. AH
Lab Number. H3799-2 Ansiyzed By: BC
Sample ID: EW#2

Sample Result Method True Value

VOLATILES (mgiL) H37¢8-2 Blank QC %Recov. QcC
Vinyi Chioride <0.002 <0.002 0.094 94, 0.100
1,1-Dichiorosthylene <0.002 <0.002 0.088 89 0.100
Methylene Chioride* 0.008 0.004 0.105 105/ 0.100
Chioroform <0.002 <0.002 0.088 98/ 0.100
1,1-Dichlorosthane <0.002 <0.002 0.112 112{ 0.100
1,2-Dichlioroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.084 84 0.100
Benzene <0.002 <0).002 0.106 105 0.100
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.002 <0.002 0.0685 85 0.100
Toluene <0,002 <0.002 0.101 101 0.100
Trichloroathylene <0.002 <0.002 0.106 105 0.100
Tetrachioroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.085 85 0.100
Ethylbenzene <0.002 <0.002 0.102 102 0.100
m,p-Xylens <0.004 <0.004 0.202 101 0.200
o-Xylene <0.002 <0.002 0.104 104 0.100
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.082 g2/ 0.100
1,1.2-Trichioroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.100 100/ 0.100
1,1,2,2-Tetrachlorosthane <0.002 «<0.002 0.108 108, 0.100
Ethylene Dibromide <0.002 <0.002 0.107 107] 0.100

% RECOVERY
Dibromofiuoromethane 94
Toluene-d8 03
Bromofiuorobenzens 04

*Detected at comparable levels in the sample and method blank
METHODS: £PA SW 848-8260

Y/0Ag

Date
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL S8OLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240
Receiving Date: 08/16/88 FAX TO: Analysis Date; 08/20/58
Reporting Date: 08/21/88 Sampling Date: 08/19/88
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Sample Received By. AH
Lab Number. H3780-2 Analyzed By. 8C
Sample 1D: EW#2
POLYNUCLEAR AROMATIC
HYDROCARBONS - 625 (mg/L) Sample Result Method True Value
H3760-2 Blank QC % Recov. Qg

1 Naphthalene <0.001 <0.001 0.043 86| 0.050

2 2-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 0.045 80] 0.050

3 1-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 NR NR NR

4 Apenaphthylene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 98! 0.050

5 Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100 0.050
| 6 Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 88| 0.050
| 7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050

8 Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.040 88( 0.050

9 Fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 98 0.050

10 Pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050

11 Berzo(a)anthracene <(.001 <0,001 0.051 102| 0.050

12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 98| 0.050

13 Benzo({b)iucranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100 0.050

14 Benzolk)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050

15 Bernzola)pyrene <0.0007 <0.0007 0.052 104 0.050

16 _indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.046 82| 0.050

17 Diberzo{a h, Janthracsne <(.002 <0.002 0.040 88| 0.050

18 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0001 <0.001 0.051] 102| 0.050

% Recovery

{ 18 Nitrobenzene-dS 87

20_2-Fluorobipheny! 60

21 Terphenyl-d14 )

METHODS: EPA 825

aiis

EM3 Oamagas. Cardinst's liabliity ena client's vrclusivs romaxdy for any claim arising, whether Based in conrect or o, ahall be limied lo ihe gmount paid by chent lor analyses.
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

Receiving Date: 08/19/88 FAX TO: Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/31/88 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH/GP
TOTAL METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID Al Co Cu Fe
(ppPm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
[ANALYSIS DATE: __ 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/22/98] 06/22/98
H37988-1 MW # 1.307] " 0.097] <0.01| 1.450
H37980-2 EW#® 0.327] 0074 <0.01] 1.486
|Quaiity Control 10.40] 2950] 40844 5028
True Value QC 10.001  3.0000 5000 5.000
% Accuracy 104 8983 98.8 102
Relative Percent Difference 1.83 0.2 06 0.2
[METHODS: EPA 800/04-75-020 2024 2194 220.1| 2361
Mn Mo NI Zn
(ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
[ANALYSIS DATE: 08/22/88] 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/22/98 |
H3799-1 MW #1 0.216] <0.001] 0.043 0058
H3799-2 EW #2 0.030] <0.001] 0010] 0.029
Quality Control 0.889] 2.015] 5086  0.499
True Value QC 1000/ 2000 5000/ 0500
% Accuracy 98.9 101 102 100
Relative Percent Difference 0.7 1.3 0.1 05
[METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 2431 2481 2491 28041
MM&&_ §734¢
Chemist Date T
H3789-2.XLS

; hall De limited 10 U amoun! Paid Dy Gled ar Rialyass.
axciuaive rumedy ks sy caim arteng, wheler Sased 0 Corttact o e (0 days aher completion of e appicabls
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Receiving Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/21/08

Project Number: NOT GIVEN

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC,

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION

Sampling Date; 08/19/98
Sample Type: GROUNODWATER
Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT

Sample Received By: AH

Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH
Na Cs Mg K Conductivity  T-Alkalinity
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mgh) (mgh) (mgh) (mgL) (umhosicm) (mgCaCOaL)
ANALYSIS DATE: 8/21/98] 06/19/98] 08/19/98] 08/19/08]  08/20/98 08/20/08
H3798-1 MW #1 28 146 a7 47 1425 268
H37988-2 EW #2 69 54 18 1.4 601! 160
Quality Control NR 48| 62 305 1402 NR|
True Value QC NR 50 50( 3.00 1413 NR/|
% Recovery NR 96 104 102 89.2 NR|
Relative Percent Difference NR 42 38 1.6} 0.1 NR
[METHODS: SM3500-Ca-DBS00-Mg E] 8049 120.1] 310.1]
cr S04 COs HCOs pH ™S
(mgil) (mgn) (mgl)  (mgh) (s-u.) (mg/L)
[ANALYSIS DATE. 08/19/38] 08/19/98] OB/19/58| 08/19/98]  0&/19/98 08/19/98
H3788-1 MW #1 14| 1615 0 327 7.09 964 |
H3799-2 EW #2 45 133 0 195 7.48 357
|Quality Control 1208 4892 112 2 7.00 NR
True Vaive QC 1319 50 124 256 7.00 NR
% Recovery 91,7 97.84 80.3 85.4 100 NR
Relative Percent Difference 4.4 3.1 0 23
IMETHODS: SM4500-CI-B]  375.4]  310.1] 310.1] 150.1 | 160.1]
/ W ce/zr/5&
Gayle AcRotter, Chemist Date
H3789A.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liahiity snd Osmages. Cardinal's kablity and chenta axciusive remady for Gy claim aiging. whema: based in conimest or tor, ahadl b limited 1o the smount pald by chisnt for Bralysss.
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Receiving Date: 08/16/98
Reporting Date: 08724/98
Project Number; NOT GIVEN

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON ST, SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO;

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION

Sampling

Date: 08/19/98

Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT

Sample R

eceived By: AH

Analyzed By: AH/GP

RCRA METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID As Ag Ba cd cr Pb Hg Se
ppm ppm ppm ppm ppPm  ppm ppm ppm
ANALYSIS DATE: 08/21/98] 0&/21/98] 08/21/98] 08/21/98] 08/21/08] 08/21/08] 08/22/98| 08/21/88
H3760-1 MW #1 <0.01]  <0.01 <[ <0.01] <0.05] <0.05] <0.002]  <0.1
H3700-2 EW #2 <0.01]  <0.01 <i] _<0.01] <005] <0.05] <0.002 <0.1
Quality Control 0.205! 4.891] 1873] 1984| 5028] 4970 00494 00506
True Valve QC 0200/ 5000 2000/ 2000 5000 5000 0.0500| 0.0500
% Racovery 102 99.8 93.7 99.2 100 99.4 98.8 101
Relative Percent Difference 63 0.7! 0.9 0.3 3.1 0.8 47| 2378
METHODS: EPA 600/4-79-020 2082 2721] 2084 2134] 2184 230.1] 2451 2702
METHODS: SW-846 | 7060A| 7760A[ 7080A| 7130| 7190 7420 7470A| 7740
92527
Chemist Date v

Py 1 iky and Oumages. Cardinel's kability pnd ciients exciusive remady for any
i whaoever snall be asemed walved
le for negiigence 3nd any other Cause r “, '  wiking ane v

S9rviED. In no event shall Carding) be Kable 167 INCI0GND! Of Conzaquensel

elaim ansing, whelher Based i ConTTact of ior, shail be liMied 1 he amount paid by client lor analyses.
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g ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beachwood, Abllene, TX 76603 101 East Mariand, Hobbs, NM 88240

(915) 673-7001 Fax (916) 673-7020 (506) 393.2326 Fax {605) 393-2476

Company Nama:
Project Manager:

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS R

Pege____ of_

ANALYSIS REQUEST

c - M.NV\ZIF: ¥8e¥ O lattn: 56612

| Dellvered Bv: (Clrcle One)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other;

Yes [}
No '] No

: | m-mmlo-m pe

g ///// "

: 1|“

™ ..,‘f. e

[reaks

1
-

CHECKED BY:

{initals)

Prons#: S OS 297 05 /0 Address:
Fax#: SD&. 35 3- J 3x3g :
|Projects: =~ Project Owner: [state: 2p:
Imnm. o cloclg f%&sm Phone #: A\
prjct ocaton: 72,00 \1je2Q o>/ - —_
FORLAB MECNLY _ MATRIX PRES. SANPUNG
LAB 1D. Samplo.!.D. §§ g .. g . \ §§ b
' %g_ _ﬂ AR : B_E DATE | TIME N \ —
Eﬁ@-_\_M// 3 A |7-#43 7.5 o
4 _
FUEATURDTE Uty and Cusagss. —— = — Wi, el 00 IMIoOYo T St 007 o0 S0 o Temns ang Cordilons: Weresl : "
e S T e e

t Cardinsl cannot accept vorbal changes. Pisase fax written changes to 815.673.7020.



ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 E. CLINTON, SUITE #103

HOBBS, NM 88240
Receiving Date: 09/04/98 FAX TQ:; (505) 3834388 Analysis Date; 09/04/08
Reporting Date: 09/07/98 Sampling Date; 09/04/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12 Sample Received By: AH
Lab Number. H3838-1 Analyzed By: BC
Sample ID: BRINE WELL
POLYNUCLEAR AROMATIC
HYDROCARBONS - 625 (mgA.) Sample Result Method True Value
H3838-1 Blank QC % Recov, Qc

1 Naphthalene <0.001 <0.001 0.033 66| 0.050

2 _2-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 0.038 72;  0.050

3 1-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0,002 NR NR NR

4 _Acenaphthylene <0.001 <0,001 0.032 64 0.050
| 5 Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.033 66| 0.050
| 8 Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.035 71  0.050

7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001 0.038 77|  0.050
{_8_ Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 82] 0.050 |
| 8 Flyoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.038 72| 0050

10 _Pyrene <0.001 <0.001] ~  0.041 82| 0050

11 Benzo(ajanthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.038 78| 0.050

12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 83| 0.0s50

13 _Benzo(b)luoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.037 73] 0.050

14 Benzo(k)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.042 84 0.050

15 Benzo(a)pyrene <0.0007|  <0.0007 0.037 73] 0.050
[ 16 _Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.035 70 0.050

17 C Diben2o{a,h, Janthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 82, 0.050

18 Ber_ngg.h.i)peryiene <0.001 <0.001 0.039 78/ 0.050

- % Recovery

19_Nitrobenzene-d5 8s

20 2-Flyorobipheny! 49

21 Terphenyi-d14 108
METHODS: EPA 625

NI4T
Date -
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Receiving Date: 09/04/98

Reporting Date: 08/08/88

Project Number. NOT GIVEN

Project Name. SCURLOCK PERMIAN
Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 E CLINTON, SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (505) 393-4388

Sampling Date: 09/04/98

Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: AH

Analyzed By. AH

Na Ca Mg K Conductivity  T-Alkalinity
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mgh) (mgh) (mgl) (mgA) (wmhosicm) (mgCaCOL)
ANALYSIS DATE. 09/08/98] 00/08/68] 06/08/58] 00/08/8] _ 08/04/98 05/08/98]
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 115648 760 2643 680] 533540 72
Quality Control INR 48 52 3.06 1402 NR|
True Value GC NR 50 50 3 1413 NR|
% Accuracy NR 96 104 102 90.2 NR
Relative Percent Difference NR 42 38 1.8 0.1 NR
[METHODS: SM3500-Ca-DPS00-Mg E|  8049] 120.1] 310.1]
e S0, CO;  HCO, pH DS
(mg) (mgh) (mgh) (mgA) (s.u.) (mgh)
ANALYSIS DATE: 08/04/58] 09/04/58] 0B/04/B8| 0B/OA/B8|  08/04/08 00/04/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 186130 3507 0 es 6.84 319790
Quality Control 1208  48.92 112 21 6.98 NR|
True Vaiue QC 1318] 50 124 250 7.00 NR
% Accuracy 98]  o7.84 0.3 854 100 NR
Relative Percent Difference 6.8 31 - - 0.2
|METHODS: SMAS00-CH-B] _ 3754] 3101  310.1] 150.1 | 160.1)
£ W;Z_A__a - 7 /vt 73
Gayle A. , Chemist Date “ 7
v e e ot s e o B 30 G oS v
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Recsiving Date: 09/04/68
Reporting Date: 09/11/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN

Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:

Sampling Date: 08/04/98
Sample Type: GROUNDWATER

Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT

Sample Recesived By: AM

Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12 Analyzed By: GP
TOTAL METALS

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID Al Co Cu Fe

eom)  (pPm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
[ANALYSIS DATE: 09/10/68] 06/10/08] 09/10/98] 09/10/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 0444] 1218 0322] 1624
Quality Control 15.32] 4.860] 39802 4074
True Value QC 15.00 §.000 4.000 4.000
% Recovery 102 97| 98 102
Relative Standard Deviation 125 080 0.66 0.51
METHODS: EPA 800/04-76-020 2021]  218.4] 2204 2361

Mn Mo Ni Zn

(pm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (pPM)
[ANALYSIS DATE. 0a/10/98] 09/10/98] 09/10/68] 08/10/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 2647| ~ 0310] 0979 0.245
Quality Control 5221 4730] 5099 0479
True Valve QC 5000 5.000{ 5000 0.500
% Recovery 104 05 102 06
Relative Standard Deviation 1.50 0.65 0.10| 0.20
(METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 2431 2481| 240.1] 2891
Af%ﬁ:—-a og/n]3e

hemist / Date °~ °

H3838-1AXLS

PLEASE NOTE: Listility snc Darages. Cardinal's bsbity and chonte Suchuaive (8medy lor any cleim ariang, wheiner besad in contract or ton, shall B kveed 10 the Bmount paid by clent for anslyses. )
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON BT. SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:

Receiving Date: 08/04/88 Sampling Date: 09/04/98

Reporting Data: 09/11/88 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER

Project Number. NOT GIVEN Sample Condition. COOL AND INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN Sample Received By: AH

Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12 Analyzed By: GP

RCRA METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID As Ag Ba cd Cr Pb Hg Se
ppm pom ppm ppm pPpm - ppm ppm ppm

[ANALYSIS DATE. 09/10/88| 08/1 09/10/08] 09/10/98] 09/10/98] 08/10/88] 08/10/88] 08/10/08

H3836-1 BRINE WELL

0.001

0.161 0.142] 0.192| 0.417| 2028] <0.02 <0.1

Quality Control 0201 4767| 4514] 0473| 4081) 3140 0.0049] 0.202
Trve Value QC 0.200] 5000] 5000] 0500| 4000] 3000 00050 0.200
% Recovery 100 95 90 e 102 105 88 101
Retative Standard Deviation 019 061 368 323 288 147 20 163
METHODS: EPA_600/4-78-020 2062] 2721 2081 2134 2184 2391] 2451 zrﬂ‘
METHODS: SW-B48 | 7060A| 7760A| 7OBOA|  7130] 7190  7420| 7470A] 7740

hemisté

HXBB-10.XL8

A/M‘::;

o?//oﬁé‘
Date’ 7
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SALINE #1 BRINE FACILITY

PRODUCTION VOLUMES

DATE BBL. BW DATE BBL. BW
NW(008+069) NW(008+069)
Jan-95 14,066.00 Jan-96 16,776.00
Feb-95 12,115.00 Feb-96 16,333.00
Mar-95 18,201.00 Mar-96 21,094.00
Apr-95 15,339.00 Apr-96 29,442.00
May-95 23,239.00 May-96 19,214.00
Jun-95 21,277.00 Jun-96 19,820.00
Jul-95 17 438.00 Jul-96 23,391.00
“Aug-95 16,947.00 Aug-96 25,023.00
Sep-95 15,865.00 Sep-96 20,358.00
Oct-95 25,150.00 Oct-96 22,826.00
Nov-95 24,439.00 Nov-96 15,019.00
Dec-95 19,743.00 Dec-96 14,771.00

TOTALS 1995 223,819.00 | TOTALS 1996 244,067.00
AVG./MO. 1995 18,651.58 | AVG./MO. 1996 20,338.92

Jan-97 15,765.00 Jan-98 9,284.00
Feb-97 14,343.00 Feb-98 14,332.00
Mar-97 .11,898.00 Mar-98 9,867.00
Apr-97 8,632.00 Apr-98 8,762.00
May-97 23,524.00 May-98 8,904.00
Jun-97 24,269.00 Jun-98 9,861.00
Jul-97 16,393.00 Jul-98 14,371.00
Aug-97 19,673.00 Aug-98 22,515.00
Sep-97 15,928.00 Sep-98 15,395.00
Oct-97 9,159.00 Oct-98 7.,303.00
Nov-97 12,527.00 Nov-98 5,343.00
Dec-97 20,484.00 Dec-98 13,238.00

TOTALS 1997 192,595.00 | TOTALS 1998 139,175.00
AVG./MO. 1997 16,049.58 | AVG./MO. 1998 11,697.92

Jan-99 6,944.00
Feb-99 7,098.00
Mar-99 3,031.00 _
Apr-99 3,708.00 :

May-99] NA -

Jun-991 NA .

Jul-99] NA E hp ® e $
Aug-99{ NA

Sep-99{ NA x . . N
Oct-99| NA

Nov-99[ NA
Dec-99] NA

TOTALS 1999 20,781.00
AVG./MO. 1999 5,195.25

TOTALS 820,437.00
AVERAGE / MO 15,777.63

BRINE STA. VOLUMES.xIs 1 6/24/99




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

Memorandum of Meeting or Conversation

Telephone _ X

Personal
Time: 10 am
Date: 8/20/99

Originating Party: Wayne Price-OCD

Other Parties: Steve Falgoust 713-672-8092 Fax 713-672-7609
Subject: Scurlock-Permian Brine St’s BW-012
Discussion:

Notified Mr. Falgoust that Discharge Plan BW-012 expired on July 18, 1999.

Conclusions or Agreements:

Scurlock will submit DP appli

Signed:

CC:

il Conservation Div.

Environmental Bureau
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

45."% '“

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - DISTRICT I Hobbs - P.O. Box 1980 - Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 - (505) 393-6161 FAX (505) 393 - 0720




P.O. Box 1613

rg.ﬁ ot Now i 85240
‘ fax 505/293-4388
i Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.

June 24, 1999
wli, =

Mr. Roger Anderson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Roger:

This letter is a request for approval for Cavity Configuration testing of Scurlock
Permian’s two brine wells, BW-012 in Hobbs, NM and BW-027, in Carisbad, NM.
The cavity configuration log is a requirement prior to discharge plan renewal for each
brine well.

Sonar and Well Testing Services (SWTS) of Houston, Texas will be performing the
log upon NMOCD approval. The method is a sonar caliper survey and SWTS has
done several prior surveys in conjunction with NMOCD requirements. Please find
attached a specification sheet from SWTS.

We have tentatively scheduled testing for the weeks of July 5™ or July 12™, pending
NMOCD approval. If you have any questions, please call. We look forward to
hearing from you shortly to complete this project.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

it Ui,

Beth Aldrich

Cc: James Ephraim, Scurlock Permian




Specifications

COMPUTERIZED SURFACE

CONTROL SYSTEM
Power required ................... ..... 115, VAC, 60 Hz
Range scales. . .................. 10-25-50-100-500-1000

DOWNHOLE TOOL

Diameter ........... et 3.50 in.
length. ... ] fi.4in.
Weight. .. ... ., 104 Ibs.
Roof/floorscans ................. ... ... 1" increments
Horizontal scans . ................. 360° (2.5 increments)
Computer interpolation. .. .................. 1" increments
Hole condition. . ......................... . ... Huid-filled
Operatingtemp................ e 0-300° F. range
Maximumdepth . .................. 10,000 ft. (operating)
North orientation ............................ magnefic
Vertical scan .............. 1" through 175" (5” increments)

Beamwidth .......... U 1" through 5° (variable)
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NEW MEXICO BNERCY, MINERAL s
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
April 5, 1999
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT NQ. P 288259 113

James C. Ephram II P.E.
Scurlock Permian Corporation
333 Clay

P.0O. Box 4648

Houston, Texas 77210-4648

Re:  Scurlock Permian Brine Well BW-12
Groundwater Investigation

Dear Mr. Ephraim:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is in receipt of the August 6, 1998
Scurlock Permian Corporation (SPC) document submitted by Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
“Installation of Monitor Well and Investigation Results”. The NMOCD defers comment at this
time in order so we may continue to investigate this area. Please maintain this well so as
NMOCD may collect samples in the future, also please provide to NMOCD the actual depth to
groundwater.

If you require any further information or assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me at
(505-827-7155).

' Smcerely Yours

%//%/

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.
Environmental Bureau

cc: Bob Allen-SPC e-mail




® | ®
I Safety & Environmental

Solutions, Inc. |

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

In early 1998 Scurlock Permian secured the services of Safety and Environmental
Solutions, Inc. to determine the extent, if any, of Chlorides contamination at the specified
location. A work plan was formulated to drill one monitor well down gradient of the
existing brine well to provide initial indications of the extent of any groundwater
contamination.

Work Performed

One monitor well was drilled adjacent to the Scurlock Permian Brine Well B120 located in
Section 25, T25S, R37E, Lea County, NM according to the Approved Work Plan (GW-
202 Pit Closure). SES contracted Atkins Engineering of Roswell, NM to drill this well on
August 6, 1998. Cardinal Laboratories of Hobbs, NM was also contracted to perform the
laboratory analytical testing required for this project.

SES sampled the monitor well hole soils at intervals of ten (10”) feet using SOPs found in
Environmental Protection Agency, 1984, Characterization of Hazardous Waste Site
- A Methods Manual: Vol II. The composite soil samples from both the top and the
bottom of the water table, 46’ and 57’ respectively, along with Chain of Custody were
delivered to the laboratory for testing. The composite samples were analyzed for Total
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (EPA Method 418.1), BTEX (EPA Method 8020) and
Chlorides (EPA Method 600/4-79-020). The results of the BTEX, TPH and Chlorides
were compared to the regulatory limits found in “Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks,
Spills and Releases” New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - August 13,1993, A
summary of the laboratory analysis and correlated test hole data is represented in the
following tables:

Well #1

Monitor Well #1 was drilled southeast of the existing brine well with top of casing at XX’
and total depth of 57°.




Monitor Well Installation & Investigation Results Scurlock Permian
August 6, 1998 Brine Well BW-12
III. Monitor Well Testing

Iv.

Initial water sampling from the new monitor well and the existing brine well was
performed on August 19 and September 4, 1998 and the samples along with Chain of
Custody were delivered to the laboratory for testing. The water samples were analyzed for
BTEX (EPA Method 8020, 5030) as well as NMWQCC testing (Methods 625, 600/4-79-
020, -206.2, -272.1,-213.1,-208.1, -218.1,-239.1,-245.1,-270.2, 600/4-78-020,-202.1 -
220.1,-236.1,-243.1,-249.1,-289.1, 600/4-91-010,-212.1,-219.1,-246.1, SM4500-CI-B,
375.4,310.1, 150.1, 160.1, 120.1, 8049, 3500-Mg E, SM3500-Ca-D).

The results from the existing source well and the new monitor well show no elevated
Chlorides or TDS levels. The Chlorides were slightly higher in the monitor well bot below
limits. As expected, the existing brine well showed extremely elevated levels of TDS and
Chlorides (>100,00ppm). (See Analytical Reports attached)

Maps and Figures

Vicinity Map

Site Plan

Log of Boring

Chain of Custody for Samples
Analytical Results
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Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. . . -
9 0, Bog 3156 LOG OF BORING Brine Production Facility TH-1
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 (Page 10f 1)
Scurlock Permian Corp. . .
P.O. Box 4648 Date :8-6-98 Site Location : 3 mi. W. of Hobbs on NM §2, 180
Houston, TX 77210 Drill Start 1 7:25 AM. Auger Type : Hollow Stem
. Drili End :2:00 PM. Logged By : Mort Bates
Contact: Mr. James C. Ephram Il Boring Location - &2 of veel
Job #98280
Well: TH-1
o .
Depth E " 2 Elev.: ¥ above land
i = above surface
ﬁ:;t < 9l E DESCRIPTION 2% 4" x5 Steel Well Cover
O|13|» f—Well Cap
0 X - - oy
..%%L el \Sitty Clay w/Caliche Rock, Brown, Firm, Damp RIR
] @ | Caliche Rock, Gray to Tan, Firm, Dry 1l
X \Caliche Rock, Gray, Hard, Dry AL
51 Sandy Caliche, Loose, Tan, Dry RS
Caliche wiSilty Sand, Tan, Firm, Dry AR
Sandy Caliche, Tan, Loose, Dry "
- — Grout
Sandy Caliche, Tan, Loose, Damp Big
] Sand, Tan, Loose, Damp | F-—2" Schedule 40 PVC casing
25 |-
30 -
s (21 [ sandstone, Tan, Hard, Dry .
- SS '.-
35 4. Sand, Tan, Firm, Damp B
] — Bentonite Seal
T AT
40 :]: - s
3| s7n % 3{:
% | Sand, Tan, Loose, Moist ) Z‘—a,q 6" Sand Pack
3 504 Sand w/Sandstone, Tan, Firm, Saturated "_2| 020 Slot PVC Screen
© - . -
L o
55 4 N :: :‘:
j'!f ] TD=57ft -
§ 60
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Safety & Envir

703 E. Clinton, St

P ject Manapers
SEST,
ompany Nume & Address;

103 &.Chnl, 8.5

Project i:

Ynjm Locstoa:

SQ'UVL’ d’; qu_dhﬂ

LAB # FIELD CODE
(ua USE
ONLY )
S7HA Moni Loy 1300 ) Lf'é
"I Medn WL 57
Rthgh«i by: Date
Rellnqalsbhed by: Date:
C:GW Lf/‘
Rellnqulshed by: TDate:

ions, Inc.

) 88240 CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
Proseh S0 5+ 397: 05710 ANALYSIS REQUEST
TAXE Sos 1343 Yk '

0 “E. sl
Project Name : 1T)2

F-3 4 K
|8y,
Mo lo M/( ; 515 ‘
Sampler Slenatire; - ] A B3t .
.. 3 \ . “_b - ;.‘“' 3 '
. Qggﬂ_@\ o s
: e - — L] 2’3 .4
.| PRESERVATIVE | wiiimr e 8] . <[22
ATRIX R2 METHOD .s{u:,:P_LINGI_, % _-‘.? ol w2 i
S| laial 22
Qles | wl 215 E g
St e '?, 5l &
A wle ;v HERE
SiZ|x 0 z 2 = W ol ol -l ) B7 N
SlE w =
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. . Y ”
1 I e, 1N g e Y/
g O O o eV I e ||V
"™ :
L
ARecelved by: REMARKS

D e M

. Reeptved bys

D 4 @l
o Recelved by ﬁbora’iorr.




CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
(915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 _(505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476 Page___of

Company Name: : ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: P.O. % ‘
Address: Company:
City: State: Zip: Attn:
|Phone #: Fax # Address:
|gmject#: Project Owner: fCity: .
|§m]ecmams: State: Zip:
IPro]ectLoeaﬁon: JPhono#: - .
lSamplerNamo: IFaxl: .
FOR LAB USE ORLY : MATRIX JPRESERV] SAMPLING
o
A [P
Sl |, .
Lab L.D. Sample L.D. 1E1E g 3wl g 3.
== wiole Ol
Sﬂz =3 0|a|u Qlw
cRIZI2I8[Z12IE)S[ulE
Clx|6|2|2|S|m|o]R|e|c] DATE | TIME
' R77{ §
-—‘2,_
mﬁmﬁ:&:mmm Ferrms and Condiions: Wiareet Wi bs arged on o Scowris moes B0
by Al claims g for regh and sy ether cane whetsoever shall be deamed waivad wrisss made in willing and recelved by Candinal within 30 deys siter cormplofion of the appicable 30 duys past due st e rade of 24% per srrum lrom e originel date of veics,
sarvics. 010 event shall Cardinel be leble for inck i or quontal denages, including with business loss of use, or ibes of profits incured by cliet, lis subsidiades, wnd sl costs of collections, induding atiomey's lees.
afiiates or SUCCMSON oul of of related ta the of sarvices hareunder of whather such claim is bessd of the abows stated ressors of otherwise.
BSampler ﬁl‘nquhﬁsa: Date: i%ﬁ Phone Result: LI Yes LI No  JAGGTrhone &
. Fax Result: OYes ONo |[Add'lFax#:
Time: REMARKS:
[Relinquished By: Date: Recelved By: (Lab Staff)
% Time:
ﬁaf dagton” ECKED BV
ivel v: (Circle One) Sample Condition CHECKED BY:
Cool Intact (Initials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: [Ives [JYes
' [INo [ ] No

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.
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Receiving Date: 08/10/98
Reporting Date: 08/12/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN
Project Name: MONITOR WELL

ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

PHONE (915) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

PHONE (505) 393-2326 - 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: BETH ALDRICH
P.O. BOX 1613

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (505) 393-4380

Sampling Date: 08/06/98
Sample Type: SOIL

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT

Sample Received By: BC

Project Location: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BORE WELL Analyzed By: BC
ETHYL TOTAL

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID TPH Cl BENZENE TOLUENE  BENZENE XYLENES

(mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE: 08/10/98 08/11/98  |08/10/98 08/10/98 08/10/98 08/10/98
H3774-1 MW 46' <10 53 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
H3774-2 MW 57' TD <10 53 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
Quality Control 269 1209 0.103 0.093 0.098 0.301
True Value QC 273 1319 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Accuracy 97.4 81.7 103 927 98.4 100
Relative Percent Difference 6.1 4.4 12.6 5.9 2.5 1.9

METHODS:

H3774-1.XLS

TRPHC-EPA €00/4-79-020, 418.1;CI-EPA 600/4-79-020 325.3 BTEX-EPA SW-846-8020

P/2¢

Date

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remady for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shallbe limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause wh

shall be d d

ived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
wuding. without limitation, busi ! .

service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for inci
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of

§or ¢ sential d

t services hersunder by Cardinal, regard|

. loss of use, or loss of prolits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




N N T en BN I IS I S S By I B R B .
CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

[91 5) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax 505) 393-2476 Page, of ___

Company Name: <. 7clor & Lnltironmen' 72/ s SE TO: ANALYSIS REQUEST
[Prolect Manager M{ TRV P.0. # qg
adgress: 1073 \\) L\U(\}(Of\':ﬁj lQ?) ; _|Company: . . ,‘/\'(\}L -
ler: DD statel'\ |} \ 21000 QL) fawm: VA =)
Phone # Fax #: Mdras‘!”é‘ g
lgject#: Project Owner: Clty: - —
[proectheme: Sc ur/ocl formpions Brive S5tifoos |state: Zip: =
Ithdl—mﬂm Bﬂfoc.f Lrie 5EH o iPhOMt § 3
Sampler Name: o A, A Fax 2:
FOR LAB USE ONLY — ﬁé/ MATRIX JPRESERV] SAMPLING AN .
o <4 N
zgs @ ﬁ & 2 N E
Lab I.D. Sample 1.D. A HARERREED (2 < 3 X
R SN
T NN A @_2_5;85:3'6‘355 DATE | TIME NS XN\
AT HATRESS qcalul ARG 200
Uoorool o g @[ o I%4 %‘\\\01 2200
AU E 7T
PLEAGE NOTE: Lisbilly ar Coriract of tort, shal D MTied 10 ihe AmoUnE paid Dy the chent for the Terran and Condilions: aisrest wil e charged on 8§ cosuis mors
muﬂnmmmmﬂmmmmuuwmmmhm d received by Carchnel 30 days after of the 30 darys past dus st the rade of 24% per snnum from e original dete of invelcs,
service. In no event shall Cardinel be Eable for or - Including inees ntermuptions, loss. of use, or loss of profits Incumed by clent, iis subsidiedes, and ol costs of collectiorn, including aticeney's fess.
Mummwﬂﬂmbhm ‘services hareunder mmn-rmmnw ﬂmmmHmnu.:;:tesu - —
mpler ag!éz [Fax Result: n'r: nug Add'lFax#:#
Time: REMARKS:
Qgheﬂ M/)éé—r ;_I?"/O ﬁ A adﬁy ( : L1 -
|Relinquished By : i 1
i
D
Delivered By: (Circle One) v ! mp ECKED BY:
In (Initials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: o8 Y;:

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD -+ ABILENE, TX 79603

AR DI N AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

~ ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
l SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103
I HOBBS, NM 88240

Receiving Date: 08/19/98 FAXTO: Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/31/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT
I Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location. SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH/GP
I TOTAL METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID Al Co Cu Fe
I (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
_ ANALYSIS DATE: 08/21/98| 08/22/98| 08/22/98| 08/22/98
| H3799-1 MW #1 1.307 0.097 <0.01 1.450
i H3799-2 EW #2 0.327 0.074 <0.01 1.496
-
I Quality Control 10.40 2.950 4944 5.026)
True Value QC 10.00 3.000 5.000 5.000
% Accuracy 104 98.3 98.8 102
Relative Percent Difference 1.63 0.2 0.6 0.2
METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 202.1 2191 2201 2361

Mn Mo NI Zn
(Pppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)

ANALYSIS DATE: 08/22/98] 08/21/98] 08/22/98] 08/22/98
H3799-1 MW #1 0.216] <0.001|  0.043]  0.058
H3799-2 EW#2 0.030] <0.001] _0.010] _ 0.029

Quality Control 0.989 2.015 5.086 0.499

. True Value QC 1.000 2.000 5.000 0.500

% Accuracy 98.9 101 102 100
Relative Percent Difference 0.7 1.3 0.1 0.5

IMETHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 243.1 246.1 2491 289.1

R 4 oot B304

Chemist V

Date

H3799-2.XLS

i i fimited to the amoul paid by client analyses.
ages. iabili i i ng. based rac: o, sha_ll L n Y )
PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Dam; . Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for ;&1}‘ claim arisi ‘mthol T in m. tract or b be mount . tor I
i . i : ig ¥ N g md’m Qmmﬂlﬂwcmwﬂhﬂ\m‘: _‘. ient, i S,
. b t shall Caf‘dlnﬂl be liable tor inci tal of ial i without limitation, business interruptions, , OF pro
service, In no even | 1 tden loss of use, loss of fits incurred by client, its subsidiane:

affiliates or successors arising out of of related to the p ol ser

here "‘ by Cardinal, regardiess of whather such claim is based upen any of tha above-stated reasons of otharwise.




l PHONE (915) 673-7001 » 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
ARDINAL PHONE (505) 393-2326 - 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/24/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL AND INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMINAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH/GP

RCRA METALS
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID As Ag Ba Cd Cr Pb Hg Se
ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm

ANALYSIS DATE: 08/21/98| 08/21/98| 08/21/98| 08/21/98| 08/21/98| 08/21/98| 08/22/98| 08/21/98
H3798-1 MW #1 <0.01 <0.01 <1 <0.01 <0.05 <0.05| <0.002 <0.1
H3799-2 EW #2 <0.01 <0.01 <1 <0.01 <0.05 <0.05| <0.002 <0.1
Quality Control 0.205 4.991 18.73 1.984 5.028 4.970{ 0.0494| 0.0506
True Value QC 0.200 5.000 20.00 2.000 5.000] .5.000{ 0.0500| 0.0500
% Recovery 102 99.8 93.7 99.2 100 99.4 98.8 101
Relative Percent Difference 6.3 0.7 0.9 0.3 3.1 0.8 4.7 23.76
METHODS: EPA 600/4-79-020 206.2 2721 208.1 2131 218.1 239.1 2451 270.2
METHODS: SW-846 7060A| 7760A| 7080A 7130 7190 7420( 7470A 7740

Chemist Date

PLE ity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive rarmauyI for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by chent for anatlyses,
mmsﬂse for negligence and any othar causo h sha!l be d 4 waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after comp ol the app
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for inci | or conseguenti ges, including, vmhom limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of prolils incurred by client, its subsidiaries,

alfiliates or successors arising out of or related 1o the performance of services h der by C. diess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD -+ ABILENE, TX 79603

AR DI N A L PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103
HOBBS, NM 88240
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 FAXTO: Analysis Date: 08/20/98
Reporting Date: 08/21/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name; SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION ’ Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
4 Acenapninyiene <U.UU1 <U.uuUt1 uv.u4s Yo U.uduv
5 Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100f 0.050
6 Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98 0.050
7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100] 0.050
8 Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98 0.050
9 Fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 96| 0.050
10 Pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102 0.050
11 Benzo(a)anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
13 Benzo(b)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100 0.050
14 Benzo(k)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050
15 Benzo(a)pyrene <0.0007 <0.0007 0.052 104| 0.050
16 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.046 92|  0.050
17 Dibenzo(a,h,)anthracene <0.002 <0.002 0.049 98 0.050
18 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102] 0.050
% Recovery
19 Nitrobenzene-d5 62
20 2-Fluorobiphenyl 47
21 Terphenyl-d14 102

METHODS: EPA 625

Yr-l/55

Date

PL : l#uqnd Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract of tort, shall be limited 1o the amount paid by client for analyses.
All Ec@m%%’i 6se Tor nagligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the apg;lpa_blo
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incid | or quential ges, including, without limitation, busi i pi loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
alfiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim is based upen any ot the above-stated reasons of clherwise.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD -+ ABILENE, TX 79603

AR Dl N AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

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
Lab Number: H3799-1 . Analyzed By: BC
Sample ID: MW

Sample Result Method True Value

VOLATILES (mg/L) H3799-1 Blank QC %Recov. Qc
Vinyl Chloride <0.002 <0.002 0.094 94! 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.089 99| 0.100
Methylene Chloride* 0.008 0.004 0.105 105 0.100
Chloroform <0.002 <0.002 0.098 98| 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.112 112{ 0.100
1,2-Dichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.084 84| 0.100
Benzene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105 0.100
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.002 <0.002 0.095 95| 0.100
Toluene <0.002 <0.002 0.101 101 0.100
Trichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105} 0.100
Tetrachioroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.085 85| 0.100
Ethylbenzene <0.002 <0.002 0.102 102| 0.100
m,p-Xylene <0.004 <0.004 0.202 101] 0.200
o-Xylene <0.002 <0.002 0.104 104| 0.100
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.082 82{ 0.100
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.100 100{ 0.100
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.108 108] 0.100
Ethylene Dibromide <0.002 <0.002 0.107 107{ 0.100

% RECOVERY
Dibromofluoromethane 94
Toluene-d8 93
Bromofluorobenzene 95

*Detected at comparable levels in the sample and method blank.
METHODS: EPA SW 846-8260

' M}\ Yy

Ph. D. Date

PLEASE NOTE: Ll.nblllly and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amaunt paid by client for analyses.
All claims, i g those for negli and any other causa whaimvar shal‘l be owm watvod un’-aas mda in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days atier completion of the applicable
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incid business | ptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the perrormance of services hereunder by Cnﬂlmd regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-siated reasons or otherwise.




ARDINAL

LABORATORIES

Receiving Date; 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/21/98

Project Number: NOT GIVEN
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION

PHONE (915) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 78603

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

PHONE (505) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:

Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION

Analysis Date: 08/20/98

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
H3799-2 Blank QC % Recov. QC
1 Naphthalene <0.001 <0.001 0.043 86| 0.050
2 2-Methylnaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 0.045 90{ 0.050
3 1-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 NR NR NR
4 Acenaphthylene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 96| 0.050
5 Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100f 0.050
6 Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100; 0,050
8 Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
9 Fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.048 96| 0.050
10 Pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050
11 Benzo(a)anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102 0.050
12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.049 98| 0.050
13 Benzo(b)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.050 100{ 0.050
14 Benzo{k)flucranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050
15 Benzo(a)pyrene <0.0007 <0.0007 0.052 104 0.050
16 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.046 92| 0.050
17 Dibenzo(a,h,)anthracene <0.002 <0.002 0.049 88| 0.050
18 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0.001 <0.001 0.051 102| 0.050
% Recovery
19 Nitrobenzene-dS 67
20 2-Fluorobiphenyl 60
21 Terphenyl-d14 99

METHODS: EPA 625

All claims, including those for nagligence and any olher cause whatsoaver shall ba dee_med Wi
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or tial o

A2

Date

g il i i i i h based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
PLEMS PQUERpDH|hynd Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether in con paid by p lys5es

aived unless made in writing and received by Cardinai within thirty (30) days after p 1 the app

g. without limitation, business Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its sut_:sidiar&es.
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hersunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or olherwise.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 « 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603

AR D I N A L PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
 SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 Analysis Date; 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/20/98 : Sampling Date: 08/19/98
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

VOLATILES (mg/L) H3799-2 Blank QC %Recov. QcC
Vinyl Chloride <0.002 <0.002 0.094 941 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethyiene <0.002 <0.002 0.0989 89| 0.100
Methylene Chloride* 0.006 0.004 0.106 105f 0.100
Chloroform <0.002 <0.002 0.098 98| 0.100
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.112 112} 0.100
1,2-Dichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.084 84 0.100
Benzene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105| 0.100
Carbon Tetrachloride <0.002 <0.002 0.095 95| 0.100
Toluene <0.002 <0.002 0.101 101} 0.100
Trichloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.105 105 0.100
Tetrachloroethylene <0.002 <0.002 0.085 85| 0.100
Ethylbenzene <0.002 <0.002 0.102 102{ 0.100
m,p-Xylene <0.004 <0.004 0.202 101 0.200
o-Xylene <0.002 <0.002 0.104 104! 0.100
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.082 82| 0.100
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.100 100| 0.100
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.002 <0.002 0.108 108| 0.100
|Ethylene Dibromide <0.002 <0.002 0.107 107{ 0.100

% RECOVERY
Dibromofluoromethane 94
Toluene-d8 93
Bromofluorobenzene 94

*Detected at comparable levels in the sample and method blank.
METHODS: EPA SW 846-8260

S0k
Date e

PLEASE NOTE: Liabliity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, sru?ll be limited to the amount paid by client for amlym
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deamed waived uniess made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty {30} d_a:.rs_ after Pl ! i oi the app
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or quential damages, including, without limitation, business interrupti loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related 1o the perl of services h der by Cardinal, regardless of her such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




ARDINAL

LABORATORIES

PHONE (915) 673-7001

+ 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603

PHONE (505) 393-2326 -

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 W. CLINTON SUITE 103

101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 08/19/98 Sampling Date: 08/19/98
Reporting Date: 08/21/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN BRINE STATION Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: SCURLOCK BRINE STATION Analyzed By: AH
Na Ca Mg K Conductivity  T-Alkalinity
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/L) (mg/l) (mg/l) (mg/L) (umhos/cm) (mgCaCOa/L)
ANALYSIS DATE: 8/21/98). 08/19/98{ 08/19/98| 08/19/98 08/20/98 08/20/98
H3799-1 MW #1 28 146 47 4.7 1425 268
H3799-2 EW #2 69 54 18 1.4 601 160
Quality Control NR 48 52 3.05 1402 NR
True Value QC NR 50 50 3.00 1413 NR
% Recovery NR 96 104 102 99.2 NR
Relative Percent Difference NR 42 3.8 1.6 0.1 NR
[METHODS: SM3500-Ca-DB500-Mg E[  8049] 120.1] 310.1]
cr- SOy COs HCO3 pH TDS
(mg)  (mg) (mgl)  (mgl) (s.u.) (mgiL)
ANALYSIS DATE: 08/19/98| 08/19/98| 08/19/98| 08/19/98 08/19/98 08/19/98
H3799-1 MW #1 134 161.5 0 327 7.09 964
H3799-2 EW #2 45 133 0 195 7.48 357
Quality Control 1209 48.92 112 221 7.00 NR
True Value QC 1319 50 124 259 7.00 NR
% Recovery 91.7 97.84 90.3 85.4 100 NR
Relative Percent Difference 4.4 31 0 2.3
[METHODS: SM4500-CI-B] 3754  310.1]  310.1] 150.1 | 160.1]
oe/z//55
Gayle otter Chemlst Date
H3789A.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's fiability and client's exclusive ramedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract of tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
All claims, including those for negligence and any o1her cause wh shall be d waived unless made in wﬂnng anr.l received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after compietion of the applicable
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or ¢ tial damages, including, without M i loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the per ices h der by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any ol the above-stated reasons or otherwise.

ce of




CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

(915)573-7901 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476 Page____ of

Company Name: ~» J 47 _ . ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: ‘[_\_: I et ' ‘Bl 0 po#:
Address: [D3 t@,w&_yﬁ_, R}d:, Company:
M}h 3 stata:NWzZip: fﬂg_}{ 0 Attn: CjM o
Phone#: S OS 397 o5 /D Address: -
Fax#: 53 39 3. 359 City: ' )
Project #: Project Owner: State: Zip: .
Project Name: Oc., Aods ‘f) Qr MuBAn Phone #: \\ '
Project Location: 3, . W~ Fax #: \j‘\t
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRES, SAMPLING \.)] x
NN
qHE: IR
LAB L.D. Samplel.D. |g|£]E g ol g ) AN SRR
2[5 |2 HEHL g
= 3]
‘ g_&ggggaés_&p DATE | TIME g“t\\
N3RA0-\ | B, we st t/ G131V A _|7-#43l 745 A
FPLEASE NOTE: LAty and Damiges. CATGNArs Iatily &nd et Sxchiaive remedy Tor any Ciaim aneing whether Dased in contract or forl, Shall be Iiled (5 1ve Amou paid Dy the clent for the Torms and Condiions: inierast wil be charged on & 80Counts more than
walyses, Al calme Includng thos for neglgence and any Wnwuwhalmdnlbodnm“lwduﬁnmadilnuwnqandmdvudhyl:nrﬂmmnin&ﬂynm:wmumafmapplnm 30 cays past due at the rate of 24% per annum from the original dele of Invoice,
sarvics. Inno event shal Cardinal be latie for tncidental or without x i foss of usw, of loss of profits k dby clent, its subsidard and all costs of colections, Includng attomey's fees.
aflates or wctessors arising ol of of related 1o the performance b c-rﬂnll nrdonofmm«mchlmnhud pon any of the above stated ressons or otherwise.
§ampler Re“nquisﬁea: ne Result es onal Fax #:
FaxResult: D Yes [J No
/ . REMARKS:
ﬁelémulshed Bé‘ 3
m
50 A
Delivered Bv: (Circle One) S'arnlqle Corfdjtioh{* st
) nitials
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: . Yel r;#?;s
]

t Cardlnal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax wrltten changes to 915-873-7020.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 » 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603

AR D I N A L PHONE (505) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC,
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY
703 E. CLINTON, SUITE #103
HOBBS, NM 88240
Receiving Date: 09/04/98 FAX TO: (505) 393-4388 Analysis Date: 09/04/98
Reporting Date: 09/07/98 Sampling Date: 09/04/98
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12 Sample Received By: AH
Lab Number: H3836-1 Analyzed By: BC
Sample ID: BRINE WELL
POLYNUCLEAR AROMATIC
HYDROCARBONS - 625 (mg/L) Sample Result Method True Value
H3836-1 Blank QC % Recov. QcC
1 Naphthalene <0.001 <0.001 0.033 66| 0.050
2 2-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 0.036 721 0.050
3 1-Methyinaphthalene <0.002 <0.002 NR NR NR
4 Acenaphthylene <0.001 <0.001 0.032 64| 0.050
5 Acenaphthene <0.001 <0.001 0.033 66| 0.050
6 Fluorene <0.001 <0.001 0.035 711 0.050
7 Phenanthrene <0.001 <0.001| 0.038 77| 0.050
8 Anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 82| 0.050
8 Fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.036 72| 0.050
10 Pyrene - <0.001 <0.001 0.041 82 0.050
11 Benzo(a)anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.038 76{ 0.050
12 Chrysene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 83| 0.050
13 Benzo(b)flucranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.037 73| 0.050
14 Benzo(k)fluoranthene <0.001 <0.001 0.042 84/ 0.050
15 Benzo(a)pyrene <0.0007 <0.0007 0.037 73] 0.050
16 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <0.001 <0.001 0.035 70 0.050
17 Dibenzo(a,h, )anthracene <0.001 <0.001 0.041 82 0.050
18 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <0.001 <0.001 0.039 78| 0.050
% Recovery
19 Nitrobenzene-d5 65
20 2-Fluorobiphenyi 49
21 Terphenyl-d14 108

METHODS: EPA 625

U2/

Date T

H3IBR6SE: ﬁi‘. ah i i i i i the amount paid by client for analyses.
y 's liabili I for any claim arising., whether based in contract or tort, shall be h[nnlad to y

i:; e ke hg:ye 7:{:1“3;;;:'9‘::,33:!% :;:ﬂcﬂlun:s nn? client's ec;ﬁ“ usn:: rsm“’{ any unless mags in writing and moen.red by Cardinal wﬂhh' m ésgi:%a‘:mi:‘mbmyp::m o: :h::‘ mﬂcaﬂeas
san.ric:a. i'n no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or q ges. including, rwll:out a ssiness Inter c;aim s foss olul::.. a‘:ly ossol®  IncuITod by Clon, e,
affiliates or successors arising out of o related to the perf of servic der by C. ga of s based bove




PHONE (915) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD -+ ABILENE, TX 79603 ;
AR D l N AL PHONE (505) 383-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 E. CLINTON, SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (505) 393-4388

Receiving Date: 09/04/98 Sampling Date: 09/04/98
Reporting Date: 09/08/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: SCURLOCK PERMIAN Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: BRINE WELL BW-12 Analyzed By: AH
Na Ca Mg K Conductivity T-Alkalinity
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/lL) (mg/L) (umhos/icm) (mgCaCOa/L)
ANALYSIS DATE: 09/08/98| 09/08/98] 09/08/98| 09/08/98 09/04/98 09/08/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 115649 760 2843 680 533540 72
Quality Control NR 48 52 3.06 1402 NR
True Value QC NR 50 50 3 1413 NR
% Accuracy NR 96 104 102 99.2 NR
Relative Percent Difference NR 42 3.8 1.6 0.1 NR
IMETHODS: SM3500-Ca-DB500-Mg E| 8049/ 120.1] 310.1}
cr 504 CO; HCO3 pH TDS
(mg/l)  (mgll) (mgl) (mgh) {s.u.) (mg/L)
ANALYSIS DATE: : 09/04/98| 09/04/98| 08/04/98| 09/04/98 09/04/98 09/04/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL = - 186130 3507 0 88 6.84 319790
Quality Control : 1298 48.92 112 221 6.98 NR
True Value QC _ 1319 50 124 259 7.00 NR
% Accuracy 98 97.84 90.3 85.4 100 NR
Relative Percent Difference 6.8 3.1 - - 0.2
[METHODS: SM4500-CI-B]  375.4]  310.1]  310.1} 150.1 | 160.1]

4/ W,WZ—J _og/tss

“ Gayle A. Rétter, Chemist

PL nd Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
Al negligence and any other cause h shall be waived unless made in wnmg and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
servica. In no evant shall Cardinal be liable for inc | or consequential damages, including, without limitati tions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performanca of services h der by Cardinal dless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-staled reasons or otherwise.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
AR D I N AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
ATTN: DEE WHATLEY

703 W. CLINTON ST. SUITE 103

HOBBS, NM 88240

Receiving Date: 09/04/98 FAXTO: Sampling Date: 09/04/98
Reporting Date: 09/11/98 Sample Type: GROUNDWATER
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
(Ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)
ANALYSIS DATE: 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 0.444 1.218 0.322 1.624
Quality Control 15.32 4.860 3.902 4.074
True Value QC 15.00 5.000 4.000 4.000
% Recovery 102) 97 98 102
Relative Standard Deviation 1.25 0.90 0.66 0.51
METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 202.1 2191 2201 236.1
Mn Mo NI Zn
(Ppm)  (ppm)  (ppm)  (pPm)
ANALYSIS DATE: 09/10/98| 09/10/98 09/10/98| 09/10/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 2.647 0.310 0.979 0.245
Quality Control 5.221 4730 5.099 0.479
True Value QC 5.000 5.000 5.000 0.500
% Recovery 104 95 102 96
Relative Standard Deviation 1.50 0.65 0.10 0.20
METHODS: EPA 600/04-79-020 243.1 2461 249.1 289.1
A/M—» o9 /i1 ]9&
Chemist / Date * ¢
H3836-1A.XLS
PLEASE NOTE: Liabllity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analysaes.
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause wh shall be d d waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after p of the applicabl
service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the perf 18 of sarvices h der by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim is based upan any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.




PHONE (915) 673-7001 - 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
AR DI N AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240
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
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE 1D As Ag Ba Cd Cr Pb Hg Se
ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm
ANALYSIS DATE: 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98| 09/10/98
H3836-1 BRINE WELL 0.001 0.161 0.142 0.192 0.417 2.026 <0.02 <0.1
Quality Control 0.201 4.767 45.14 0.473 4.081 3.140! 0.0049 0.202
True Value QC 0.200 5.000 50.00 0.500 4.000 3.000{ 0.0050 0.200
% Recovery 100 95 g0 95 102 105 98 101
|Relative Standard Deviation 0.19 0.61 3.69 3.23 2.88 1.47 2.0 1.63
METHODS: EPA 600/4-79-020 206.2 2721 208.1 213.1 218.1 239.1 2451 270.2
METHODS: SW-846 7060A| 7760A| 7080A 7130 7190 7420|  7470A 7740|
Ao:« Mu&f—) _ov/refps
“Chemist? Date’ ¢
H3836-1B.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liabllity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
All claims, including thosae for negligence and any other cause what: shall be d d waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after plation of the applicab

service. In no event shall Cardinat be liable for incid or quential damages, i ing, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of prolits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliales or successors arising out of or related to the perlc of services h der by ( N dless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.
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Work Plan Brine Production Facility BW-12 SCURLOCK PERMIAN CORP.
Investigation of Possible Groundwater Impact April 6, 1998
Purpose

The purpose of this Work Plan is to propose installation of a groundwater monitor well at the
Brine well location in SW % SW % Section 36 Township 18S Range 37E in Lea County, New
Mexico. (See Vicinity Map)

Background

This plan is in response to the October 31, 1997 letter from the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division which requires Scurlock Permian Corporation to submit a work plan to determine the
extent of ground water contamination, if any, at the Brine Production Facility BW-12 site.

Method

Scurlock Permian Corp. proposes to install one (1) monitor well down-gradient of the brine well
to assure no negative impact from the existing brine well. The groundwater flow at this location is
from the northwest to the southeast. The proposed down gradient monitor well will be located
southeast of the existing brine well, approximately one hundred feet (100”) to one hundred twenty
feet (120”) from the brine well.

The purpose of the downgradient well will be to determine the extent of groundwater
contamination, if any, down gradient from the brine well.(See Site Plan)

The physical description of the monitor well installation is as follows:

The well will be drilled to a depth of ten (10) feet below the water table. Split
spoon samples will be collected at ten (10) foot intervals and analyzed in the field
for with a PID. All samples collected will be preserved. The sample with the
highest field reading will be sent for third party testing for TPH and BTEX
confirmation tests. A driller’s log noting sample points and changes in lithology
will be kept. The wells will be cased with 2" PVC pipe with a minimum of fifteen
(15) feet of well screen on the bottom, five (5) feet above the water table and ten
(10) feet below the water table. Screen will be gravel packed to a point 2-3 feet
above the screen, with a bentonite plug set above the gravel pack. The remainder
of the casing annulus to surface will be grouted with cement containing 5%
bentonite. The wells will be equipped with a locking well cap. (See monitor well
diagram)




Work Plan Brine Production Facility BW-12 SCURLOCK PERMIAN CORP.
Investigation of Possible Groundwater Impact April 6, 1998
Monitoring Parameters

The monitor well will initially be sampled and analyzed for total dissolved solids (TDS) and major
cations and anions, and results filed with the OCD Santa Fe and Hobbs District offices.

Maps and Figures
Vicinity Map

Site Plan
Groundwater Monitor Well Diagram
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Safety & Envirommental Solutions, Inc.
703 E. Clinton, Suite 103
Hobbs, New Mexico 83240

| FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
to: _ Movk Arhlu,
From: [%)GL )4'QQ9,——’

Subject:_ S~ Bnre U3 [k Plo—

Total Nljgmber of Pages: 3 including cover sheet
If any pglrtion_of the preceding fax is illegible, please call us immediately at:

(505) 397-0510

Fax (505) 393-4388
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Work Plan Brine Production Facility BW-12 SCURLOCK PERMIAN CORP.
 Investigation of Possible Groundwater Impact April 6, 1998
 Purpose

" The purpose of this Work Plan is to propose installation of a groundwater monitor well at the
Brine well location in SW % SW % Section 36 Township 18S Range 37E in Lea County, New

'_Me_xwo (See Vicinity Map)
- Background

~This plan is in response to the October 31, 1997 letter from the New Mexico Oil Conservation

_Dlvlswn which requires Scurlock Pernnan Corporation to submit a work plan to determine the

- extent of ground water contamination, if any, at the Brine Production Facility BW-12 site.

‘Method

‘Scurlock Permian Corp. proposes to install one (1) monitor well down-gradient of the brine well
‘to assure no negative impact from the existing brine well. The groundwater flow at this location is
from _t_hq northwest to the southeast. The proposed down gradient monitor well will be located
‘southeast of the existing brine well, approximately one hundred feet (100°) to one hundred twenty
“feet (120°) from the brine well.

-The purpose of the downgradient well will be to determine the extent of groundwater
'contarmination, if any, down gradient from the brine well.(See Site Plan)

-The physical description of the monitor well installation is as follows:

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
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" Work Plan Brine Production Facility BW-12 SCURLOCK PERMIAN CORPF.
In _r,'-_e__giga’_’tion of Possible Groundwater Impact April 6, 1998

Mo_'n_it_or'i,ng Parameters

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
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Mark Ashley

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 1998 8:39 AM

To: Mark Ashley

Cc: Chris Williams

Subject: Scurlock-Permian Brine Well BW-012

Re: Monitor Well Placement

Dear Mark,

I met Bob Allen with SES and we spotted a location Approximately 100' SE of the Brine well for an exploratory
Monitor Well to check the ground water quality. Please note | instructed Bob Allen to submit a plan to you before
they actually perform the work.

The location was selected because it lies in-between imaginary lines drawn from the Brine well to Nowsco's &
Reef Chemical yard and is down gradient.

Please note there is an old pit located east of this location. They will check the ownership of this pit.

Page 1




N‘Ew mcomGY, WNERA]LS . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Strast

9 & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT sani . o uics 7308

May 13, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. James C. Ephraim II
Scurlock Permian Corporation
P.O. Box 4648

Houston, Texas 77210-4648

RE: Ground Water Investigation Work Plan Approval
Discharge Plan BW-12
Hobbs Facility
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ephraim:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the Scurlock Permian
Corporation (SP) work plan dated April 6, 1998 for the installation of a ground water monitor
well and the determination of the extent of potential ground water contamination within the area
of the brine production facility. The brine production facility is located in the SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Based on information
provided, the work plan is approved with the following conditions:

1. The monitor well will be constructed with:

a. A minimum of fifteen feet of well screen, with at least five feet of well screen
above the water table and ten feet of well screen below the water table.

b. An appropriately sized gravel pack will be set around the well screen from the
bottom of the hole to 2-3 feet above the top of the well screen.

c. A 2-3 foot bentonite plug will be placed above the gravel pack.

d. The remainder of the hole will be grouted to the surface with cement containing
5% bentonite.

2. All soils generated from drilling activities will be characterized for hazardous constituents
and disposed of at an OCD approved site.

3. Ground water from the monitor well will be sampled and analyzed for concentrations of
major cations and anions, TDS, heavy metals, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, and
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Mr. James C. Ephraim II
May 13, 1998
Page 2

aromatic and halogenated organics using EPA approved methods.

4, The existing ground water supply well used for brine production activities will be sampled
for the constituents listed in number 3. above.

5. SP will submit a report on the investigation to the OCD by August 13, 1998. The report
will include a description of the actions performed and the results of all sampling
activities. The report will also include a ground water depth and gradient map as well as
recommendations for future actions based on the results of investigation activities.

6. SP will notify the OCD at least 72 hours in advance of all activities.

7. All original documents will be submitted to the OCD Santa Fe Office with copies to the
OCD Hobbs District Office.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve SP of liability if contamination exists which
is beyond the scope of the closure plan or if the activities fail to adequately determine the extent
of contamination related to SP's activities. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve SP of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws and/or regulations.

If SP has any further questions or comments please contact me at (505)-827-7155.

Sinc:ell . P 288 259 OkS

/ﬁ ' ' US Postal Service* -

Mark Ashley Receipt for Certified Mail
No Insurance Coverage Provided.

Geologist Do not use for International Mail (See reverse)
Sentto

xc:  OCD Hobbs Office Stoet& Number

Post Ofiice, State, & ZIP Code

Postage ‘ $
Certified Fee

Special Delivery Fee
Restricted Defivery Fee
Retum Receipl Showing to
Whom & Date Delivered

Retum Receipt Showing to Whom,
Dats, & Addressee’s Address

TOTALPostage & Fees | $
Postmark or Date

PS Form 3800, April 1995
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NEw MExico HRGY, MINERALS ® oo
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT sants o, Now Wesico 87305

April 28, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-288-259-060

Mr. James C. Ephraim II
Scurlock Permian Corporation
P.O. Box 4648

Houston, Texas 77210-4648

| RE: Quarterly Reports
Saline #1 Brine Station (BW-012) and Carlsbad Brine Station (BW-027)

Dear Mr. Ephraim:

- As a condition of discharge plan approval, all brine facilities are required to submit quarterly
reports listing, by month, the volumes of fluids injected and produced, The New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division had not received any quarterly reports for the above mention brine
facilities. Please update all delinquent quarterly reports by June 29, 1998.

If Scurlock Permian has any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-7155.

Sincerely,
W 1 PS Form 3800, April 1995
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